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PROCEEDINGS RESUME ON 16 MARCH 2021  

CHAIRPERSON:    Good a f te rnoon Mr  Se leka,  good  

a f te rnoon everybody.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   A f te rnoon Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   A re  we ready?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We are  ready Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Good –  good a f te rnoon Ms Dan ie l s .  

MS DANIELS:   Good a f te rnoon Mr  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We are  gra te fu l  to  you fo r  agree ing  to  

come in  and cont inue w i th  your  ev idence th is  a f te rnoon in  10 

c i rcumstances where  you were  on ly  schedu led  to  cont inue  

w i th  your  ev idence on Fr iday.   We are  happy tha t  you were  

ab le  to  accommodate  the  commiss ion .  

MS DANIELS:   You are  we lcome S i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   P lease admin is te r  the  oa th  or  a f f i rmat ion  

aga in .  

REGISTRAR:   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names fo r  the  record .  

MS DANIELS:   Suzanne Margare t  Dan ie ls .  20 

REGISTRAR:   Do you have any  ob jec t ion  to  tak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath?  

MS DANIELS:   No.  

REGISTRAR:   Do you cons ider  the  oa th  b ind ing  on  your  

consc ience?  
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MS DANIELS:   Yes.  

REGISTRAR:   Do you so lemnly  swear  tha t  the  ev idence  

you w i l l  g i ve  w i l l  be  the  t ru th ;  the  who le  t ru th  and noth ing  

bu t  the  t ru th ;  i f  so  p lease ra ise  your  r igh t  hand and  say,  so  

he lp  me God.  

MS DANIELS:   So  he lp  me God.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   Ms Dan ie ls  thank you  

aga in  fo r  mak ing  yourse l f  ava i lab le .   Cha i rperson w i th  the  

ar rangement  made w i th  Ms Dan ie ls  coming up today  is  tha t  10 

she w i l l  dea l  w i th  cer ta in  aspects  o f  her  ev idence wh ich  

w i l l  exc lude the  las t  i tem we were  dea l ing  w i th  w i th  her  

wh ich  was the  pena l t ies  and the  de ta i l s  on  the  pena l t ies ,  

the  ca l cu la t ions,  the  concerns tha t  were  ra ised by  CDH 

what  –  she w i l l  dea l  w i th  tha t  on  Fr iday when she comes 

back a t  two o ’ c lock  aga in .  

 For  p resent  purposes there  are  cer ta in  i tems o f  her  

ev idence tha t  she w i l l  dea l  w i t h  and tha t  Ms Dan ie ls  

emanate  main ly  f rom the  a l legat ions made by  Mr  Koko in  

re la t ion  to  yourse l f  and then we w i l l  dea l  las t l y  w i th  the 20 

McKinsey Tr i l l i an  mat te r  inso far  as  i t  per ta ins  to  your  

invo l vement .    

 You fo l low tha t?  

MS DANIELS:   Yes.   Yes I  do .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.   So  even though we are  no t  
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go ing  to  dea l  w i th  the  –  the  pena l t ies  Ms Dan ie ls  we were  

busy in  your  las t  appearance lead ing  your  ev idence  on the  

pena l t ies  bu t  I  wou ld  l i ke  you to  by  re ference to  your  

a f f idav i t  exp la in  to  the  Cha i rperson and I  w i l l  g ive  you ’ re  

the  re ference now.  

 Cha i rperson tha t  w i l l  be  her  a f f idav i t  on  the  

t ransact ions wh ich  is  Eskom Bund le  18(a)  i t  i s  Exh ib i t  

U34.1  on  page 236.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  have got  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   Ms Dan ie ls  dea ls  10 

spec i f i ca l l y  w i th  t he  –  w i th  the  t ransact ions f rom page 264 

w i th  the  pena l t ies .    

 Ms Dan ie ls  what  I  wou ld  l i ke  you  to  exp la in  to  the  

Cha i rperson as  you sa id  las t  t ime tha t  the  concerns tha t  

were  ra ised by  CDH were  commun ica ted  to  the  Execut ives ;  

cou ld  you be spec i f i c  in  regard  to  the  Execut ives  w i th  

whom those concerns were  ra i sed and what  was the  

a t t i tude o f  the  Execut ives  in  response to  those concerns?  

MS DANIELS:   Mr  Cha i rman jus t  to  g ive  you contex t  I  –  I  

took  over  the  –  the  mat te r  in  la te  2016 when I  s ta r ted  20 

ac t ing  as  Head o f  Lega l  and Compl iance.   There  had been 

a  number  o f  op in ions as  you w i l l  –  we w i l l  go  th rough on 

Fr iday.    

 There  were  a  number  o f  concerns ra ised by  CDH 

and I  s ta r ted  –  I  a lso  asked h im to  do  an assessment  on 
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the  mer i t s  and I  s ta r ted  d iscuss ing  these w i th  Mr  S ingh and 

Mr  Koko.   The reason fo r  d iscuss ion  w i th  Mr  S ingh  he was 

in  h is  capac i ty  as  CFO he was my immedia te  super io r  and  

as  Mr  Koko was the  ac t ing  Ch ie f  Execut ive  a t  the  t ime we 

d iscussed i t  w i th  h im as we l l .  

 I  took  them through the  var ious concerns tha t  were  

ra ised in  the  assess ing  the  ev idence I  had asked them you  

know par t i cu la r l y  Mr  –  Mr  Koko  because he had been 

opera t iona l l y  invo lved and I  th ink  i t  was ea r ly  December  

when he changed  f rom you know the  l i t iga t ion  postur ing  to  10 

say ing  tha t  he  wou ld  be  qu i te  comfor tab le  i f  we se t t led  the  

mat te r  a t  a round R500 mi l l ion .  

 I  was qu i te  su rpr i sed because you know the  posture  

up  unt i l  tha t  po in t  o r  Eskom’s  pos i t ion  had been qu i te  

s t rong about  l i t iga t ing  and go ing  to  a rb i t ra t ion  on  the  

mat te r.  

 Thereaf te r  when we were  sor t  o f  go ing  th rough the  

ev idence I  once aga in  go  to  h im  and sa id  you know we 

have these issues w i th  the  ev idence as  presented.   A t  tha t  

s tage the  pe rson who had ca lcu la ted  the  pena l t ies ,  the 20 

or ig ina l  sheets  had ac tua l l y  le f t  the  employ  o f  Eskom.   

There  were  techn ica l  repor ts  tha t  showed tha t  you know 

the  substance –  the  substance o f  the  c la ims tha t  Opt imum 

was mak ing  may  –  may have mer i t .   We d id  no t  have the  

techn ica l  ev idence to  sor t  o f  counter  i t  a t  tha t  s tage .  
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 So  these are  a l l  the  issues tha t  we  were  d iscuss ing  

in  th is  per iod .   And the  –  t he  a t t i tude was we l l  you know we  

might  as  –  we shou ld  work  towards se t t l ing  the  mat te r.  

 I  was qu i te  hes i t an t  to  do  tha t  g i ven the  pub l i c i t y  

tha t  we had –  Eskom had made about  th is  mat te r  and I  

suggested tha t  I  was not  go ing  to  make th is  dec i s ion  on  my 

own.   I  went  –  I  wanted to  take  the  mat te r  to  the  board  

Tender  Commi t tee .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Can you reca l l  the  bas is  on  wh ich  Mr  

Koko suggested tha t  the  c la im be se t t led  a t  R500 m i l l ion?  10 

MS DANIELS:   He ac tua l l y  had  no bas i s  o ther  than he  

wanted the  mat te r  to  go  away.   You know there  was not  a  

techn ica l  bas i s  o r  a  lega l  bas i s  o r  a  response to  what  I  was 

say ing .   I t  was ac tua l l y  in  a  meet ing  tha t  we had and where  

I  was br ie f ing  h im on the  issues tha t  we have had in  the  

mat te rs  –  in  the  l i t iga t ion  mat te rs  they sa id  he  wou ld  be  

comfor tab le  se t t l ing  the  mat te r  a t  a round R500 mi l l ion  tha t  

was the  f igure  tha t  he  cou ld  l i ve  w i th .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And what  was Mr  S ingh ’s  a t t i tude or  

react ion?  20 

MS DANIELS:   Mr  S ingh was –  was more  you know look ing  

a t  the  f igures  and –  and he sa id  i f  you  know ident i f y  th is  

and 00:10:17 the  f igure  wou ld  be  around R577 mi l l ion  and  

tha t  he  wou ld  a lso  –  he  wou ld  be  ab le  to  –  to  l i ve  w i th  tha t  

as  we l l .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   You sa id  you  re fused the  proposa l  to  

se t t le  a t  R500 mi l l ion  what  was your  bas is  fo r  re fus ing?  

MS DANIELS:   I  th ink  my bas i s  was not  f rom you know 

ob jec t i ve l y  i t  wou ld  –  tha t  wou ld  come ou t  la te r.   

Ob jec t ive l y  i t  wou ld  have been  –  i t  wou ld  have been 

prudent  to  se t t le .   

 My pos i t ion  a t  tha t  po in t  when I  had jus t  taken ove r  

in  la te  2016 was tha t  we had made such a  b ig  pub l i c i t y  –  I  

do  no t  want  use  the  word  s tun t  bu t  i t  had been a  very  

pub l i c  s ta tement  tha t  Eskom was go ing  to  c la im R2 b i l l i on 10 

f rom Opt imum.  

 We had jus t  now gone th rough a  change o f  

ownersh ip ,  new owners  and i t  seemed sor t  o f  an  abrupt  

tu rna round tha t  we wou ld  now be w i l l i ng  to  se t t le  the 

mat te r  a t  R500 m i l l ion .  

 My reason ing  was tha t  we shou ld  a t  leas t  go  

th rough a  lega l  p rocess.   I t  shou ld  no t  be  Eskom 

wi thdrawing the  c la im and then se t t l ing  a t  th is  s tage .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No.   Cou ld  you p lease te l l  the 

Cha i rperson abou t  the  memorandum tha t  you and amongst  20 

o ther  Mr  Sneha l  p repared and s igned I  th ink  you submi t ted  

i t  to  the  board  –  to  the  BTC.  

 In  tha t  memo i f  you p lease can te l l  the  Cha i rperson  

whethe r  you recommended se t t lement  a t  any pa r t i cu la r  

amount  and I  say  th is  because  Mr  Ger t  Opperman has 
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g iven a  f igure  o f  R740 mi l l ion  and in  Mr  Sneha l ’s  a f f idav i t  

we came across re ference to  R1.17 b i l l i on  as  the  po tent ia l  

c la im tha t  Eskom wou ld  have had aga ins t  Tegeta .  

 So in  your  memo i f  you cou ld  te l l  the  Cha i rperson  

what  i s  i t  tha t  you to ld  the  BTC? 

MS DANIELS:   Jus t  –  I  ac tua l l y  –  what  I  d id  in  the  memo to 

the  BTC Mr  Cha i rman i s  –  i s  ex t rac t  the  re levant  b i t s  f rom 

the  CDH op in ion  wh ich  was a t tached to  the  memo.   I t  was 

qu i te  in  de ta i l .   We a l so  ex  –  we a lso  exp la ined  a t  the  

meet ing  o f  I  th ink  i t  was –  i t  was February  the  m inutes  are  10 

in  the  –  in  the  bund les  the  –  the  issues invo l ved.  

 I  th ink  the  reason tha t  the  c la im – there  were  

var ious bas is  fo r  ca l cu la t ion  and as  t ime went  by  

depend ing  on the  fo rmula  tha t  you  used one wou ld  ge t  to  a 

d i f fe ren t  –  d i f fe ren t  ca lcu la t ion .  

 So the  –  the  amount  var ied  f rom about  R479 mi l l ion  

to  R1.17 –  R1.7  b i l l i on  and you w i l l  see  tha t  la te r  once the  

en t i re  exe rc i se  had been done we were  comfor tab le  w i th  

recommending the  R577 mi l l ion .  

 On my own est imat ion  and based on my exper ience  20 

I  had a lso  es t imated around R700 mi l l ion  wou ld  be  the  

c la im but  because o f  a l l  the  var ious inputs  in to  the  spread  

sheet  there  was no cons is ten t  approach to  how i t  was dea l t  

w i th  and you know whi le  we each had op in ions there  had to  

be  an  ob jec t i ve  ver i f i ca t ion  and CDH had a t  one s tage had  
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the  R1.17 –  R1.17 b i l l i on  as  a  f igu re .  

 And then as  –  as  t ime went  by  we  d id  no t  have the  

techn ica l  ev idence to  suppor t  tha t  nor  d id  we have  peop le  

tha t  had been cons is ten t ly  invo lved in  the  mat te r  to  

ac tua l l y  g i ve  th i s  bad k ind  o f  ev idence to  suppor t  i t .   And i t  

was on tha t  bas i s  you w i l l  see  tha t  we went  to  the  BTC 

exp la ined in  de ta i l ;  BTC was ac tua l l y  qu i te  I  wou ld  say 

i r r i ta ted  w i th  me  fo r  want ing  to  take  them through tha t  

de ta i l  bu t  I  wanted the  board  to  be  abso lu te ly  c lear  and  

in fo rmed as  to  what  we had –  wha t  the  dec i s ion  was based 10 

on and what  the  –  why we were  ask ing  fo r  a  mandate  to  

se t t le  ins tead o f  jus t  you know accept ing  the  se t t lement .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   When Mr  Mole fe  was he re ;  Mr  Br ian  

Mole fe  he  ment ioned tha t  the  f igure  o f  R2.17 b i l l i on  was 

proper ly  documented.   Your  comment  on  tha t?  

MS DANIELS:   I  –  I  d isagree w i th  h im there  was –  there  

has no t  been in  my exper ience;  in  my tenure  a t  Eskom 

there  has no t  been a  cons is ten t  cont rac t  management  

approach to  Opt imum to  coa l  cont rac t  so  the  ev idence tha t  

we had there  was a  lo t  o f  documenta t ion  bu t  i t  was 20 

cons is ten t  and wou ld  s tand the  tes t  o f  –  o f  lega l  r igou r  tha t  

para  wou ld  d ispu te  and because as  you w i l l  see  f rom the  

CDH op in ions there  was not  a  cons is ten t  approach to  how 

these pena l t ies  were  ca lcu la ted  or  app l ied  and you  know I  

–  I  do  no t  agree w i th  h im.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Hm.   Yes I  th ink  you shou ld  make i t  

c lea r   whethe r  the  u l t imate  v iew wh ich  you submi t ted  to  the 

BTC to  se t t le  the  c la im a t  a  lesse r  amount  than you had – 

than you had in  m ind e i ther  the  R740 mi l l ion ,  e i ther  the  

R1.1  b i l l i on  tha t  had been suggested by  CDH g ive  us  a  

senses o f  whethe r  the  fac tors  tha t  mot iva ted  the  se t t lement  

a rose on ly  in  2016 when you took over  o r  were  they there  

f rom the  very  beg inn ing  when the  c la im was ins t i tu ted  

aga ins t  OCM under  G lencore?  

MS DANIELS:   Mr  Cha i rman the  issues were  –  were  there  10 

f rom the  beg inn ing  in  te rms o f  the  bas is  fo r  ca l cu la t ion  o f  

the  c la im.   You w i l l  see  f rom the  op in ions submi t ted  

a t tached to  Mr  Mood ley ’s  a f f idav i t  f rom CDH tha t  in  2015  

there  were  a l ready issues befo re  the  issu ing  o f  the  

summons,  be fore  the  ment ion  o f  the  c la im.   I  th ink  even Mr  

Beste r  tes t i f ied  tha t  there  was –  he  was scept ica l  as  to  the 

amount .   He ra i sed the  r i sks  w i th  Mr  Mole fe  and these were  

ignored.  

 I  was not  you know around a t  tha t  t ime I  was not  

invo l ved in  the  mat te r  tha t  t ime.   I  reca l l  be ing  ca l led  in to  20 

one  meet ing  w i th  myse l f ,  Mr  Beste r,  Mr  –  Advocate  S i lanko  

who was the  Head o f  Lega l  a t  the  t ime and Mr  Mood ley  and 

we –  they d id  exp la in  –  the  th ree  o f  them exp la ined to  Mr  

Mole fe  and Mr  Koko tha t  you know these were  the  issues.   

And notw i ths tand ing  tha t  exp lanat ion  f rom three  peop le  
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invo l ved in  the  mat te r  they were  adamant  to  go  ahead w i th  

the  ins t i tu t ion  o f  the  c la im.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Hm.   Can you reca l l  exact ly  when was  

tha t  meet ing?  

MS DANIELS:   That  meet ing  was in  2015 I  th ink  i t  wou ld  

have been around ear l y  2015 because there  was a  meet ing  

schedu led  w i th  G lencore  a round  about  e i ther  tha t  day or  

the  next  day.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.   Now in  regard  to  the  emai ls  tha t  

Mr  Koko sent  to  In fopor ta l  f rom the  25 –  no  the  20 t h  o f  Ju ly  10 

2015 when he comes back f rom suspens ion  Mr  Koko has 

sa id  tha t  –  has in  fac t  conceded tha t  th is  emai l  address  

be longs to  a  person outs ide  o f  Eskom but  he  has  

nonethe less  main ta ined tha t  a f te r  every  emai l  tha t  he  sent  

to  In fopor ta l  you  and h im and Dr  Ngubane wou ld  have a  

meet ing  about  the  document  a t tached to  the  emai l .    

 What  do  you say  about  tha t  vers ion  o f  h i s  tha t  you 

had meet ings every  t ime a f te r  he  sent  the  emai l  to  

In fopor ta l?  

MS DANIELS:   Mr  Cha i rman tha t  i s  un  –  un t rue .   I  mean  20 

there  was a t  no  s tage tha t  tha t  –  those meet ings happened 

in  the  manner  –  there  were  no  meet ings subsequent  to  

emai ls .   I  d id  no t  –  I  d id  no t  p r in t  ou t  the  in fo rmat ion  fo r  Dr  

Ngubane.   Dr  Ngubane was not  an  Execut ive  Cha i rman so  

he  wou ld  no t  ge t  invo l ved in  the  mat te rs  tha t  were  on  those 
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–  those emai l s  in  t ransact ions in  the  manner  tha t  Mr  Koko 

is  t ry ing  to  p resent  to  the  commiss ion .  

 A lso  you know I  no t iced tha t  one –  one o f  those 

emai ls  was about  the  R1.68 b i l l i on  guarantee.   We – Mr  –  i f  

tha t  was sent  to  h im we wou ld  no t  meet  there  was no t ime 

a t  tha t  t ime to meet  about  those guarantees and we wou ld  

no t  have gone in to  the  de ta i l  tha t  the  –  tha t  Mr  Koko seeks  

to  p resent  to  the  commiss ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Hm.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Se leka.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   The emai ls  tha t  Mr  Koko was ta lk ing  

about  in  th is  contex t  do  you have any reco l lec t ion  whethe r  

Ms Dan ie ls  was cop ied  on them by Mr  Koko so  tha t  they  

wou ld  go  to  the  In fopor ta l  emai l  add ress and to  her?   Do 

you have any reco l lec t ion  o f  tha t  o r  some o f  tha t  may have  

been?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  have –  I  have the  answer  -  ah  no  

Cha i rperson.   The emai l s  were  no t  cop ied  to  he r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   There  is  on l y  one emai l  i t  i s  no t  even 

cop ied  i t  i s  a  fo rward ing  to  he r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The one wh ich  she has j us t  ment ioned  

o f  the  guarantee.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  came f rom In fopor ta l  on  the  10 t h  o f  

December  2015 se t t ing  ou t  the  te rms o f  what  shou ld  be  the  

guarantee.   That  emai l  Mr  Koko fo rwards to  Ms Dan ie ls ’  

emai l  address and Ms Dan ie l s  then ins t ruc t s  CDH on the  

bas is  o f  tha t  ema i l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  I  am jus t  th ink ing  about  Mr  Koko ’s  

vers ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Which  you have –  ou t  o f  wh ich  you have  10 

jus t  res ta ted  because i t  i s  common cause tha t  he  sent  

those emai ls  to  the  In fopor ta l  ema i l  address.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  i s  to  be  accepted tha t  i t  seems tha t  

there fo re  those emai ls  wou ld  go  to  whoever  was us ing  the  

In fopor ta l  address.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   A t  th is  s tage  the  ev idence does not  

suggest  tha t  i t  was Ms Dan ie ls  who was beh ind  the  

In fopor ta l  address.   In  o the r  words tha t  whoever  was  20 

send ing  emai ls  to  the  In fopor ta l  emai l  address was  

communica t ing  w i th  Ms Dan ie l s .  I  th ink  the  –  so  fa r  there  is  

no  ev idence to  tha t  e f fec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  i s  r igh t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So  –  and excep t  fo r  what  Mr  Koko sa id  
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he  was to ld  by  Ms Dan ie l s .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Namely  tha t  the  In fopor ta l  address was  

Dr  Ngubane ’s  address.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Factua l l y  the  ev idence does not  suggest  

tha t  Dr  Ngubane was the  person to  whom cor respondence 

was d i rec ted .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   By  whoever  was send ing  emai ls  to  the  10 

In fopor ta l  emai l  address.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   There fore  i f  tha t  i s  a l l  co r rec t  the  

quest ion  tha t  wou ld  ar i se  i s  on  Mr  Koko ’s  vers ion  and I  

ment ion  tha t  because he p robab ly  i s  l i s ten ing  or  watch ing  

so  he  and h is  lawyers  may know what  I  am th ink ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes  

CHAIRPERSON:   On h is  ve rs ion  how wou ld  Dr  Ngubane 

and Ms Dan ie ls  have rece ived those emai l s  o f  h is?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.    20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Because they wou ld  no t  have gone to  

them.   He accepts  too  now tha t  the  In fopor ta l  emai l  

add ress fo r  somebody e l se .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So  whatever  emai ls  he  sent  us ing  tha t  
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emai l  address those emai ls  were  go ing  to  somebody e l se  

no t  to  Dr  Ngubane and not  to  Ms Dan ie l s .   So when he  

says he  had meet ings w i th  them and they had those emai ls  

how cou ld  those emai ls  have landed in  the i r  hands? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So  tha t  –  tha t  i s  one o f  the  quest ions he  

wou ld  have to  dea l  w i th .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   On h is  vers ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Cor rec t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  okay a l r igh t .   You unders tand tha t  Ms 

Dan ie ls?   You were  fo l low ing me? 

MS DANIELS:   Yes Mr  Cha i r.   Yes  Mr  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   

MS DANIELS:   I  was fo l low ing.   We d id  no t  have those  

documents  Mr  Cha i rman when he –  when he sent  those 

emai ls .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS DANIELS:   Some o f  –  some o f  those t ransact ions I  do 

–  I  do  reca l l  bu t  tha t  was based on  the  fac t  tha t  Ms Mte twa  20 

ment ioned them and a lso  tha t  they appeared before  the  – 

the  board  sub-commi t tees.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MS DANIELS:   I t  i s  in  tha t  contex t  tha t  I  reca l led  i t  bu t  no t  

f rom an emai l  f rom Mr  Koko or  no t  f rom a  meet ing  f rom – 
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w i th  Dr  Ngubane ,  Mr  Koko to  spec i f i ca l l y  d iscuss  those 

t ransact ions.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay you must  jus t  remember  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   A t  some s tage Dr  Ngubane wou ld  need to  

be  quest ioned about  th is  par t  o f  Mr  Koko ’s  ev idence .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   To  see what  he  knows about  th is  vers ion .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cha i r  I  –  I  have a l ready l ong ago 

reached out  to  h is  a t to rney and asked h im to  prov ide  us  

w i th  an  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And I  have a lso  recent ly  asked h im – 

fo l lowed up on tha t .   I  unders tand f rom h im tha t  the  dra f t  i s  

ready but  the  c l ien t  i s  go ing  th rough i t  wh ich  is  Dr  

Ngubane.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  we w i l l  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Hopefu l l y  g ive  you 00:29:00.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   Ms Dan ie ls  ta lk ing  about  you r  

knowledge o f  the  –  some o f  the  t ransact ions you  see in  

those emai ls  we  have when Mr  Koko was here  t r ied  to  

compare  those t ransact ions to  the  l i s t  tha t  you have  

a t tached to  your  a f f idav i t  –  I  mean you super imposed on  

your  a f f idav i t  bu t  you a lso  a t tached i t  to  your  

supp lementary  submiss ion  to  the  Par l iamentary  Por t fo l io  

Commi t tee .   A re  you ab le  to  take  us  th rough tha t  and see 

the  ex ten t  to  wh ich  there  is  a  compar ison between the  two? 

MS DANIELS:   Jus t  tha t  I  can … 10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  can  te l l  you  where  the  l i s t  i s .  

MS DANIELS :    Yes,  do  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.   I t  i s  in  Eskom Bund le  8 .   I  w i l l  

use  your  supp lementa ry  submiss ion  to  the  Par l iamenta ry  

Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  on  page 87.88 .  

MS DANIELS :    87  po in t . . .?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    88 .  

MS DANIELS :    88 .   Okay I  found i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    SMD . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    Mr  Cha i rman,  I . . .   Sor ry.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sor ry.   SMD-4.  

MS DANIELS :    Ja ,  I  have i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS DANIELS :    Mr  Cha i rman,  I  submi t ted  th is  to  the  
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Par l iamentary  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  in  2018 a l ready  but  i t s  

s ign i f i cance grew when I  l i s tened to  Ms Matshepo ’s  

ev idence and as  we l l  as  some o f  the  ev idence o f  Mr  Koko 

in  re la t ion  to  the  emai ls .    

 So  I  then went  th rough the  l i s t  aga in ,  and you 

know,  Mr  Koko  t r ied  to  d is tance h imse l f  f rom the  

t ransact ions bu t  i t  i s  qu i te  impor tan t  fo r  the  Commiss ion  to  

no te  tha t  in  these t ransact ions Mr  Koko was e i ther  the ,  

what  in  Eskom te rms,  i s  the  end-user,  was the  rec ip ien t  o f  

the  se rv i ce  or  was the  d r ive r  o r,  you know,  the  person 10 

respons ib le  fo r  those t ransact ions to  take  p lace.    

 So when he ta l ks  about  th is  l i s t ,  I  was qu i te  

taken aback by  the  manner  in  wh ich  he  d is tanced h imse l f .   

I ,  a t  no  s tage,  came to  h im wi th  th is  l i s t .   On h is  own 

ev idence,  he  says tha t ,  you know,  I  wou ld  no t  have  a t  tha t  

s tage,  been ab le  to  have so  much deta i l ,  wh ich  i s  t rue ,  

because I  d id  no t  know th is .    

 Th is  wou ld  no t  a lso  or ig ina te  f rom the  board ’s  

s ide  because  these t ransact ions were  ex t remely  

opera t iona l  t ransact ions.   The once tha t  a re  o f  s ign i f i cance 20 

fo r  the  purposes  tha t  I  cou ld  –  o f  th is  Commiss ion  tha t  I  

cou ld  t ie  in  w i th  the  ev idence  o f  o ther  peop le ,  was  

espec ia l l y  when Ms Matshepo tes t i f ied ,  was the  Duvha 3 

wh ich  is  now I tem 1  on  the  l i s t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes?  
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MS DANIELS :    And you w i l l  see  tha t  i s  va lued a t  

R 5  b i l l i on .   Now the  reason the  f igures  are  o f  s ign i f i cance  

fo r  what  I ,  you  know,  my assessment  when I  re looked a t  i t ,  

because she was  very  spec i f i c  in  say ing  tha t  th is  fo r  –  you 

know tha t  Eskom d id  no t  need these se rv i ces .  

 And when you look a t  the  Duvha  3  t ransact ion  

i t se l f ,  i t  was an  eng ineer ing  t ransact ion .   The Duvha 3  

bo i le r  exp loded and needed to  be  rep laced.   A t  one  s tage,  

Mr  Koko was the  Eng ineer ing  Manager  a t  Duvha.   A t  the  

s tage when th is  t ransact ion  was in  the  process,  he  was  10 

Head o f  Eng ineer ing .   He was a lso  the  Head o f  Group  

Techno logy and Commerc ia l  wh ich  then took pa r t  –  wh ich  

then –  in  h i s  capac i ty  he  oversaw the  eng ineer ing ,  the  

procu rement  o f ,  you know,  the  rep lacement  bo i le r.  

 So he  wou ld  have been in t imate ly  aware  o f  th is  

t ransact ion .   You know,  I  wou ld  no t  be  ab le  to  go  to  h im 

wi th  th is  k ind  o f  paper  and g ive  h im th is  va lue  and ask h im 

fo r  an  exp lanat ion .   That  i s  abso lu te  nonsense.   

 He wou ld  have had in t imate  knowledge,  g iven  

h is  pos i t ion  in  the  organ isa t ion  and what  he  had  cont ro l  20 

over.   So,  you know,  when she po in ts  ou t  tha t  there  was 

work  asked by  –  o f  Reg iments  o r  Tr i l l i an  or  McK insey,  I  am 

not  su re  because  th is  was an eng ineer ing  issue.    

 There  was an insu rance component  as  we l l  

th rough th is  mat te r  wh ich  was dea l t  w i th  by  Mr  S ingh as  
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the  CFO and the re  were  issues regard ing  –  the  under l in ing  

issue here  was a round the  cont rac t ,  the  manner  in  wh ich  i t  

was procured.    

 Mr  Koko had ins i s ted  on  us ing  a  non-BEE 

qua l i f ied  supp l ie r  and those were  spec i f i c  ins t ruc t ions tha t  

he  gave to  the  Procurement  Team which  caused  issues 

la te r  on  fo r  Eskom.   

 So tha t  i s  the  b ig  overv iews.   So a l l  these 

issues,  a l l  these  t ransact ions had some s ign i f i cance o f  

wh ich  Mr  Koko had some ro le  to  p lay  fo r  example  the  next  10 

one was the  McKinsey wh ich  I  h igh l igh ted  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sor ry,  Ms Dan ie ls .  

MS DANIELS :    . . .because . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sor ry,  jus t  be fore  you go  on to  

McK insey.   I  jus t  want  to  read to  you.   You have ment ioned  

Mr  Matshepo.   In  her  a f f idav i t  where  she says:    

“Mr  Matshe la  Koko and Mr  Ano j  S ingh added  

in i t ia t i ves . . . ”  

 Now a t  th is  t ime she sa id  Reg iments .   Th is  i s  

now in  2015,  la te  2015.    20 

“They have had  meet ings [accord ing  to  her ]  

w i th  Mr  S ingh and o thers  a t  Eskom and they 

were  mak ing  a  proposa l  to  Eskom. . . ”  

 She says:  

“Matshe la  Koko and Ano j  S ing  added in i t ia t i ves  
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tha t  were  no t  o r ig ina l l y  on  the  proposa l .   

These were  On l ine  Vend ing  and Duvha 3  

insu rance c la im and rebu i ld ,  H i tach i  insurance  

se t t lement . . . ”  

 So Duvha 3  insu rance i s  spec i f i ca l l y  ment ioned 

there  wh ich  is  one o f  the  th ings you ment ioned.   Cou ld  th is  

be  –  you th ink  th is  i s  the  same as the  Duvha 3  tha t  we see  

on th is  l i s t?  

MS DANIELS :    Yes,  i t  i s  Mr  Cha i rman.   When she ta lks  

about  the  Duvha insu rance c la im and the  rebu i ld ,  the  one  10 

were  –  the  one component  was to  ge t  the  money f rom the  

re insurer  to  ac tua l l y  rep lace the  bo i le r  a t  Duvha.   And then 

a lso  the  o ther  par t  was to  recover  the  normal  insurance 

c la im.   So tha t  i s  –  tha t  wou ld  have been dea l t  w i th  by  

Eskom insurance.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    We had our  in -house Insu rance D iv is ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.   You have sa id  tha t  th is  l i s t ,  

Mr  Koko had i t  w i th  h im on the  20 t h  o f  Ju ly  2015 as  a  l i s t  o f  

t ransact ions h is  p r inc ipa ls  have  to ld  h im to  focus on .   20 

When Mr  Koko was here  we put  tha t  ve rs ion  to  h im and in  

response he sa id  the  l i s t ,  ac tua l l y,  i t  was g iven to  h im by 

yourse l f .   What  i s  you r  response to  tha t?  

MS DANIELS :    Wel l ,  tha t  i s  –  I  ca tegor ica l l y  deny tha t  and  

tha t  i s  why I  say  to  Mr  Cha i rman tha t  i t  i s  no t  poss ib le  tha t  
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I  wou ld  have come up w i th  th is  l i s t  because o f  the  na tu re  

o f  the  t ransact ions,  the  va lue  o f  the  t ransact ions and the  

knowledge o f  th is .  

 And i f  I  reca l l  h is  tes t imony,  he  a lso  sa id  tha t ,  

you know,  I  sa id  i t  came f rom the  board .   That  i s  jus t  no t  

p laus ib le  because the  de ta i l  here ,  the  Non-Execut ive  Board  

wou ld  no t  know.   I  wou ld  no t  be  ab le  to  come to  h im to  ask  

fo r  in fo rmat ion  to  th is  degree.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    Th is  l i s t  was prov ided to  –  he  d i scussed i t  10 

w i th  me when he  came back f rom suspens ion .   I  sa id  a t  –  

in  my supp lementary  to  the  Par l iamentary  Por t fo l io  

Commi t tee  and I  s tand by  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.   He has a lso  sa id  tha t  he  reca l l s  

the  l i s t  and tha t  the  handwr i t ing  on  the  l i s t  i s  h is .   I  do  no t  

know whether  you are  ab le  to  te l l?   I  mean,  i f  he  concedes 

tha t  i s  h is  handwr i t ing ,  I  suppose tha t  i s  what  i t  i s .    

MS DANIELS :    Wel l ,  Cha i rman  I  wou ld  ask  you i f  he 

conceded tha t  i t  i s  h is  handwr i t ing ,  he  must  p lease exp la in  

to  you a  coup le  o f  i ssues tha t  I  have ident i f ied  on  the  l i s t .   20 

I  wou ld  l i ke  to  d raw your  a t ten t ion  to  the  no tes  tha t  he  has 

there .   Next  to  Pro jec t  L ib ra  Ang lo  wh ich  is  I tem. . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  can  see i t .  

MS DANIELS :    Seven.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  can  see i t .  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MS DANIELS :    He says:  

“We cou ld  buy.   G ive  me a  f i xed  pr ice .   I  w i l l  

g ive  you the  pa r tne r. . . ”  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MS DANIELS :    That  i s  i l l og ica l  fo r  someone w i th in  Eskom 

to  say tha t ,  you know.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  10 

MS DANIELS :    I n  te rms say:   Okay you,  you know,  we w i l l  

buy  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MS DANIELS :    Now th is  p ro jec t  in  i t se l f ,  Mr  Cha i rman,  i s  

the  coa l  supp ly  to  Fus i le  Power  S ta t ion  wh ich  was 

prob lemat ic  because o f  the  na tu re  o f  the  coa l ,  the  pr ice  o f  

the  coa l ,  e t  ce te ra .   So a t  tha t  s tage,  there  was no BEE 

par tner  fo r  Ang lo ,  you know.   Ang lo  was do ing  i t  th rough  i t s  

ho ld ing  company.    

 I t  had not  –  tha t  i s  why i t  i s  ca l led  Pro jec t  L ib ra  20 

a t  tha t  s tage.   You w i l l  f ind  tha t  in  the  Eskom documents ,  

you know,  when  the  pro jec t  s ta r t  ou t ,  they  are  ca l led  

Pro jec t  A lpha,  Pro jec t  L ib ra  and those th ings.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MS DANIELS :    Ms Matshepo a lso  tes t i f ied  tha t  i s  how we  
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d id  th ings.   So . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Do you see . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    He wou ld  have to  exp la in  to  you  why he 

wou ld  say to  someone:   G ive  me a  pr ice  now and I  w i l l  g ive  

you a  pa r tne r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do you say tha t  tha t  sentence where  he  

says g ive  me a  f i xed  pr i ce ,  I  th ink  he  says,  I  g ive  you the  

par tne r. . .   That  TBC there ,  what  i s  tha t?  

MS DANIELS :    I f  I  look  a t  the  o thers ,  I  th ink  i t  i s  the  Rand 

va lue  to  be  conf i rmed because you w i l l  see  the  o ther  ones 10 

a l l  have Rand va lues.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    And then there  is  TBC.   So in  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  

MS DANIELS :    . . . you  know,  in  the  normal  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  then . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    . . . s tandard  te rm ino logy,  tha t  wou ld  be  To 

be Conf i rmed.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  tha t  wou ld  t ie  in  w i th  the  fac t  tha t  no  20 

pr ice  i s  g iven nex t  to  Pro jec t  L ib ra  Bund le?  

MS DANIELS :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And the  fac t  tha t  he  wr i tes :   G ive  me a  

f i xed  pr i ce .   So the  pr i ce  has no t  been ag reed ye t?  

MS DANIELS :    To  be  determined.    
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CHAIRPERSON :    And . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  tha t  sentence is  there  to  ensure  tha t  

somebody g ives h im the  pr ice ,  the  f i xed  pr i ce ,  tha t  wou ld  

go  in  there ,  in  tha t  p r ice .  

MS DANIELS :    That  i s  co r rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .   So . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    And he wou ld  have  exp la ined why someone 

wou ld  say –  why  he wou ld  say “we cou ld  buy ” .   He is  a t  

Eskom.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MS DANIELS :    You know.   Eskom wou ld  be  purchas ing  

coa l  f rom a  supp l ie r.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   So when he says “g ive  me a  f i xed  

pr ice”  tha t  wou ld  be  fo r  coa l  o r  fo r  what?  

MS DANIELS :    Yes,  tha t  wou ld  be  fo r  coa l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    “And I  g ive  you the  par tner. ”   A fa r  as  

you unders tand,  what  par tner  wou ld  he  be ta lk ing  about  in  

th is  contex t?  

MS DANIELS :    I  wou ld  assume tha t  tha t  wou ld  be  the  BEE 20 

par tne r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MS DANIELS :    The request  –  the  requ i rements  o f  Eskom 

at  the  t ime was tha t  coa l  be  supp l ied  by  you know,  BEE 

compl iance compan ies  o r  a t  leas t  they must  be  work ing  
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towards be ing  BEE compl ian t  in  te rms o f  the  Min ing  

Char te r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    [ Ind is t inc t ]  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    A t  tha t  s tage,  I  know or  was aware  tha t  

Eskom – tha t  Ang lo  was not  ye t  BEE compl ian t .   I t  was  

look ing  fo r  a  par tne r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  d id  Eskom have the  par t ies  o f  g iv ing  

serv i ce  p rov ide rs  or  p roduct  p rov iders  –  serv ice  prov iders  

g iv ing  them par tners ,  BEE par tners?   D id  they no t  come 

wi th  the i r  own BEE par tne rs?  10 

MS DANIELS :    No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MS DANIELS :    Exact ly,  Mr  Cha i rman.   Sor ry.   Exact ly,  

Mr  Cha i rman.   That  i s  why I  say,  no ,  Eskom d id  no t  have  

the  prac t ise  o f  g iv ing  par tners  to  supp l ie rs .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    That  was –  he  must  exp la in  to  you why he 

wou ld  be  g iv ing  the  par tner  and why he wou ld  be  ask ing  fo r  

a  f i xed  pr i ce  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  20 

MS DANIELS :    . . . f rom in terna l l y  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    . . .a t  th is  s tage.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now who was th is  no te  d i rec ted  to ,  i f  

you  know?   
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MS DANIELS :    Mr  Cha i rman,  what  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Who was meant  to  read th is?  

MS DANIELS :    Who. . .   I  am sor ry,  I  d id  no t  hear  the  las t  

b i t?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Who was th is  meant  fo r?  

MS DANIELS :    From my unders tand ing  and the  d iscuss ion  

tha t  we had.   Th is  was meant  fo r  Mr  Koko and  he had  

ind ica ted  to  me  tha t  th is  was  ins t ruc t ions f rom h i s  

p r inc ipa l s .   Those were  h i s  words.   And a t  tha t  t ime,  my 

unders tand ing  was,  tha t  th is  re fe r red  to  the  board .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   So your  i ssues w i th  h i s  no te  i s  

one,  the  f i xed  pr i ce ,  and two,  the  par tner?  

MS DANIELS :    Yes . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    [ Ind is t inc t ]  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    . . . tha t  i s  the  one issue.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    Then,  as  I  ident i f ied ,  you w i l l  see  these  

t ransact ions Ms  Matshepo ta lked about ,  the  load  

management ,  the  f i ve  re lease cash un lock  and the  On l ine  

Vend ing  cash un lock  as  we l l .   There  is  a lso  a  no te  here  20 

tha t  says:   S top  pay ing  T-guys(?) .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I s  tha t  a t  the  par t  where  the  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    No,  the  T-guys. . .   A t  the  bot tom.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes?  
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MS DANIELS :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  p roceed.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  p roceed.  

MS DANIELS :    So  th is  T-guys,  in  my unders tand ing ,  th is  i s  

T-Systems because a t  tha t  s tage there  was an issue w i th  

the  payments  o f  T-Systems.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Where  is  the  T-guys?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  i s  r igh t  a t  the  –  a f te r  the  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    A t  the  bo t tom.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    A f te r  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    The las t  one is  Komat i  rep lacement .   

The one above is  tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    Wel l  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  i s  be low the  tab le .  

MS DANIELS :    In . . .  ja .   In  handwr i t ten  no tes  Mr  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  in  handwr i t ten  no tes  “s top  pay ing  T-

guys. ”  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You say you unders tand  –  you 20 

unders tood T-guys to  be  a  re fe rence to  T-Systems?  

MS DANIELS :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And the  a lphabet  F tha t  i s  wr i t ten  

be low tha t ,  do  you know what  tha t  i s  supposed to  mean? 

MS DANIELS :    I  am not  sure  what  tha t  i s .    
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CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Do you know i f  tha t  i s  s t i l l  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    What  tha t  i s  Mr  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do you know whethe r  tha t  i s  s t i l l  the 

same handwr i t ing  as  the  handwr i t ing  above or  you 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    I t  i s  looks l i ke  i t  i s  -  Mr  Cha i rman,  bu t  I  am 

not  a  handwr i t ing  exper t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    . . . spec ia l i s t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS DANIELS :    Bu t  what  I  am say ing  is .   Mr  Koko needs to  

exp la in  to  you what  does th is  mean? 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MS DANIELS :    Because th is  does not  look  l i ke  an 

ins t ruc t ion  f rom an Eskom person.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MS DANIELS :    You know,  a  pe rson o f  h is  pos i t ion .   And 

then the re  was –  and i t  t ies  in  w i th  what  Ms Matshepo sa id  

tha t  there  was th is ,  you know,  fee  ins t ruc t ion .   I f  you  look 20 

a t  the  ca lcu la t ion  and –  I  mean,  fee  ex t rac t ion .    

 I f  you  look a t  the  ca lcu la t ion  and the  va lues and  

so  the re  was a  concer ted  e f fo r t  here  to  eva lua te  wha t  cou ld  

be  ex t rac ted .   That  i s  what  made me re look a t  th is  l i s t  in  

tha t  l igh t  o f  her  tes t imony and what  I  had submi t ted  ear l ie r  
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to  Par l iament .    

 I  cou ld ,  you know,  c la r i f y  more  and i t  a lso  gave  

more  s ign i f i cance hav ing  re looked a t  th is  l i s t .   The o ther  

i ssue is .   Th is  word  he re ,  to  the  le f t ,  th is  Zese lor  (Zest i lo r ) .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes?  

MS DANIELS :    O f  the  document .   I t  has  been  w ide ly  

repor ted  in  the  med ia ,  and one wou ld  have to  check th is ,  

tha t  Zese lor  (Zes t i lo r )  i s  the  company tha t  Mr  Sa l im  Essa ’s  

w i fe  was the  shareho lder  and owner  o f .   So Mr  Koko  wou ld  

exp la in  –  have to  exp la in  how,  you know,  these e lements ,  10 

how he was t ied  up  in  th is  a t  Eskom.    

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you.   Now Ms Dan ie ls ,  can you  

g ive  us  the  spe l l ing  fo r  tha t  name or  the  name o f  tha t  

company.  

MS DANIELS :    What  i s  tha t?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    The one o f  tha t  company.  

MS DANIELS :    Oh.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  i t  i s  on  the  page.  

MS DANIELS :    I t  th ink  i t  i s  Zese lo r  o r. . .   Z-e-s-e- l -o - r.   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  i t  looks  l i ke  z -e ,  e i ther  R or  S ,  and 

e i ther  t - l -o - r  o r  h -o- r.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay,  Zese lo r,  l -o - r?  
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MS DANIELS :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.   Or  Zes t i lo r  o r  someth ing .   You 

know,  I  jus t  remember  f rom the  Eskom media  repor ts  tha t  

tha t  company be longed to  Mr  Essa ’s  w i fe .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  you see i t  on  page 87.88 Mr  Se leka? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   No,  I  am there .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  jus t  wanted cer ta in ty  on  the  spe l l ing  10 

o f  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Then Ms Dan ie ls ,  there  i s  

McK insey,  the  th i rd  i tem.   Do you have anyth ing  to  say on  

CPI  Invest iga t ions?  

MS DANIELS :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]  [ t ransmiss ion  

in te r rup t ion ]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  th ink  i t  i s  f rozen.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    Can you p lease repeat  tha t  Mr  Se leka?  I  

had to  c lose  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Do you have anyth ing  to  say on  

CPI  Invest iga t ions?  
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MS DANIELS :    I  was not  sure  wha t  tha t  was Mr  Cha i rman.   

I  checked the  repor ts  bu t  as  i t  says  there ,  aga in  

R 150 mi l l ion  per  annum.   You know,  so  there  was an  

es t imat ion  o f  what  k inds o f  revenue th is  wou ld  b r ing .   And 

th is  wou ld  no t  be  to  Eskom.   So,  you know,  Mr  Koko wou ld  

have to  exp la in  how he,  why and  on what  bas i s  he  wou ld  

do  tha t  k ind  o f  ca lcu la t ion .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    A l r igh t .   I  see  what  you a re  say ing .   So 

the  revenue . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    . . .here .   A t  var ious  s tages du r ing . . .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Sor ry,  the  sound seems to  be  d is to r ted  

and de layed.   Can you hear  me now? 

MS DANIELS :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   So what  you . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

MS DANIELS :    Yes,  I  can hear  you know.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   In  regard  to  the  revenue,  you are  

say ing  these are  revenue pro jec t ions,  no t  fo r  Eskom,  bu t  i t  

wou ld  be  revenue  pro jec t ions . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    No.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  i t  wou ld  be  revenue pro jec ts  fo r  20 

whoever  wants  these t ransact ions to  be  procured fo r  them.  

MS DANIELS :    That  i s  cor rec t  Mr  Se leka.   I  am ty ing  i t  to  

spec i f i ca l l y  –  because Ms Matshepo,  when she was ta lk ing  

about  Reg iments  and Tr i l l i an ,  she ment ioned,  you know,  

how they es tab l i shed the  fees.   I  th ink  even Ms Goodson 
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ment ioned some o f  i t .   And i f  you look a t  th is  l i s t ,  i t  t ies  in ,  

i t  makes i t  more  c lea rer  what  th is  was ac tua l l y  about ,  was  

those revenue p ro jec t ions as  to  what  cou ld  be  ex t rac ted  

f rom Eskom.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.   Do you know,  subsequen t  to  you 

see ing  th i s  l i s t  -  and as  you sa id  made a  copy o f  i t  –  do  

you know whethe r  a  par ty  o r  par t ies  were  g iven cont rac ts  

in  re la t ion  to  some o f  these t ransact ions?  

MS DANIELS :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Wel l ,  I  do  no t  know . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

MS DANIELS :    Yes,  they were  g i ven cont rac ts .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  p roceed.  

MS DANIELS :    These mat te rs  d id  se rve  be fore  the  Board  

Tender  Commi t tee  and the  var ious sub-commi t tees in  

Eskom at  g iven t imes Mr  Cha i rman.   So i t  wou ld  be ,  you  

know,  easy to  check.   L ike  I  sa id ,  I  remember  tha t  the  

Duvha 3  cont rac t  was prob lemat ic  because o f  the  supp l ie r  

tha t  was. . .   [b reak in  in te rm iss ion ] .    

 We know about  McK insey.   The o ther  one tha t  I  

cou ld  ident i f y  was the  Pro jec t  L ib ra .   The Onl ine  Vend ing 20 

was anothe r  i ssue.   That  cont rac t  served before  the  BTC a  

number  o f  t imes.   There  were  issues tha t  were  invo lved.    

 And I  th ink  the  who le  IT Suppor t  Serv i ces  was an  

issue.   That  cont rac t  –  Eskom’s  pos i t ion  and s t ra tegy 

changed a  number  o f  t imes dur ing  2015/2016.  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   The Onl ine  Vend ing  cash un lock ,  

do  you know what  does i t  en ta i l  o r  d id  i t  en ta i l?  

MS DANIELS :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    D id  you hear  Ms Dan ie ls?  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  she is  f rozen aga in .  

MS DANIELS :    [ In te r rup t ion  in  t ransmiss ion ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    A re  you back?   I  th ink  you f roze  fo r  a  

few seconds.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  she is  back.   10 

MS DANIELS :    Oh,  okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You can ask  your  quest ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Can you hear  us?  

MS DANIELS :    Yes,  okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

MS DANIELS :    Can you hear  me? 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  we can hear  you now.  

MS DANIELS :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ms Dan ie ls  . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka  is  go ing  to  repeat  h is  

quest ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  thank you ,  Cha i r.   I  asked whethe r  

you know what  On l ine  Vend ing  cash-un lock  en ta i led? 

MS DANIELS :    I t  was very  techn ica l  bu t  I  can jus t  te l l  you  
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h igh - leve l .   I t  was to  pu t  in  p lace  an e lec t ron ic  IT suppor t  

sys tem for  purchas ing  o f  e lec t r i c i t y.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.   Do you  know whethe r  McK insey  

was cont rac ted  to  render  tha t  serv i ce?  

MS DANIELS :    They may have been invo lved.   I  th ink  you 

shou ld  look a t  the  S teer ing  Commi t tee  o f  the  –  wha t  i s  tha t  

–  th is  –  the  se rv ices  agreement  o r  there  m igh t  be  a  

separa te  ag reement .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.   You do not  know persona l ly?  

MS DANIELS :    I  do  no t  reca l l  spec i f i ca l l y.   I  jus t  know 10 

tha t ,  you know,  the  On l ine  Vend ing  was an issue.   I t  

appeared a  number  o f  t ime,  as  I  sa id ,  dur ing  the  per iod  

2015/2016.   I t  appeared a  number  o f  t imes before  the  

board  commi t tees .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.   So then ,  jus t  to  f ina l i se  on  th is .   

I s  –  what  i s  your  tes t imony on th i s ,  what  i s  your  ev idence 

on th is?   I s  i t  tha t  th is  l i s t  -  jus t  to  be  c lea r,  th is  l i s t  wou ld  

have been a  l i s t  f rom a  th i rd  par ty  ou ts ide  o f  Eskom g iven  

to  Mr  Koko,  show ing a  l i s t  o f  t ransact ions w i th  p ro jec t ions  

o f  revenue tha t  the  th i rd  par t y  ou ts ide  o f  Eskom wou ld  20 

have wanted to  p rocure  fo r  the i r  own ent i t y  fo r  themse lves 

w i th  Eskom? 

MS DANIELS :    That  i s  my ev idence Mr  Cha i rman.   In  

l i s ten ing  to  what  I  know and wha t  I  sa id ,  th is  represents  

what  was g i ven to  Mr  Koko and what  he  had to  execute  in  
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te rms o f . . .  revenue f rom Eskom.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  tha t  t ies  in  w i th  the  quest ion  I  

wanted to  ask  you.   I  see  tha t  those f igures  on  tha t  

document  represent  revenue not  fo r  Eskom but  fo r  the  

en t i t ies ,  fo r  cer ta in  en t i t ies ,  now i t  wou ld  be  qu i te  s t range,  

wou ld  i t  no t  be ,  fo r  Eskom to  be  prepar ing  a  document  to  

see how much revenue somebody e lse  wou ld  be  mak ing .   

Would  you agree w i th  tha t?  

MS DANIELS:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rman,  tha t  is  why I  10 

say to  you I  re jec t  Mr  Koko ’s  v iew tha t  th is  i s ,  you know,  a  

document  p repared by  me on bas is  tha t  the  board  wanted 

th is .   Th i s  i s  a  document  tha t  he  came wi th  tha t  he  came 

wi th  tha t  he  sa id  th is  i s  what  –  these are  the  t ransact ions 

tha t  my pr inc ipa l s  want  me to  focus on  and th is  i s  what  he  

s ta r ted  ask ing  h i s  subord ina tes  fo r  the  in fo rmat ion  and i t  

t ies  in  w i th  the  emai ls  tha t  he  sen t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   And las t l y,  Ms  

Dan ie ls ,  because  what  took us  here  was the  emai ls ,  Mr  20 

Koko ’s  emai ls .   We have seen they do  g ive  us  f ree  fea tures  

in  those emai ls ,  on l ine  vend ing ,  cash,  un lock  fea tures  in  

those emai l s  bu t  there  was a l so  an  emai l  regard ing  h i s  

v isas  t rave l l ing  to  Duba i  w i th  two  members  o f  h is  fami ly  

and he sa id  tha t  was ar ranged by  you.   Your  response? 
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MS DANIELS:    Mr  Cha i rman,  I  wou ld  l i ke  the  oppor tun i ty   

to  ca tegor i ca l l y  s ta te  here  tha t  I  d id  no t  under  any  

c i rcumstances moon l igh t  as  a  t rave l  agent  ( ind is t inc t  –  

record ing  d i s to r ted)  un l i ke  my sen io rs  I  had a  job  a t  

Eskom,  I  d id  no t  o rgan ise  h is  t rave l  v isas  a t  any s tage,  he  

d id  no t  request  me to  do  so ,  he  d id  no t  pay me R5 000 to  

do  tha t ,  I  d id  no t  ( ind is t inc t  –  record ing  d is to r ted )  o f  Dr  

Ngubane in  th is  mat te r.   As  I  sa id  be fore ,  p rocur ing  o f  

v isas  o r….  

(Break in  record ing)  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  the  connect ion  is  qu i te  unstab le .   I t  

looks  l i ke  you are  back,  Ms Dan ie ls .   Can you hear  me?  

Can you hear  me? 

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  I  can,  Mr  Cha i rman.   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  I  jus t  want  to  repeat  what  I  

unders tand you  to  be  say ing  because as  you were  

speak ing ,  the  connect ion  was uns tab le ,  we cou ld  no t  hear  

par t s  o f  what  you  were  say ing .   One,  d id  you say tha t  you 

deny hav ing  ar ranged v i sas  fo r  Mr  Koko and h i s  fami ly?  

MS DANIELS:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rman.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  d id  you a lso  deny –  do  you say 

you deny tha t  he  gave you R5 000 in  regard  to  the  

ar rangements  fo r  those v isas?  

MS DANIELS:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you sa id  you were  no t  moon l igh t ing  
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as  an  Eskom emp loyee as  a  t rave l  agent  a t  the  same t ime.  

MS DANIELS:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  so  you  never  a r ranged  or  you  

were  never  invo l ved in  any ar rangements  to  he lp  h im get  

the  v isas .  

MS DANIELS:    Not  a t  a l l ,  Mr  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.   Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Ms Dan ie ls ,  there  i s  

another  –  oh ,  then I  asked you –  yes,  tha t  was  about  the  

v isa ,  tha t  i s  r igh t .   There  is  a  s ta tement  you made – and I  10 

w i l l  come back to  th is  la te r  on ,  bu t  I  want  to  read i t  to  you,  

your  las t  a f f idav i t ,  ta lk ing  about  the  BTC which  approved a  

t ransact ion  w i th  Tr i l l i an ,  the  payment  to  Tr i l l i an .   We wi l l  

come back to  i t  bu t  le t  me read to  you and see whether  i t  

re la tes  to  some o f  the  i tems you have read on the  l i s t .   I t  

reads:  

“ I t  was th i s  approva l  tha t  was then  u t i l i sed ,  the  BTC 

approva l  o f  August  2016,  u t i l i sed  as  au thor i t y  to  pay 

Tr i l l i an  approx imate ly  R207 mi l l ion .   The ac t iv i t ies  

re ferenced were  pro jec t  search ,  p r iva te  sector  20 

par t i c i pa t ion ,  on l ine  vend ing  serv i ces ,  H i tach i ,  

Duvha,  shor t  te rm fund ing  fac i l i t y,  long te rm fund ing  

fac i l i t y  and programme management  o f f i ce ,  as  

procu rement ,  p r imary  energy,  c la ims,  genera t ion .   

These i tems were  ment ioned in  th is  Ms Mothepu ’s  
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tes t imony. ”  

You heard  tha t?   We wi l l  come back to  i t  la te r.   D id  you  

hear  tha t?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  I  d id  hear  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Does th is  by  any means re la te  –  or  

some o f  these i tems re la ted  in  l is t  tha t  we have jus t  gone  

th rough?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  Mr  Cha i rman,  you w i l l  see  there  is  the  

fund ing  res t ruc tu re  tha t  I  have h igh l igh ted .   There  is  Duvha 

3  and there  is  on l ine  vend ing  cash un lock ,  those  are  the  10 

d i rec t  c ross- re ferences tha t  I  cou ld  make.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   So we w i l l  come back to  tha t  BTC 

approva l .   That  means McKinsey  d id  ge t   -  to  be  pa id  i n  

re la t ion  to  some o f  these t rans la t ions on  the  l i s t .   I  mean,  

Tr i l l i an .  

MS DANIELS:    Tr i l l i an ,  yes ,  tha t  i s  co r rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  I  beg your  pardon.   Maybe we  

shou ld  go  in to  t he  Tr i l l i an  mat te r.   So accord ing  to  the 

tes t imony o f  Ms Mos i lo  Mothepu,  there  is  p roposa l  to  be  

made f i rs t l y  by  Reg iments  wh ich  is  thought  to  be  teamed 20 

up w i th  McK insey.   They a re  mak ing  those proposa ls  to  

o f fe r  serv ices  under  the  maste r  serv i ces  –  the  master  

serv i ces  agreement ,  the  se rv i ce  l eve l  agreement .   And as  I  

read f rom a  paragraph in  he r  a f f idav i t ,  some o f  the  pro jec ts  

were  inc luded to  the  or ig ina l  o r  in i t ia l  p roposa l  by  Mr  Koko  
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and Mr  S ingh and she spec i f i ca l l y  ment ioned  on l ine  

vend ing  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry,  Mr  Se leka,  have you  moved  

away f rom bund le  A or  a re  you s t i l l  w i th  i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    From which  one,  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Eskom bund le  8 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  I  am mov ing  away f rom i t .   I  want  

to  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    You are  go ing  back to  Eskom bund le  18?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  want  to  go  to  Eskom bund le  14C and 10 

E ,  14B and C in  Eskom – I  th ink  the  f i les  have been  

regu lar i sed,  the  a f f idav i t  I  wou ld  be  re fe r r ing  to ,  Cha i r,  i s  

in  14(B)  o f  Mood ley,  Mr  Mood ley  spec i f i ca l l y  f rom page 

941,  Eskom bund le  14(B ) .   Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  we need jus t  to  take  a  shor t  

ad journment  so  tha t  the  reg i s t ra r  can get  my pen ,  i t  has  

fa l len  too  fa r.   We are  go ing  to  ad journ  fo r  f i ve  m inutes .   

We ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am gra te fu l ,  the  reg is t ra r  has re t r ieved 

my pen.   Okay,  now we can cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ms Dan ie ls ,  you can hear  us?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  I  can.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   I  wou ld  l i ke  you to  dea l  w i th  the 
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mat te r,  now tha t  we have gone th rough the  l i s t  and 

McKinsey is  ment ioned and read ing  f rom the  a f f idav i t  o f  Ms 

Mothepu,  tha t  paragraph and your  parag raph re la t ing  to  the 

approva l  by  the  BTC in  August  2016 to  make a  payment  to  

Tr i l l i an  in  the  amount  o f  R207 mi l l ion  in  respect  o f  some o f  

the  t ransact ions we have ment ioned.    

Mr  Mood ley  o f  CDH has submi t ted  an  a f f idav i t  to  

the  Commiss ion  in  wh ich  he  dea ls  w i th  cer ta in  aspects  

re la t ing  to  McK insey and Tr i l l i an  tha t  invo l ves you  in  the  

ins t ruc t ions to  CDH and recommendat ions made to  the  10 

board .   Now we know f rom the  ev idence befo re  the  

Commiss ion  tha t  huge amounts  o f  money were  pa id  to  

Tr i l l i an  to  the  tune o f  1 .2  b i l l i on .   In  fac t  the  BTC had  

approved R1.8  b i l l i on  to  be  pa id  to  Tr i l l i an .    

There  is  a  submiss ion  made in  December  2016  

wh ich  dea ls  pa r t l y  w i th  some o f  the  payments  to  Tr i l l i an  

and then u l t imate ly  the  dec is ion  made by  the  BTC in  

February  2017 tha t  dea ls  w i th  the  las t  payment  fo r  Tr i l l i an  

and McKinsey.   

Now i t  i s  a l leged tha t  you a l so  p layed a  ro le  in  20 

ensur ing  tha t  the  BTC approved those payments .   I  wou ld  

l i ke  you to  g ive  your  ve rs ion  to  the  Cha i rperson and i f  you  

want  me to  g ive  you more  in fo rmat ion  I  cou ld  do  so  bu t  to  

the  ex ten t  tha t  you wou ld  have read Mr  Mood ley ’s  a f f idav i t ,  

can you p lease  dea l  w i th  f i rs t l y  the  te rm inat ion  o f  –  



16 MARCH 2021 – DAY 361 
 

Page 43 of 163 
 

purpo r ted  te rm ina t ion  o f  the  MSA agreement  by  Eskom and  

how these payments  to  Tr i l l i an  and  McKinsey were  made.  

MS DANIELS:    Okay.   Mr  Cha i rman,  I  conf i rm tha t  I  have  

read the  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Mood ley  and tha t  I  have submi t ted  

my own vers ion .   I  a lso  go t  invo lved in  the  ta i l  end  o f  th is  

t ransact ion  in  la te  2016.   Some o f  the  fac ts  tha t  I  am go ing  

to  pu t  be fore  you I  know because I  was invo lved  in  my 

capac i ty  o f  head o f  lega l .   I  had to  do  the  48  hour  repor ts ,  

as  i t  became known.   I t  was repor ts  to  Min i s te r  Brown on  

the  payments  to  McK insey and Tr i l l i an  and tha t  invo lved  10 

go ing  back to  2015 when the  mat te r  came.   So some o f  my 

knowledge is  f rom tha t ,  some o f  my knowledge is  f rom the  

invest iga t ions tha t  Bowmans d id  and in  compi l ing  tha t  48 

hour  repor t ,  wh ich  is  par t  o f  the  bund le ,  CDH,  Bowmans  

and the  aud i to rs  ass i s ted  w i th  the  in fo rmat ion  so  I  am 

go ing  to  re ly  on  tha t  body o f  in fo rmat ion  to  g ive  you the  

fac ts  wh ich  I  do  no t  persona l ly  know.   I s  tha t  okay?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  you can con t inue.  

MS DANIELS:    A l r igh t .   So inso far  as  the  cance l la t ion  o f  20 

the  McK insey con t rac t  one needs to  go  back to  a round Ju ly  

2016 in  the  Eskom records and i t  i s  a  BTC meet ing  in  Ju ly  

tha t  the  au thor i t y  to  cance l  the  cont rac t  i s  p rov ided  to  the  

team and i t  i s  no ted  tha t  Eskom might  have to  pay up  to  – I  

th ink  i t  was about  –  i t  was ove r  2  b i l l i on  tha t  the  team –  
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and when I  ta lk  about  the  team,  i t  was rep resented by  Mr  

Pr ish  Govender  and Mr  Edmund Mabe lane.    

Mr  Pr ish  Govender  was the  pro jec t  manager  fo r  the  

McK insey/Tr i l l i an  pro jec t .   I  do  no t  know what  to  ca l l  

because a t  one  s tage i t  was the  eng ineers ,  the  top 

eng ineers  prog ramme and then i t  became the  

McKinsey/Tr i l l i an  pro jec t ,  though I  am not  sure  what  they  

ca l led  i t .   Bu t  a t  one s tage Eskom ident i f ied  tha t  i t  may 

need to  pay up  to  2 .84  b i l l i on  to  –  I  th ink  i t  was up to  2  –  

ja ,  2 .8  b i l l i on  to  cance l  the  cont rac t .    10 

A t  the  meet ing  in  Ju ly  they ind ica ted  tha t  they had  

negot ia ted  a  f igu re  o f  –  a  se t t lement  f igure  o f  1 .8  b i l l i on 

and th i s  was approved by  the  BTC sub jec t  to  cer ta in  

cond i t ions .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Can I  –  Cha i r,  I  …[ in te rvenes]  

MS DANIELS:    Is  tha t  okay?  Does tha t  g ive  you contex t  

to…? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  no ,  tha t  is  a l r igh t ,  I  jus t  want  to  

f ind  ou t  f rom the  Cha i rperson someth ing .   Cha i r,  I  cou ld  

re fer  to  the  documenta t ion  in  o rder  fo r  the  Cha i rperson to  20 

fo l low the  ev idence o r  she cou ld ,  you know,  go  f reehand  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  wou ld  l i ke  you to  re fer  to  the 

document .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    To  the  documenta t ion .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   Wel l ,  fo r  tha t  reason,  

Cha i r,  we w i l l  have to  change the  f i le  to  14C.   Eskom 

bund le  14C and we w i l l  s ta r t  on  page 829.25.   Ms Dan ie ls ,  

have you found tha t  page?  

MS DANIELS:    Le t  me jus t… 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  a  submiss ion  document .  

MS DANIELS:    I  jus t  have one bund le  14 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  no ,  tha t  i s  a l r i gh t .   Jus t  fo l low the  

page numbers ,  829.25.  10 

MS DANIELS:    Okay.   Yes,  I  have i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You have tha t .   Now I  know you have  

ta lked about  the  per iod  in  Ju l y  2016.   We see in  th is  

submiss ion  the  f igures  tha t  you a re  re fer r i ng  to .  

MS DANIELS:    Okay.   I  may have the  da te  wrong,  i f  tha t  i s  

8  August ,  I  wou ld  go  w i th  th is  submiss ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  I  th ink  you a re  co r rec t  about  the  

te rm inat ion  wh ich  is  made in  Ju l y  o r  in  fac t  i t  i s  June 2016 

but  p lease ident i f y  the  document  to  the  Cha i rperson? 

MS DANIELS:    Okay,  th is  i s  a  submiss ion  to  the  board  20 

tender  commi t tee  Mr  Cha i rman and i t  i s  feedback on the  

McKinsey and company top  consu l tan ts  p rogramme MSA 

set t lement  p rocess.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  who wou ld  have compi led  th is  

document?  
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MS DANIELS:    Th is  document  was compi led  by  –  I  w i l l  te l l  

you  now –  I  th ink  i t  was Mr  Govender.   Yes,  Mr  Pr ish  

Govender.   As  you w i l l  see  there ,  h is  s ignature  on  page 

829.32.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MS DANIELS:    Wi th  Mr  Mabe lane,  the  Ch ie f  P rocurement  

Off i cer  and approved by  Mr  Ano j  S ingh.  

CHAIRPERSON :    The f i rs t  s ignatu re  you sa id  whose is  i t?  

MS DANIELS:    I t  i s  Mr  Pr ish  Govender.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  because unfor tunate ly  …[ in te rvenes]  10 

MS DANIELS:    In  te rms o f  the  –  yes,  in  te rms  o f  the 

Eskom p rocurement  p rocess,  Mr  Cha i rman he was the  

de legated o f f i c ia l ,  the  pro jec t  manager  fo r  the  McK insey 

pro jec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   I t  i s  un for tunate l y  they d id  no t  

wr i te  the  names o f  the  s ignator ies  so  you e i the r  have to  

know the i r  s ignatures  or  t ry  and make i t  up  –  or  ra the r,  t ry  

and make out  what  i t  says .   So l i ke  tha t  one [ ind i s t inc t  –  

d ropp ing  vo ice ]  tha t  seems to  be  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  shou ld  be  there ,  Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The names shou ld  be  the re ,  jus t  above  

the i r  des ignat ions.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  the  names  are  above,  ja .   Okay,  I  

th ink  I  expected them to  be  be low.  



16 MARCH 2021 – DAY 361 
 

Page 47 of 163 
 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  tha t  i s  r igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.   No,  no ,  ja ,  now I  see i t ,  thank  

you ve ry  much.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.   Ms Dan ie l s ,  do  you  say i t  

was approved by  Mr  Ano j  S ingh?  

MS DANIELS:    Wel l ,  you  w i l l  see  Mr  Ano j  S ingh s igned the  

documenta t ion  and in  Eskom de legat ion  o f  au tho r i t y  the  

peop le  who s ign  the  submiss ion  document  take  

accountab i l i t y  fo r  the  contents  and present ing  i t  to  the 

re levant  board  commi t tee .   And th is  i s  the  repor t i ng  l ine ,  10 

you w i l l  here ,  jus t  to  g ive  i t  more  contex t ,  Mr  Cha i rman,  the  

repor t ing  l ine  was tha t  Mr  Govender  wou ld  have repor ted  to  

the  Ch ie f  P rocurement  Off i ce r,  the  Ch ie f  P rocurement  

Off i cer  repor ted  to  the  Group F inanc ia l  Off i cer.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes and what  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Why does i t  say  a t  page 829.31:  

“Othe r  approva ls  requ i red ,  none. ”  

Do you know? 

MS DANIELS:    Th is  was a  s tandard  submiss ion  fo rmat  

tha t  Eskom had fo r  submiss ions to  board  so  i f  there  were  20 

o ther  approva ls ,  regu la tory  approva ls ,  ex terna l  approva ls  

tha t  were  requ i red ,  th is  i s  where  the  execut ives  or  the 

compl ie rs  o f  the  submiss ion  documents  were  expected to  

no te  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Mr  Se leka? 
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  thank you .   Ms Dan ie l ,  we go back  

to  page 1  o f  –  the  f i rs t  page o f  th is  document ,  wh ich  i s  

page 829.25 and exp la in  there  the  reso lu t ion  wh ich  is  

requ i red  in  the  submiss ion ,  the  submiss ion  document  da ted  

8  August  2016.  

MS DANIELS:    Okay.   Jus t  be fo re  I  exp la in  th i s ,  I  jus t  

wanted to  ment ion  one th ing  tha t  i n  the  submiss ion  in  June  

or  Ju ly,  I  jus t  cannot  remember  the  da te ,  the  reason  fo r  the  

cance l la t ion  was prov ided to  the  board  tender  commi t tee  is  

tha t  there  cou ld  no t  –  the  par t ies  cou ld  no t  reach  10 

reso lu t ion  on  the  te rms and cond i t ions o f  the  cont rac t .   So,  

you know,  tha t  was jus t  –  tha t  was s ta ted  in  the 

documenta t ion  a t  the  t ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  the  te rm inat ion  le t te r.   Sor ry,  jus t  

ment ion  the  page re ference is  on  page 877.26,  i t  i s  a  

te rm inat ion  le t te r  by  Eskom to  McK insey dated 16 June  

2016 and i t  says :  

“The le t te rs  se rves to  o f f i c ia l l y  no t i f y  McK insey and 

Company o f  a  board  dec i s ion  taken on 9  June 2016  

to  te rm inate  the  McK insey r i sk-based cont rac t . ”  20 

Was tha t  a  board  or  BTC?  Do you reca l l .  

MS DANIELS:    I t  was a  BTC dec is ion .    You w i l l  f ind ,  Mr  

Cha i rman,  tha t  in  the  Eskom documenta t ion  there  is  no t  a  

d is t inc t ion  be tween board  and subcommi t tees so  when  

peop le  ta lk  about  a  board  dec is ion  more  o f ten  than not  i t  
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wou ld  be  the  board  subcommi t tee  tha t  they are  re fer r ing  

to .  

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  the  commi t tees no t  need the i r  

dec is ions to  be  approved o r  ra t i f ied  by  the  board?  

MS DANIELS:    Noth ing  ra t i f i ca t ion  bu t  what  happened on  

a  quar te r ly  bas i s  i s  tha t  we wou ld  prepare  commi t tee  

repor ts  and they  wou ld  go  to  the  board  fo r  no t i f i ca t ion .   

Those tha t  requ i red  ra t i f i ca t ion  wou ld  be  ra t i f ied  or  those 

tha t  requ i red  dec is ion  wou ld  then be tab led  fo r  dec i s ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ms Dan ie ls ,  inso far  as  you  say the  

reason fo r  te rm inat ion  was,  I  th ink  you sa id ,  due to  the  

par t ies ’ fa i lu re  to  reach an agreement  on  the  te rms and I  

want  you to  come back to  th is  because CDH was adv is ing  

you on whether  o r  no t  th is  master  serv i ces  agreement  ever  

in  fac t  came in to  be ing  and my quest ion ,  jus t  be fore  you 

move on,  i s  th is .   I f  the  par t ies  cou ld  no t  agree  on the  

te rms was the re  in  law or  in  fac t  an  agreement  to  

te rm inate?  

MS DANIELS:    Mr  Cha i rman,  th is  i s  what  we were  20 

grapp l ing  w i th  a t  the  ta i l  end w i th  CDH and myse l f .   By  the  

t ime –  I  jus t  need to  pu t  i t  in to  contex t ,  by  the  t ime I  go t  

invo l ved in  December,  I  was presented w i th  an  emai l  f rom 

Mr  Govender,  he  prov ided me wi th  a  copy o f  the  MSA,  he  

prov ided me wi th  the  le t te r  o f  demand f rom McKinsey and 
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the  le t te r  o f  demand f rom Tr i l l i an  and a t  tha t  po in t  fac tua l l y  

about  ove r  900 m i l l ion  had been pa id  ou t  to  the  par t ies  and 

but  those are  the  th ree  documents  tha t  he  presented to  me 

and i t  was on tha t  bas i s  when I  looked a t  tha t ,  I  d id  no t  

have any contex t ,  he  asked tha t  I  must  p lease  rev iew the  

documents  and tha t  he  was d iscuss i t  w i th  me.   I  remember  

he  dr iv ing  up  f rom Durban or  somewhere  and I  had  a  look 

a t  those documents  and I  thought  i t  qu i te  pecu l ia r  the 

agreement  was s igned –  I  th ink  i t  was ea r ly  in  the  year  and  

then in  June the re  was –  Tr i l l i an ’s  demand came before  the  10 

McKinsey demand.   They were  l i ke  a  month  apar t  and i t  

was on tha t  bas i s  tha t ,  w i thout  con tex t ,  tha t  I  asked  fo r  the 

lega l  rev iew and  you w i l l  see  tha t  i s  why I  spec i f i ca l l y  

asked fo r  tha t  in  an  emai l  and I  ac tua l l y  wanted to  know 

f rom Mr  –  when  I  d iscussed i t  w i th  Mr  Mood ley,  what  

exact ly  was Eskom’s  r igh t s  in  th is  regard .   A t  tha t  po in t  I  

d id  no t  know spec i f i ca l l y  o f  l i ke ,  you know,  there  was the  –  

the  te rms and cond i t ions  was the  reason or  the  fa i lu re  to  

reach the  te rms  and cond i t ions  was ac tua l l y  the  reason 

presented to  the  board  tender  commi t tee .   I t  took  us  qu i te  20 

a  wh i le  to  ge t  the  documenta t ion  f rom the  pro jec t  team.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay and by  the  way you w i l l  see  tha t  

–  I  jus t  want  to  ment ion  th is  because you ment ioned the  

agreement  was conc luded ear ly  in  the  year.   The a f f idav i t  

o f  Dr  Weiss  says  tha t  he  rece ived  a  copy o f  a  s igned –  as  
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s igned by  Eskom of  the  MSA towards the  end o f  

September /ear l y  October  2016 when he s igned  i t  and 

backdated i t  to  January  2016.   So jus t  to  ment ion  tha t  to  

you,  a re  you aware  o f  tha t?  

MS DANIELS:    I  was not  aware  o f  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  what  i t  means is  …[ in te rvenes]  

MS DANIELS:    Because the  document  tha t  I  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Car ry  on ,  so r ry?  

MS DANIELS:    I  mean,  I  was jus t  go ing  based  on the  

document  tha t  I  rece ived,  you know,  tha t  i t  was dated  10 

ear l ie r  in  the  year,  I  was not  aware  tha t  i t  was backdated.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    What  i t  means is  tha t  a t  a  t ime the  

agreement  was purpor ted  to  be  te rm inated in  June 2016 

when the  BTC takes a  dec is ion  on  9  June 2016  in  fac t  

there  was no agreement  s igned a t  leas t  by  McK insey.    

MS DANIELS:    Ja ,  tha t  wou ld  be  cor rec t  and i f  he  says i t  

was backdated.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  we w i l l  take  you to  h is  a f f idav i t  in  a  

shor t  wh i le  bu t  le t  us  go  th rough th is .    

MS DANIELS:    Okay.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    What  i s  requ i red  in  the  submiss ion?  

MS DANIELS:    Say tha t  aga in  p lease,  Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Exp la in  the  submiss ion  to  the 

Cha i rperson.  

MS DANIELS:    Okay.   What  they  are  do ing  here  is  ask ing  
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–  they a re  say ing  to  the  board  tender  commi t tee ,  and when 

I  say  they,  i t  i s  the  submi t te rs ,  P r ish ,  Mr  Govender,  Mr  

Mabe lane and Mr  S ingh are  say ing  tha t  they have 

negot ia ted  a  lower  se t t lement  fee  o f  1 .8  b i l l i on .   They  

needed to  pay ou t  800 mi l l ion  because these wou ld  cover  

costs  to  da te  and then the  cu r ren t  consu l tan ts ,  wh ich  I  

assume is  McK insey,  made an o f fe r  to  re invest  1  b i l l i on  to  

ca te r  fo r  a  t rans i t ion  per iod  and so  i t  sor t  o f  a  se t t lement  

p lus  a  renegot ia t ion  o f  te rms k ind  o f  a r rangement  tha t  

appears  here  and tha t  McK insey and par tners  dec ided to  10 

take  some sor t  o f  le t  me say –  yes,  a  new cont rac t ing  

mechan ism and  th is  invo lves  tha t  the  Group Ch ie f  

Execut ive  Off i cer,  now the  Group F inanc ia l  Off i cer  and the  

Group Execut ive  Genera t ion  and Techno logy a re  au thor ised 

to  negot ia te  more  favourab le  te rms on cond i t ions  to  the  

se t t lement  p rocess and a t  th is  t ime in  August  2016 the  

Group Ch ie f  Execut ive  Off i cer  i s  Mr  Mole fe ,  the  Group  

F inanc ia l  Of f i ce r  i s  Mr  S ingh and the  Group Execut ive  

Genera t ion  and Techno logy is  Mr  Matshe la  Koko.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  so  the  agreement  –  th i s  fo l lows 20 

a f te r  the  ag reement ,  i f  you  take  the  sequence o f  events ,  

there  i s  a  te rm inat ion  or  purpo r ted  te rm inat ion  o f  the  

agreement .   There  is  then submiss ion  to  the  BTC tha t  

acco rd ing  to  CDH i t  fo l lows a f te r  a  le t te r  o f  demand f rom 

McKinsey.   A f te r  Eskom terminates ,  McK insey sends a  
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le t te r  o f  demand say ing  pay me x  amount .   The execut ive  

then make the  submiss ion  to  the  BTC tha t  Eskom wou ld  be  

l iab le  to  2 .8  b i l l ion  bu t  they have  negot ia ted  an  amount  o f  

1 .8  b i l l i on  and they want  the  approva l  o f  the  BTC for  tha t  

payment  to  be  made to  McK insey and a  BEE par tne r,  i s  

tha t  cor rec t?  

MS DANIELS:    That  i s  co r rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    D id  you p lay  any ro le  in  regard  to  the 

submiss ion?  

MS DANIELS:    No,  I  d id  no t ,  a t  tha t  s tage I  was the  10 

company secre ta ry,  Adv S i lanko was the  head o f  lega l  and  

he was dea l ing  w i th  the  mat te r  d i rec t l y,  he  was not  

p resent ,  i f  I  reca l l ,  a t  th is  meet ing  o f  the  8  Augus t  bu t  he  

d id  send a  lega l  rep resenta t i ve .   They d id  no t  ra i se  the  – 

Mr  Cha i rman,  the  company secre tar ia t  and the  lega l  

depar tment  were  separa te  depar tments  so  the  head o f  

lega l  used to  a t tend the   -  o r  a  lega l  representa t i ve  f rom 

h is  depar tment  wou ld  a t tend the  board  tender  commi t tee  

meet ings to  dea l  w i th  the  lega l  i ssues.   A t  th is  par t i cu la r  

meet ing  there  were  no  issues ra ised when th is  mat te r  was 20 

d iscussed f rom those par t ies  a l though i t  wou ld  

subsequent ly  emerge tha t  they d id  have concerns and they  

d id  ra ise  them and there  were  ac tua l l y  op in ions about  the  

McK insey se t t lement  agreement  o r  the  master  serv i ces  

agreement  tha t  were  ignored by  the  par t ies  ment ioned in  
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the  submiss ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Wel l ,  the  BTC reso lu t ion  is  to  be  found 

on page 875.2  i n  respect  o f  the  submiss ion .   875.2 .   Le t  

me know when you are  the re?  

MS DANIELS:    I  am there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Now i t  i s  a  reso lu t ion ,  i t  i s  an  ex t rac t  

f rom approved minutes  o f  the  spec ia l  Eskom board  tender  

commi t tee  on  8  August  2016 a t  15h00 and I  see the  ex t rac t  

i s  s igned by  you .   Do you see tha t  on  the  8  November  

2016?  10 

MS DANIELS:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And i t  says :  

“Reso lved tha t  the  board  tender  commi t tee  no ted to  

da te  the  in i t ia t i ves  under  the  top  consu l tan ts  o f  

p rogramme MSA have ach ieved more  than R18.6  

b i l l i on  o f  annua l i sed impact  fo r  Eskom.   App ly ing  

de terminat ion  and se t t lement  c lauses w i th in  the  

MSA,  Eskom may need to  pay up  to  R2.84 b i l l i on  

inc lus ive  o f  payment  to  the  BEE par tner  o f  the  va lue  

ach ieved to  da te .   The board  tender  commi t tee  20 

approved:  

4 .4 .3   An a l ready negot ia ted  lower  se t t lement  o f  

1 .8  b i l l i on  inc lus i ve  o f  payment  to  the  BEE 

par tne r.  

4 .4 .4  The R1.8  b i l l i on  se t t led  negot ia ted  w i l l  
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cons i s t  o f  an  in i t ia l  cash payment  o f  800  

mi l l ion  to  cover  the  u t i l i sa t ion  o f  the  

consu l tan t ’s  resources to  da te .  

4 .4 .5  The cur ren t  consu l tan ts  have made an o f fe r  

to  re invest  the  r i sk  p remium (R1 b i l l i on)  f rom 

the  se t t lement  to  ca te r  fo r  the  fo l low ing. ”  

And then they g ive  4 .4 .5 .1 .   Now I  unders tand 4 .4 .3  read  

w i th  4 .4 .4  bu t  I  do  no t  unders tand 4 .4 .5 .   So there  is  a  

se t t lement  –  an  negot ia ted  amount  o f  1 .8  b i l l i on ,  Eskom 

has ag reed to  pay R800 mi l l ion  o f  tha t  as  a  cash payment ,  10 

an  in i t ia l  payment  to  McK insey and the  BEE par tner  bu t  

then they say:  

“The cur ren t  consu l tan ts  have made an o f fe r  to  

re invest  the  r i sk  p remium,  R1 b i l l i on . ”  

A re  you ab le  to  exp la in  tha t  to  the  Cha i rperson? 

MS DANIELS:    I  w i l l  a t tempt ,  I  w i l l  t ry,  I  am not  sure  i f  I  

w i l l  ge t  th is  r igh t  bu t  what  I  th ink  i t  i s  say ing  is  tha t  Eskom 

agrees to  pay R1 .8b i l l i on  in  se t t lement  fees.   We wi l l  pay  

the  R800mi l l ion  now.   The consu l tan ts  w i l l  no t  take  the i r  

one b i l l i on ,  they w i l l  se t  i t  o ff  aga ins t  in i t ia t i ves  or  sav ings  20 

in i t ia t i ves  tha t  we ident i f y  and we  w i l l  pu t  anothe r  cont rac t  

in  p lace .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  bu t  what  does tha t  mean when you 

were  pa r t ing  ways w i th  them,  you  te rm inated the i r  –  o r  a t  

leas t  inso far  as  Eskom is  concerned,  has te rm ina ted the  
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MSA,  what  fu r ther  engagement  was there  to  be  made w i th  

the  supp l ie r?  

MS DANIELS:    Wel l ,  in  rea l  te rms i t  was ac tua l l y  no t  a  

d isengagement ,  we l l  i t  was s ty led  as  a  d isengagement  

p rocess because  i t  wou ld  take  them s i x  months  to  ex i t  

Eskom but  a lso  dur ing  tha t  t ime they wou ld  re -negot ia te  

another  cont rac t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    D id  tha t  happen,  the  re -

negot ia t ion…[ in te rvenes] .  

MS DANIELS:    Not ,  I  don ’ t  reca l l ,  to  my knowledge tha t ,  10 

tha t  happened du r ing  the  t ime tha t  I  was there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  so  you know tha t ,  tha t  

R800mi l l ion  was pa id?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  i t  was pa id ,  in  fac t  more  than 

R800mi l l ion  was  pa id  because  they added the  VAT 

component  when  they pa id  i t ,  so  in  December  when Mr  

Govender  send me the  cont rac t  and the  le t te rs  o f  demand,  

R943mi l l ion  had  been pa id .   So,  I  assume tha t ’s  

R800mi l l ion  p lus  VAT.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  so  tha t  –  the  payments  were  20 

made on the  12 t h  o f  August  ,  two payments  to  Tr i l l i on  

d i rec t l y  and one  payment  o f  R596mi l l ion  to  McK insey on  

the  15 t h  o f  Augus t .   Le t ’s  go ,  spec i f i ca l l y,  to  what  happens  

in  December.   So,  th is  i s  in  August  2016,  le t ’s  go  

spec i f i ca l l y  to  what  happens in  December  where  you are  
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d i rec t l y  approached by  Mr  Pr ish  Govender.   Now,  Mr  

Mood ley  in  h is  a f f idav i t  has sa id ,  you approached  –  you 

wanted h im to  g ive  adv i ce  and  you need to  te l l  the 

Cha i rperson what  tha t  adv ice  was  wh ich  you wanted f rom 

them.   A submiss ion  was be ing  dra f ted  wh ich  conta ined an  

inse r t ion  tha t  lega l  rev iew had been obta ined f rom CDH 

and you have been c r i t i c i sed fo r  hav ing  inc lud ing  tha t  

inse r t ion  in  tha t  submiss ion  and thereby caused the  BTC to  

make a  dec is ion  fo r  fu r ther  payment  to  Tr i l l i on .  Would  you  

p lease exp la in  to  the  Cha i rperson  your  –  your  ro le  in  tha t  10 

mat te r?  

MS DANIELS:    I  w i l l  do  so ,  Mr  Se leka,  can you p lease jus t  

g ive  me the  re fe rence to  Mr  Mood ley ’s  a f f idav i t  aga in?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  Mood ley  is  Eskom Bund le  14  (b )  on  

page 941.  Now,  in  December,  wh i le  you go there ,  a  

payment  o f   R134mi l l ion  was made  to  Tr i l l i on .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Do I  need to  have a  look a t  i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    No okay.  

MS DANIELS:    A l r igh t ,  Mr  Cha i r,  my reason ing  fo r  ask ing  20 

fo r  the  lega l  rev iew a t  tha t  s tage,  was because  o f  the 

cont rac t  and the  two le t te rs  o f  demand tha t  I  had been  

emai led  by  Mr  P r ish  Govender  and he had asked me to  

have a  look a t  i t  and to  g ive  h im  an op in ion .   I  looked a t  

the  da te  o f  the  cont rac t  and the  le t te rs  o f  demand and I  
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thought  th is  was  qu i te  pecu l ia r,  I  d idn ’ t  have a l l  the  fac t s  

a t  tha t  po in t ,  I  d idn ’ t  have any o ther  documenta t ion  and fo r  

me I  wanted to  unders tand what  Eskom’s  r igh t s  were .  I  see 

f rom Mr  Mood ley ’s  a f f idav i t  tha t  I  d id  ask  h im more  deta i led  

quest ions in  a  subsequent  te lephone ca l l .   So ,  I  must  have  

then got ten ,  you know,  the  fac ts  bu t  in  te rms o f  payments  

because tha t  –  I  conf i rmed in  my –  tha t  48  hour  repor t  tha t  

we had ac tua l l y  pa id  over  R900mi l l ion  a t  th is  s tage and fo r  

me,  I  wanted to  unders tand i f  we cou ld  –  i f  we cou ld  

recover  any o f  tha t  money,  i f  –  you know what  was the  10 

s i tua t ion .   A t  the  same t ime there  was a  BTC meet ing  in  

December,  I  had  ant ic ipa ted  the  lega l  rev iew wou ld  be  a  

qu ick  desktop  exerc i se  and tha t  i t  wou ld  no t  be  as  complex  

as  i t  tu rned out  to  be .   So,  in  an t ic ipa t ion  o f  tha t ,  I  had 

wr i t ten  the  c lause tha t  was inser ted  in  the  submiss ion  tha t  

the  lega l  rev iew –  tha t  I ’d  b r ie fed  CDH and tha t  the  lega l  

rev iew had been comple ted .  

 I  d id  send tha t  to  Mr  Mood ley,  as  he  s ta tes  in  h is  

a f f idav i t  and I  d id  ask  h im to  op ine  on  tha t ,  I  th ink ,  by  the 

t ime he got  back to  me I  had  a l ready submi t ted  the  20 

submiss ion  because o f  the  t ime requ i rements  and  I  th ink 

the  submiss ion  was a l ready la te ,  so  I  was pressured fo r  

t ime but  we had a  d iscuss ion  and  he to ld  me tha t  he  d id  

no t  have the  necessary  documenta t ions to  do  the  rev iew to  

the  l im i t  tha t  I  requ i red  and tha t  we wou ld  need to  –  you  
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know,  we wou ld  need tha t  documenta t ion  be fore  we cou ld  

op ine  on  tha t  and  the  person tha t  we needed tha t  f rom was  

Mr  Govender.   We d id  go  to  the  BTC meet ing  o f  –  I  th ink  i t  

was –  I  jus t  can ’ t  remember  the  da te  now le t  me jus t  check 

i t  –  the  13 t h  o f  December  2016 and  …[ in tervenes] .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Sor ry,  Ms Dan ie ls ,  because I  th ink  you  

need to  exp la in  to  the  Cha i rperson,  the  adv i ce  tha t  had 

been sought  f rom CDH because  par t  o f  tha t  –  i t  d id  no t  

re la te  to  whether  you cou ld  de fend the  c la im  or  the  

demand tha t  was be ing  made by  McK insey and Tr i l l i on .  10 

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  based on –  I  wanted to  know,  the  

demands tha t  they se t -ou t  in  the  le t te rs  respect ive ly,  

because both  o f  them – the  respect ive  organ isa t ions 

approached i t  f rom d i f fe ren t  ang les .   I  wanted to  know how 

defens ib le  i s  i t ,  how arguab le  are  the i r  c la ims based on  

what  Eskom had  done to  da te  and I  wanted a  more ,  you 

know,  de ta i led  v iew,  than jus t  say ing ,  we w i l l  f igh t  h is  

because hav ing  a l ready pa id  ou t  money,  wou ld  tha t  

p re jud ice  us ,  how d id  i t  ac tua l l y  work ,  i s  what  I  wanted to  

unders tand.   Because remember  a t  tha t  s tage I  had no  20 

contex t  f rom the  lega l  perspect ive  as  to  what  had 

t ransp i red  be fo rehand.  In  fac t ,  what  I  reca l l  f rom the  

McKinsey p rocess,  i t  was ac tua l l y  a  ve ry  pro t rac ted  

negot ia t ion  so  one wou ld  have needed to  have unders tood  

what  had taken p lace and we were  presented  w i th  a  s igned  
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con t rac t ,  so  I  needed to  unders tand,  what  a re  the  te rms 

and cond i t ions  o f  what  we had in  p lace .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  and Mr  Mood ley  says,  they  d id  no t  

adv ise  Eskom on  the  conc lus ion  o f  th is  cont rac t  so  they 

requ i red  the  cont rac t  to  be  prov ided to  them.  Upon  

s tudy ing  the  cont rac t ,  they  saw tha t  the  cont rac t  used the  

te rm ino logy tha t  was fo re ign  to  them,  they were  no t  

fami l ia r  w i th  the  concepts  and they asked fo r  

documenta t ion  f rom Mr  Pr ish  Govender  and I  th ink ,  a lso ,  

f rom yourse l f ,  i s  tha t  co r rec t?  10 

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  tha t ’s  cor rec t  because tha t  was the  

one prob lem because th is  i s  the  f i rs t  t ime tha t  a  r i sk  based 

contac to r  had been conc luded in  Eskom in  th i s  manner.   

We were  –  subsequent  to  ge t t ing  the  documenta t ion  we 

wou ld  f ind  ou t  tha t ,  you know,  there  were  a l l  sor ts  o f  o ther  

adv ice  –  i t  i s  cor rec t  tha t  CDH was not  invo lved.   I ,  

persona l ly,  was not  invo lved e i ther  so  i t  was a  l earn ing  

exper ience fo r  us  because now we ac tua l l y  had to  –  we 

l i te ra l l y,  Mr  Cha i rman,  had to  hunt  fo r  the  documents  

because they weren ’ t  fo r thcoming and read i l y  as  one wou ld  20 

have expected.   I  th ink  Mr  –  you know,  Mr  Govender  

expected us  to  g ive  an  op in ion  based on what  he  had put  

be fore  us  and we sa id  tha t ’s  no t  poss ib le ,  g i ven the  

te rm ino logy tha t  was used and the ,  you know,  the  

ca l cu la t ions e t ce tera .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    And –  now we are  in  December  when  

they u l t imate ly  go t  the  documenta t ion  and were  in  a 

pos i t ion  to  p rov ide  you w i th  a  f ina l  op in ion  on  the  mat te r.   

That  op in ion  ind ica ted   tha t  there  were  suspens ive  

cond i t ions  in  tha t  agreement  tha t  appeared to  them not  to  

have been fu l f i l l ed  on  the  due date  and the  due da te  was 

the  31 s t  o f  January  2016,  the  op in ion  was g iven in  

February  2017,  you reca l l  tha t?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  I  reca l l  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You conf i rm tha t?  10 

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  I  conf i rm tha t ,  in  fac t ,  we on ly  go t  the  

documents  in  ear ly  –  I  th ink  i t  was ear l y  February,  Mr  

Cha i rman,  i t  must  have been the  f i rs t  week in  February,  we 

had to  l i te ra l l y  hound Mr  Govender  to  ge t  the  

documenta t ion .   I ,  in  fac t ,  ins is ted  tha t  Mr  Mood ley  meet  

w i th  Mr  Govender,  face- to - face  to  take  h im th rough the  

issues tha t  we were  hav ing  and I  remember  tha t  they met  –  

I  cou ldn ’ t  a t tend  tha t  meet ing  bu t  I  ins is ted  tha t  they go  

ahead and meet  so  tha t  we cou ld  ge t  to  the  bo t tom o f  the 

issues because  the  non- fu l f i lment  o f  the  suspens ive  20 

cond i t ions  was ac tua l l y  a  new fac tor,  tha t  we had not  seen 

before .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Can you then…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Se leka I  see  i t ’s  4  o ’c lock ,  le t ’s  take  

a  ten  m inute  b reak and then we cont inue.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay le t  us  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.   Ms Dan ie l s  w i th  tha t  

exp lanat ion  or  fea ture  or  fac ts  in  m ind o f  what  CDH was 

requ i red  to  do  CDH u l t imate ly  adv ised tha t  the  suspens ive  

cond i t ions  appear  no t  to  have been fu l f i l l ed ,  now you can 

take  the  Cha i rperson in to  the  meet ing  o f  the  13 t h  o f  10 

December  2016 because tha t  meet ing ,  tha t  i s  where  the  

submiss ion  was made and the  s ign i f i cance o f  what  was 

sa id  to  the  BTC in  respect  o f  tha t  submiss ion ,  and tha t  

CDH’s  serv ices  were  re ta ined.  

MS DANIELS:    Mr  Govender  led  the  d i scuss ion ,  Mr  

Cha i rperson so  I  cannot  remember  I  wou ld  have to  re ly  on  

the  m inutes  o f  the  meet ing  in  te rms o f  what  he  sa id  about  

the  t ransact ion .   In  te rms o f  the  rev iew,  I  d id  te l l  the 

commi t tee  tha t  we had not  comple ted  the  rev iew,  and tha t  

i t  was s t i l l  i n  p rogress and tha t  wou ld  s t i l l  have to  come 20 

back to  the  commi t tee .   There  was a  fu r ther  repor t ,  a lso  

presented by  Mr  Govender.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Sor ry,  Ms Dan ie ls  jus t  be fore  tha t  

repor t .  A re  you  say ing  desp i te  the  inser t ion ,  in  the 

submiss ion ,  tha t  conveyed the  message tha t  the  lega l  
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rev iew had been obta ined,  in  the  sense tha t  CDH had been  

re ta ined to  adv ise  Eskom on whether  o r  no t  to  p roceed w i th  

payments  to  McK insey you adv i sed the  Board  tha t  tha t  

lega l  rev iew had not  been rece ived?  

MS DANIELS:    Bu t  i t  was s t i l l  i n  p rocess,  yes  Mr  Se leka  

you w i l l  remember,  sor ry,  Mr  Cha i rman,  you w i l l  remember  

tha t  I  sa id  tha t  I  had,  we had p repared the  submiss ion  in  

an t ic ipa t ion  tha t  i t  cou ld  be  done.   But  by  the  t ime we got  

to  the  meet ing ,  i t  had not ,  I  do  no t  even th ink  we had  

s tar ted ,  we had on ly  jus t  asked fo r  documenta t ion .   So I  10 

d id  b r i ng  i t  to  the  commi t tee 's  a t ten t ion  tha t  we were  s t i l l  

busy w i th  the  lega l  rev iew.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  I  unders tand tha t  tha t  message 

was in  fac t  no t  conveyed to  the  BTC,  what  i s  your  response  

to  tha t?  

MS DANIELS:    No,  I  d id  te l l  them tha t  i t  was in  p rogress.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  why then d id  the  BTC approve the  

payment  o f  R134mi l l ion  to  Tr i l l i an?  

MS DANIELS:    The BTC approved R134mi l l ion ,  based on  

what  Mr  Govender  sa id  and as  par t  o f  the  se t t lement  20 

process,  and tha t  was a  dec is ion  tha t  they had a l ready 

taken in  August ,  as  we had ear l ie r  d iscussed.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  are  you say ing  the  lega l  rev iew was  

o f  no  s ign i f i cance  w i th  the  BTC dec is ion?  

MS DANIELS:    Not  a t  th is  s tage,  I  th ink  tha t  they saw i t  as  
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par t  o f  the  se t t lement  p rocess,  we  were  s t i l l  busy w i th  ou r  

lega l  rev iew.   So I  wou ld  no t  say  tha t  i t  was o f  no  

s ign i f i cance,  bu t  i t  was s t i l l  i n  p rocess.   So I  wou ld  no t  

have asked them to  base i t  on  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The reason  I  am ask ing  you tha t  i s  

because tha t  lega l ,  the  inser t ion  tha t  was made  in  the  

submiss ion ,  says  tha t  C l i f fe  Dekker  Hofmeyr  was re ta ined 

to  conduct  the  rev iew and the  conc lus ion  i s  tha t  Eskom 

needs to  en ter  in to  a  te rm inat ion  agreement  w i th  the 

par t ies  to  b r ing  the  mat te r  to  f ina l i t y.   Th is  w i l l  abso lve  10 

Eskom f rom any fu r ther  l iab i l i t y  once the  te rm inat ion  

agreement  i s  in  p lace .   Now,  tha t  was not  cor rec t?  

MS DANIELS:    No,  i t  was not  cor rec t  and tha t  is  why I  

b rought  i t  to  the i r  a t ten t ion  a t  the  meet ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  bu t  i t  was a lso  never  cor rec t  

because when CDH u l t imate ly  gave the  lega l  rev iew,  i f  you  

l i ke ,  they sa id  someth ing  oppos i te  to  th is ,  they adv ised  

tha t  in  fac t ,  i t  appears  tha t  there  i s  no  agreement  to  

te rm inate .  

MS DANIELS:    Wel l ,  we d id  no t  know tha t  in  December  20 

2016,  Mr  Se leka or,  Mr  Cha i rman,  tha t  wou ld  on ly  come out  

in  ear ly  February,  Mr  Mood ley  and I  had then had the  

oppor tun i ty  to  look  a t  a l l  the  documents ,  and he and h is  

team d id  a  very  ex tens ive  ana lys is .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes…[ in tervene]  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Sor ry  Mr  Se leka .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    The las t  I  hea rd  you read  out  was 

th rough the  reso lu t ion  o f  Board  and the  commi t tee  bu t  I  do  

no t  th ink  tha t  i s  where  you are  now.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  Cha i r,  we…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Have you gone back to  an  ear l ie r  

bund le?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Not  even an ear l ie r  one we a re  –  ja  i t  

i s  one o f  the  ear l i e r  ones in  Mr  Mood ley ’s  a f f idav i t  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Because I  m issed you re fer r ing  us  to  i t ,  

d id  you get  another  bund le .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  14B.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  14B.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  do  no t  th ink  bo th  my reg is t ra r  and I  

wou ld  have missed i t ,  maybe I  may  have missed i t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    14B,  page 943 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  jus t  want  to  have a  look a t  what  you 

were  read ing .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  page 943.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am not  sure  tha t  I  fo l low Ms Dan ie l s ,  I  

fo l lowed the  l og i c  o f  Ms Dan ie ls  answer  bu t  maybe i t  i s  

because I  am not  look ing  a t  the  document ,  when she says 

the  lega l  rev iew was s t i l l  ou t  bu t  the  dec is ion  had been  
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taken.   So I  jus t  want  to  have a  look,  I  have been shown 

page 944 o f  Eskom bund le  14.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Go to  the  943 Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    943.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The one before ,  paragraph 96,  you w i l l  

see  a  quota t ion  w i th  e igh t  ex terna l  lega l  rev iew,  the  

number  e igh t  ex terna l  lega l  rev iew.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  Ms Dan ie ls ,  I  may have missed  

someth ing .   I t  d id  no t  seem to  make sense to  me  tha t  the 

dec is ion  wou ld  be  taken to  make payment  wh i le  i t  was  10 

known tha t  a  l ega l  rev iew was  to  happen,  because I  

assumed tha t  a  lega l  rev iew wou ld  g ive  lega l  adv i ce  wh ich  

wou ld  be  necessary  fo r  the  dec is ion  whether  t o  make 

payment  o r  no t .  Do I  m isunders tand someth ing?  

MS DANIELS:    No,  you do not  Mr  Cha i r  th is  i s  where  the ,  

sor t  o f  the  what  ac tua l l y  happened and what  i s  on  paper,  

you know,  ge ts  fuzzed and th is  i s  how –  fo r  want  o f  a  

be t te r  word  the  o f f i c ia ls  man ipu la ted  the  process,  because  

a t  tha t  meet ing ,  we d id  s ta te  tha t  lega l  rev iew was in  

p rogress,  okay.   I  d id  make i t  c lea r  tha t  we had not  20 

comple ted  the  lega l  rev iew.  

However,  what  the  o f f i c i a ls  then  re l ied  on ,  the re  

was a  dra f t  repor t  by  O l iver  Wyman,  wh ich  was not  a  lega l  

rev iew.  I t  was an assessment  o f  the  monetary  c la ims and i t  

i s  in  tha t  repor t ,  tha t  they a lso  ta lk  about  a  lega l  rev iew 
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tha t  needed to  be  done wh ich ,  you know,  I  had not  in i t ia ted  

the  CDH rev iew fo r  want  o f  a  be t te r  word  based on tha t  

repor t .  

I  had done i t  because I  was presented w i th  a  

cont rac t  and two le t te rs  o f  demand and I  wanted to  

unders tand what  Eskom’s  pos i t ion  shou ld  be  in  tha t  regard .   

What  the  o f f i c ia l s  d id  subsequen t  because the  BTC sa id  

tha t  the  R134mi l l ion  shou ld  be  pa id  as  par t  o f  the 

se t t lement  p rocess they re l ied  on  the  August  dec is ion  to  

make the  December  payment .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    So -  bu t  was your  unders tand ing  tha t  the  

lega l  rev iew was impor tan t  fo r  the  BTC to  have in  o rde r  to  

make the  dec is ion  whether  o r  no t  any payment  shou ld  be  

made?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  because i t  was i t  was too  -  i t  ac tua l l y  

was to  dea l  w i th  what  fu r the r  payments  Eskom shou ld  be  

mak ing ,  i f  any  and tha t  i s  why I  asked fo r  the  lega l  rev iew 

i f  there  were  any payments  tha t  Eskom s t i l l  had to  make 

and shou ld  we be in  a  -  a re  we in  a  pos i t ion  to  recover  

what  had a l ready been pa id?   20 

CHAIRPERSON:    And…[ in tervene ]  

MS DANIELS:    You know because tha t  was the  -  my 

apo log ies  Cha i rman,  tha t  was the  sor t  o f  the  when I  go t  the 

cont rac t  p lus  the  two le t te rs  o f  demand,  you know,  I  was  

s tepp ing  in to  someth ing  tha t  I  had no contex t  about  a t  tha t  
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po in t  and we needed to  ge t  the  documents  and CDH sa id  

look,  th is  cont rac t  i s  the  te rm ino logy i s  d i f fe ren t ,  i t  was 

d i f fe ren t  to  what  we had dea l t  w i th  be fore .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  go ing  back to  the  d iscuss ions a t  the  

meet ing ,  was there  anybody who sa id  someth ing  to  the  

e f fec t  desp i te  the  fac t  tha t  we are  here  to  rece ive  the  lega l  

rev iew we shou ld  au thor ise  payment  as  the  BTC,  was the i r  

anybody who sa id  tha t ,  o r  someth ing  to  tha t  e f fec t?  

MS DANIELS:    There  was ac tua l l y  a  reso lu t ion  tha t  the 

R134mi l l ion  shou ld  be  pa id  as  par t  o f  the  se t t lement  10 

process.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Desp i te  the  fac t  tha t  the  lega l  rev iew 

had not  ye t  been rece ived?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  the  BTC,  as  cou ld  be  expected was 

aware  tha t  there  was a  lega l  rev iew s t i l l  pend ing?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You are  ab le  to  say tha t ,  and are  you 

a lso  ab le  to  say,  they a l so  knew tha t  the  lega l  rev iew wou ld  

dea l  w i th  the  quest ion  whethe r  any payment  shou ld  be  20 

made a t  a l l  o r  any fu r ther  payment?  

MS DANIELS:    Any fu r ther  payment  tha t  shou ld  be  made? 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  tha t  they knew tha t?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Do you reca l l  any  reason tha t  was 
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advanced by  anybody to  say tha t  lega l  rev iew,  we  shou ld  

no t  wa i t  fo r,  why they shou ld  no t  wa i t  fo r  the  lega l  rev iew.   

You say they based tha t  on  the i r  8  August  dec is ion ,  you  

say?  

MS DANIELS:    The lega l  rev iew was not  d iscussed in  tha t  

de ta i l  Mr  Cha i rman,  f rom my reco l l ec t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am t ry ing  to  unders tand  why a  

commi t tee  o f  the  Board  wou ld  say au tho r ise  payment  in  

c i rcumstances where  i t  was aware  tha t  there  was  a  lega l  

op in ion / rev iew tha t  was pend ing ,  wh ich  wou ld  adv ise  on  10 

whethe r  there  be  fu r the r  payment .   I  am t ry ing  to  

unders tand tha t  and you have a l ready sa id  tha t  as  fa r  as  

you are  concerned,  they were  fu l l y  a l i ve  to  the  fac ts  tha t  

one,  the re  was s t i l l  a  lega l  rev iew pend ing ,  two,  tha t  the  

lega l  rev iew wou ld  dea l  w i th  the  quest ion  whether  there  

shou ld  be  any fu r ther  payments .  

So I  am t ry ing  to  unders tand why they wou ld  no t  

say  le t  us  wa i t  fo r  the  lega l  rev iew.   

MS DANIELS:    I  am not  sure  Mr  Cha i rman,  tha t  meet ing  

was qu i te ,  qu i te  rushed because i t  was the  las t  meet ing  o f  20 

the  o f  the  year.   You know,  so  I  am not  su re  bu t  what  I  

remember  i t  was -  we d id  no t  rea l l y  go  in to  too  much deta i l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  as  the  company secre ta ry,  you  

were  a  company secre tary  a t  tha t  t ime,  i s  tha t  r igh t?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    D id  you say to  the  BTC,  bu t  i t  does not  

make sense to  au thor i se  payment  be fore  we know whethe r  

lega l l y  they shou ld  be  fu r ther  payment ,  o r  anyth ing  to  that  

e f fec t?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  I  d id  te l l  them tha t  caut ion  needed to  

be  exe rc i sed because the  lega l  op in ion  had not  ye t  been 

rece ived.   What  I  am say ing  is  I  do  no t  th ink  i t  i s  

necessar i l y  a t  the  Board  Tender  Commi t tee  bu t ,  you know,  

the  way tha t  the  reso lu t ion  is  c ra f ted ,  I  do  no t  th ink  tha t  

they ac tua l l y  gave payment  au thor isa t ion  a t  tha t  meet ing .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  then I  may have missed someth ing .  

D id  I  m iss  someth ing  Mr  Se leka,  I  thought  we are  ta lk ing  

about  them hav ing  author ised payment  o f  R134mi l l ion  or  

someth ing?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    They author ised tha t  payment ,  Ms 

Dan ie ls .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  do  you want  to  take  i t  f rom there?  

MS DANIELS:    D id  they?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  the  submiss ion  –  tha t  i s  what  the  

submiss ion  request  -  bu t  now i t  i s  in  a  d i f fe ren t  f i l e  Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh okay,  bu t  you can cont inue.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  thought  tha t  was…[ in tervene]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Le t  me read  the  reso lu t i on ,  the  

reso lu t ion  o f  13  December  2016.   Which ,  aga in  Ms  Dan ie l s  



16 MARCH 2021 – DAY 361 
 

Page 71 of 163 
 

i s  an  ex t rac t  you s igned:  

“ I t  was reso lved  tha t  approva l  be  and is  hereby 

granted. ”  

And I  sk ip  to  the  r igh t  parag raph:  

“For  a  payment  o f  R134mi l l ion  to  f ina l i se  payments  

up  to  August  2016 to  the  BEE par tner  tha t  was due  

as  per  the  words sp l i t  agreed w i th  McK insey. ”  

So tha t  approva l  i s  made in  unequ ivoca l  te rms.  

MS DANIELS:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You accept  tha t  now? 10 

MS DANIELS:    I  accept  tha t ,  okay,  bu t  as  I  sa id ,  i t  i s  

made as  par t  o f  the  August  2016 dec i s ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  what  does  tha t  mean?  What  I  am 

look ing  fo r  -  jus t  to  remind you,  what  I  am look ing  fo r,  i s  

whethe r  there  were  sound reasons  why the  BTC dec ided to  

au thor ise  tha t  payment ,  even befo re  they cou ld  ge t  a  lega l  

op in ion  tha t  they knew was pend ing  on whether  any  fu r ther  

payments  shou ld  be  made,  because i t  does not  sound 

sens ib le ,  i t  does  not  sound log ica l  fo r  them to  au thor i se  

payment  in  c i rcumstances where  they accept  tha t  they  20 

needed a  lega l  op in ion  on  whethe r  there  shou ld  be  fu r ther  

payments .   

I t  does not  sound -  i t  does not  make sense to  me.   

So I  am t ry ing  to  unders tand whether  someth ing  somebody 

sa id  someth ing  a t  the  meet ing ,  wh ich  wou ld  make sense to  
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say  no ,  le t  us  au thor ise  th is  payment  never the less ,  

because o f  A ,  B,  C,  D and you are  say ing  they au thor i sed 

th is  as  par t  o f  the  se t t lement  in  te rms o f  the  dec is ion  o f  

the  8 t h  o f  August .   

 So my quest ion  is ,  what  does tha t  mean,  in  the  

contex t  o f  what  I  am look ing  fo r?  

MS DANIELS:    Okay,  le t  me g ive  you tha t  contex t  was Mr 

Cha i rman,  there  was anothe r  repor t  tha t  anothe r  rev iew 

tha t  was happen ing  a t  the  same t ime,  O l iver  

Wyman…[ in te rvene]  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Lega l  rev iew? 

MS DANIELS:    No,  th is  i s  a  management  consu l t ing  team.  

They were  par t  o f  the  Marsh &  McLennan Group was do ing  

a  rev iew on assess ing  the  verac i t y  o f  the  c la ims submi t ted  

by  the  par tne rs ,  the  McK insey and Tr i l l i an  in  the  pro jec t ,  

and a t  tha t  s tage ,  there  was a  dra f t  repor t  ava i lab le  and in  

tha t  repor t ,  i t  sa id  t ha t  an  amount  o f  approx imate l y  

R134mi l l ion  was owing,  o r  can be  sa id  to  be  owing to  the  

sub-cont rac tor  wh ich  was Tr i l l i an .  

And i t  was -  and tha t  repor t  a lso  recommended tha t  20 

any fu r ther  payments ,  tha t  shou ld  be  sub jec t  to  a  lega l  

rev iew.   They do  make the  d i sc la imer  tha t  i t  i s  no t  a  lega l  

op in ion  and they  se t  ou t  the  bas is  fo r  the i r  ca lcu la t ions ,  

the  methodo logy  tha t  they used to  check the  c la ims tha t  

McK insey and i t s  par tner  made,  and tha t  i s  the  bas is  fo r  
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me o f  tha t  you are  look ing  fo r  on  wh ich  the  BTC then made  

tha t  dec i s ion  and  sa id ,  okay,  because i t  i s  s t i l l  ou ts tand ing ,  

i t  can  be made as  par t  o f  the  se t t lement  p rocess.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  was i t  exc luded f rom the  ambi t  o f  

the  lega l  rev iew?   In  o ther  words,  was the  lega l  rev iew not  

go ing  to  inc lude  whether  such a  payment ,  tha t  payment  

shou ld  be  made?  

MS DANIELS:    That  was how i t  was in te rpre ted  a t  the  t ime 

subsequent  to  tha t  we wou ld  then you know,  change our  

v iew.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  Mr  Se leka .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The –  yes and I  unders tand the  

Cha i rperson quest ion .   Ms Dan ie ls ,  I  th ink  jus t  c la r i f y  to  

the  Cha i rpe rson,  what  happened Cha i r,  O l i ve r  Wyman and  

Marsh does tha t  d ra f t  repor t  in  wh ich  there  is  a  -  a f te r  they 

have rev iewed the  invo i ces o f  Tr i l l i an  and McKinsey there  

appears  to  be  th is  R134mi l l ion  tha t  has to  be  pa id .   But  

they say:  

“Note  tha t  th is  does not  const i tu te  a  lega l  op in ion  

on  the  share  due to  the  BEE par tne r,  tha t  tha t  is  ou t  20 

o f  the  scope o f  our  work . ”  

So they say ing  we l l  ge t  a  lega l  op in ion .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Th is  fa l l s  ou ts ide  o f  our  scope.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  
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MS DANIELS:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Mr  Cha i rman,  bu t  what  I  

wanted to  say to  you i t  m igh t  a lso  have been fear  a t  BTC 

leve l .   What  happens fac tua l l y  in  the  opera t ions is  tha t  Mr  

Mabe lane wr i tes  to  Tr i l l i an  and says:  

“We d id  a  cont rac t  rev iew we owe you R134mi l l ion ,  

p lease invo ice  us .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS DANIELS:    Which  is  as ide  f rom what  i s  happen ing ,  the  

dec is ion  as  the  lega l  op in ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  they were  no t  aware  o f  tha t  o r  were  10 

they aware  o f  tha t ,  tha t  i s  the  BTC o f  tha t  cor respondence?  

MS DANIELS:    A t  the  t ime they  were  no t  because tha t  

happened immedia te ly  a f te r  the  meet ing .   I  am not  so  su re  

about  the  t im ing ,  bu t  i t  was in  tha t  per iod ,  tha t  le t te r  went  

ou t  very  qu ick ly,  Tr i l l i an  invo i ced  Eskom,  Eskom pa id  I  

th ink  w i th in  a  day.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:    A re  you ta lk ing  about  the  l e t te r  o f  16  

February  2017?  

MS DANIELS:    No,  tha t  i s…[ in te rvene]  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Because we do not  have the  le t te r  you 

are  re fer r ing  to .  

MS DANIELS:    No,  tha t  i s  someth ing  -  because there  was  

a  spec i f i c  le t te r  about  the…[ in tervene]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The R134mi l l ion?  
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MS DANIELS:    The R134mi l l ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  i f  i t  i s  made or  i ssued a f te r  BTC 

meet ing ,  i t  was  then cons is ten t  w i th  the  BTC dec is ion  

wh ich  I  have jus t  ra ised o r  I  read i t  ea r l ie r.   They are  

approv ing  a  payment  o f  R134mi l l ion  to  the  BEE par tne r  

who is  no t  ment ioned in  the  reso lu t ion ,  bu t  we know i t  is  

Tr i l l i an  wh ich  is  owned by  Mr  Sa l im Essa as  the  major i t y  

shareho lde r,  we do not  have tha t  le t te r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wou ld  you have tha t  le t te r  in  your  –  

among your  documents  Ms Dan ie ls?  10 

MS DANIELS:    Mr  Cha i rman,  I  shou ld  have i t ,  I  w i l l  

p rov ide  i t  to  the  Commiss ion .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MS DANIELS:    I t  shou ld  be  a t tached to  tha t  repor t  tha t  I  

was ment ion ing  as  we l l ,  so  I  shou ld  have i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  bu t  be fore  Eskom wou ld  pay  such a  

la rge  amount  o f  money,  a l leged ly  in  te rms o f  some 

cont rac t ,  wou ld  the  lega l  depar tment  no t  f i rs t  have  had the  

mat te r  b rought  to  them to  say,  can  we go ahead and pay -  

wou ld  i t  be  lawfu l  i f  we pay or  wou ld  tha t  no t  happen?  20 

I  am wonder ing  whethe r  be fore  Mr  Mabe lane sent  

tha t  le t te r  you wou ld  no t  have sent  i t  v ia  o r  ra ther  f i rs t  

ra ised the  issue w i th  the  lega l  depar tment  to  say,  we are  

about  to  pay,  i s  i t  okay,  lega l l y?  

MS DANIELS:    No,  Mr  Cha i rman,  i t  i s  no t  a lways the  case,  
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tha t  wou ld  have been w i th in  h is  de legat ion  o f  au thor i t y  to  

pay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS DANIELS:    So  i t  does not  a lways,  no t  a l l  payments  

wou ld  come to  the  to  the  lega l  depar tment .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Even i f  i t  i s  a  la rge  amount  o r  maybe  

R134mi l l ion  was not  regarded as  l a rge .  

MS DANIELS:    In  the  Eskom contex t  R134mi l l ion  was not  

la rge  Mr  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Was not  a  large  amount ,  ja .   Okay,  10 

a l r igh t  Mr  Se leka.   Oh,  you wanted to  add someth ing? 

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  Mr  Cha i rman,  I  jus t  want  to  –  I  w i l l  

a lso  g ive  you the  approved minutes  to  say tha t  the  

payment  o f  R134mi l l ion  was to  f ina l i se  payments  up  to  

August  2016.   So I  w i l l  j us t  doub le  check w i th  Mr  Se leka  

because tha t  i s  the  m inute  tha t  I  have.  

MS DANIELS:    Ja ,  we have those minutes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    A re  you ment ion ing  tha t  w i th  a  v iew to  

say ing  i t  wou ld  no t  fa l l  under  fu r ther  payments?  

MS DANIELS:    That  i s  why I  sa id ,  tha t  i s  how the  BTC 20 

unders tood i t ,  i f  I  have the  cor rec t  ex t rac t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  no ,  we have those –  the  m inutes  

and tha t  ex t rac t ,  tha t  ex t rac t  I  read to  you Ms Dan ie ls ,  i t  

reads,  they read the  same.  
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MS DANIELS:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Wel l ,  sub jec t  to  what  

somebody e lse  m ight  say  on  the  face  o f  i t ,  i t  seems to  me 

tha t  e i ther  the  BTC d id  no t  app ly  the i r  m inds p roper l y  to  

what  they were  do ing  before  mak ing  th is  au thor i sa t ion  or  

they may have some unders tand ing  tha t  I  have not  been 

to ld  about ,  what  do  you say to  tha t?    

From your  po in t  o f  v iew,  does the i r  dec i s ion  make  

sense?  That  i s  what  I  want  because you  were  a t  the  

meet ing ,  you are  the  g roup company secre tary,  a re  you 10 

ab le  to  say you th ink  i t  does make sense because  o f  A ,  B,  

C,  D?  

MS DANIELS:    I t  i s  very  d i f f i cu l t  h inds igh t  to  say tha t  Mr  

Cha i r  fo r  jus t  one  reason is  tha t ,  you know,  the  in fo rmat ion  

pu t  be fo re  them but  what  I  can say is  tha t  the  meet ing  was 

incred ib l y  rushed .   I  do  no t  th ink  tha t  the  BTC app l ied  i t s 

m ind to  the  ex ten t  tha t  i t  normal l y  d id ,  because i t  was a 

December  meet ing  i t  was qu i te  rushed.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r  Ms Dan ie ls  t ha t  was  20 

not  the  las t  payment  because there  is  another  meet ing  

which was pending – wel l  maybe not  pending but  would take 

place in the fo l low ing year in February 2017.   

 And another payment was made in fact  two payments;  

one to Tr i l l ian and the other to McKinsey R176 mi l l ion to 
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Tr i l l ian and R348 mi l l ion to McKinsey.    

 Can you tel l  the Chai rperson how that  came about 

because i t  st i l l  t ies in wi th the legal  review that  you are st i l l  

wai t ing for.   That  legal  rev iew has not  been received and a 

decision was made again to make these two payments;  one 

to Tr i l l ian and the other to McKinsey.  

 Wel l  let  me – let  me say th is to  you because you 

would have seen f rom the aff idavi ts of  Mr Moodley aff idavi t ,  

what  Mr Koko has also test i f ied about that  you signed the 

memorandum I  th ink on the 20t h  of  February 2017 which 10 

again they say caused payment to be made in February 

2017.  

 So they blame you again for s igning that  

memorandum.  Now please tel l  the Chai rperson what  

happened? 

MS DANIELS:   Mr Chai rman Mr Koko has been gloat ing 

about th is  memorandum since the Parl iamentary Commit tee 

days and ja i t  actual ly just  qui te a def lect ion of  what  actual ly 

happened at  the t ime.  

 I  cannot  qui te remember the meet ing of  the 8t h of  20 

February but  what I  can te l l  you was around the 

ci rcumstances around the – the memo i f  that  is – i f  that  is  

okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes please.  

MS DANIELS:   In  ear ly February we st i l l  d id not  have the – 
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the ful l  documentat ion and we had to real ly – real ly  hound 

Mr – Mr Govender to  provide the documentat ion that  was 

requi red.   I  th ink Mr Molefe provided a l ist  to Mr Govender ’s  

secretary as to what was requi red.   And i t  took some t ime to 

get  back.   I  th ink the meet ing only took place on the 7 t h of  

February between Mr Moodley and his team and Mr 

Govender and the team that  was managing the McKinsey 

project .  

 So the documentat ion and the r igour review was not  

done by the 8 t h o f  February when the meet ing took place.  I  10 

would have said that  i t  – i t  was not  done.   I  th ink then what 

happened is Mr Moodley and his team went away and worked 

on the documentat ion and i t  was only subsequent  to the 

meet ing that  – that  the f indings were that  we actual ly may 

not  have a contract .   You would have seen i t  in Mr Moodley’s  

documents in his aff idavi t .  

 He raised qui te a – a number of  issues and the fact  

about  the suspensive condi t ions only came – came about  

subsequent to the meet ing of  the 8t h of  February.  

 I  th ink i t  was then that  – that  we… 20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No sorry Ms Daniels just  sorry,  sorry I  am 

interrupt ing you but  the suspensive condi t ions how is i t  that  

external  lawyers saw the suspensive condi t ions but  Eskom 

and the internal  lawyers did not  appreciate the need for the 

ful f i lment of  those condi t ions? 
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CHAIRPERSON:   And that  – and that  of  course would 

include you because as Company Secretary as I  understand 

the posi t ion you are requi red to advise the board on 

compl iance is i t  not?  The compl iance wi th the law.  

MS DANIELS:   Mr Chai rman i t  is a – I  cannot answer for the 

lawyers at  the t ime because there were – there were – I  was 

not  involved when the contract  was put  in place and by the 

t ime I  got  involved to al l  intents and purposes the contract  

was cancel led.  

 And the only issue that  we were talk ing about was 10 

set t lement and payments to the par t ies.   So i t  was f rom that  

perspect ive because the – the issue of  the suspensive 

condi t ions only arose once we went through al l  the 

documentat ion.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja which – which makes i t  a l l  the more 

important  to wai t  for the legal  review.  Were you – you had 

two meet ings dur ing the t ime Eskom was await ing a legal  

rev iew and those two meet ings in  two separate – on two 

separate occasions decide to make payments wi thout  the 

legal  review.  20 

 And when the legal  review ul t imately comes out  i t  

te l ls you that  that  th is agreement  does not  seem to have 

even come into being.    So i t  is more t roubl ing.   You fol low:  

MS DANIELS:   I  fo l low but  you must  understand I  d id  not  – I  

d id not  read the 8 t h of  February meet ing as approvals for any 
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payments because we were st i l l  busy wi th what we – what  

we were doing and i t  was only dur ing that  process that  I  – I  

th ink a more thorough invest igat ion into the cont racts and 

how i t  came about  was actual ly taking place.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja.  

MS DANIELS:   I f  you look at  the documentat ion before that  I  

cannot  remember the advocate who – there was – there was 

actual ly a senior  counsel  opinion who said that  Eskom 

should not  get  into this cont ract  the operat ions people 

ignored that .   But  that  – that  only surfaced much later so that  10 

is why I  am saying there is – you are assuming a wel l -o i led 

system here but  the documents were f ragmented and not 

presented together so i t  was very hard to see the ful l  p icture 

unt i l  af ter the fact .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The – the 8 t h o f  February 2017 meet ing 

we have the minutes and we have the ext ract  again signed 

by you.   I t  is def in i te ly a payment  approval .   So and I  wi l l  

read for the record i t  is in Eskom Bundle 14(c) page 875.3.  

“ I t  was resolved that  the feedback on the 

set t lement reached with McKinsey and the 20 

payment of  R460 mi l l ion by Eskom as part  

thereof  in fu l l  and f inal  set t lement of  al l  

c la ims in terms of  the Master  Service 

Agreement be noted and supported by the 

BTC.”  
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And then the Chai rperson was asking a quest ion whether 

th is is going to pay McKinsey and the BBEE partner the 

answer was:  

“ I t  was conf i rmed that  al l  sub-cont ractors to  

McKinsey would be paid f rom the R460 

mi l l ion to be paid by Eskom.”  

And then the last  two payments were made.  This is on the 

8t h of  February those payments were made on the 22n d of  

February.   And can you remember the date when CDH 

provided i ts opinion? 10 

MS DANIELS:   On the 17t h of  February I  th ink i t  was.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So on the 17t h.   And they gave the f inal  

one on the 28t h o f  February 2017.   By that  t ime Eskom had 

paid al l  the – al l  the money that  i t  had undertaken to pay.  

MS DANIELS:   That  is correct .   And in that  t ime CDH was 

instructed to draf t  the set t lement let ter.   I t  was s igned by 

McKinsey and Eskom. 

ADV SELEKA SC:   But  anyway the facts Chai r  are just  the 

same in respect  o f  the December payment the same appl ies 

December 2016 the same appl ies in February 2017.   The 20 

legal  review had not  been obtained and decisions were made 

to make this payment.   I t  is 00:11:10 that  is  the Chairperson 

on that  – the minutes of  the meet ing? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Of  what – what page are they? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh.   You have… 
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CHAIRPERSON:   Oh bundle – start  wi th the bundle 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Eskom Bundle 14.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Page 875.3.   Oh 14(c).  

CHAIRPERSON:   875.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   875.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Was i t  not  the Eskom Bundle.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   .3.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So 875.3 is an extract  again f rom the 10 

minutes which is s igned by Ms Daniels.   The minutes 

cont inue on the next  page.   But  I  just  read the resolut ion to  

her.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh you just  read the resolut ion part?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Is that  the one that  is says the feedback 

on the set t lement? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Correct  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The feedback on set t lement reached with  20 

McKinsey and the payment of  R600 and R460 mi l l ion by 

Eskom as part  thereof  in fu l l  and f inal  set t lement of  al l  

c la ims in terms of  the Master Service Agreement be noted 

and supported by the BTC.  I t  even seems Ms Daniels as i f  

the BTC was simply rubber stamping or not ing what had 
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a l ready been done or decided to be done.  Did you hear me? 

MS DANIELS:   I  am – I  am just  t ry ing to – ja I  am just  

reading again Mr … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Because they note and support .  

MS DANIELS:   Yes they noted and supported i t  and I  am just  

t ry ing to th ink what were they – what were they support ing? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   The payment of  R460 mi l l ion.   Do they 

say in 00:13:33 dur ing December – in December 2016 the 

same as in February 2017 there is no legal  rev iew Ms 

Daniels and these decisions are made.  The legal  rev iew 10 

when i t  u l t imately comes out  i t  says but  the suspensive 

condi t ions are not  fu l f i l led.   You may not  even have been 

l iable to the – for th is amount to McKinsey and Tr i l l ian.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And – And qui te  f rankly when i t  comes to 

suspensive condi t ions i t  does not  seem to me that  you need 

a lawyers only.   I  would image that  people who are at 

management level ,  senior management level  even i f  they 

were not  lawyers they would know that  i f  their  department or  

their  ent i ty concluded an agreement  wi th somebody and they 

were suspensive condi t ions they would know that  unt i l  the 20 

suspensive condi t ions were compl ied wi th then they would 

have been under no obl igat ion.   Wel l  do you want  to deal  

wi th what I  have just  sa id now before you go to what Mr 

Seleka said? 

MS DANIELS:   I  –  I . .  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Do you have a di fferent  … 

MS DANIELS:   I  –  I  agree wi th Chai rman and I  th ink that  that 

is  why there was that  move to cancel  – wel l  to cancel  the 

contract  or the purported cancel lat ion way back in  June 2016 

when they said there was a fai lure to meet the terms and 

condi t ions.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja but  was that  not  af ter some payments 

had been made? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No.  

MS DANIELS:   I  do not  th ink payments had been made just  10 

yet  Mr Chairman.  They actual ly  made payments start ing 

f rom I  th ink August  2016.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  that  would make i t  worse is i t  not? 

MS DANIELS:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  – i f  June they were aware that  

suspensive condi t ions had not  been met and they knew the 

effect  of  the non-ful f i lment of  suspensive condi t ions and 

nevertheless a month or  two later they went along wi th the 

author isat ion of  payment and the payment that  i t  just  makes 

i t  worse.   Would you – would you – would you not  agree? 20 

MS DANIELS:   Yes I  agree wi th that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes because I  was raising th is issue of  

saying wel l  you do not  have to be a lawyer real ly to know the 

effect  of  suspensive condi t ions.   You might  be – i f  you are a 

senior manager;  i f  you are at  a certain level  you would know 



16 MARCH 2021 – DAY 361 
 

Page 86 of 163 
 

or you should know as far as I  am concerned.   Now i f  they 

knew but  nevertheless went along to  make payment or  to say 

payment must  be author ised then – then certainly one is not  

deal ing wi th an issue of  oversight  then.   One is  maybe 

deal ing wi th  something much more ser ious than that .   You 

would go along wi th that? 

MS DANIELS:   I  – I  would go along wi th that  Mr Chai rman 

that  was the conclusion that  we came to af ter going through 

al l  the documentat ion.   I  had very,  very lengthy discussion 

wi th Mr Moodley once I  had the chance to read h is opinion.   10 

We had then – wel l  I  d id I  cannot  remember i f  Mr Moodley 

was on the phone or what but  I  went and spoke to Mr Singh 

and said that  we had actual ly – we had actual ly made a 

mistake by making these payments.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes Mr – wel l  o f  course on the basis of  

what I  said i f  they knew that  suspensive condi t ions had not  

been compl iant  wi th and they knew the effect  of  suspensive 

condi t ions then i t  was not  – i t  could not  have been a 

mistake.   They made payments knowing that  they should not  

be making payments or they author ised payments in  20 

ci rcumstances where they knew that  they should not  have 

done that .  They must  have had some other reason for doing 

so.   You -… 

MS DANIELS:   I  would agree wi th you knowing what  I  know 

now Mr Chai rman you know at  th is – at  that  stage I  was 
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want ing to give  

CHAIRPERSON:   The benef i t  of  the doubt.  

MS DANIELS:   The benef i t  of  the doubt to my col leagues.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MS DANIELS:   But  f rom what I  know now I  would agree wi th  

you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  Mr Seleka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So what did  Mr S ingh say when you 

approached him? 

MS DANIELS:   I  want  to be perceived 00:18:44.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   What did Mr Singh say? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Did he say something you cannot say in  

publ ic? 

MS DANIELS:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh is that  what she is saying.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja that  is what she is saying.    

MS DANIELS:   I  would even – I  would be – I  would be 

swearing.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Whatever i t  – whatever i t  is.  

MS DANIELS:   I  would be swear ing.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Whatever i t  is  that  he said what  did i t  

ref lect  about  how – what he thought about  what you had 

ra ised? 

MS DANIELS:   He said oh my word we are … 

CHAIRPERSON:   And then the word that  you cannot say? 
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MS DANIELS:   That  I  cannot say.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Did – did i t  – do you think he was 

making you to think that  i t  may have been a genuine 

mistake? 

MS DANIELS:   Knowing what I  know now Mr Chai rman I  

th ink he was t ry ing to do that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   But  at  that  t ime that  – is  that  the 

impression you got  that  he was – he had – he was accept ing 

that  the – he was saying that  we made a mistake – we made 

a genuine mistake? 10 

MS DANIELS:   I  do not  th ink I  would go as far as that  I  just  

th ink what he was saying is oh my gosh we have screwed up 

you know.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MS DANIELS:   In col loquial  terms.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.   Okay.  

MS DANIELS:   But  i t  was at  that  stage I  saw i t  – when I  said 

to him – because Mr – Mr Moodley I  have taken at  – then 

taken me through in a very lengthy process the – the thought  

process behind how they got  to the conclusion.   And I  – and I  20 

immediately went to see Mr Singh about i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Did you also take him through the same 

process? 

MS DANIELS:   The reasoning’s.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja the reasoning okay.   Mr Seleka.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.   Ms Daniels but  was he not  

al ready aware that  there was no legal  review yet  when 

decisions were – when these two decisions were made in 

December and in February? 

MS DANIELS:   I  am not  sure Mr Seleka I  do not  recal l  Mr 

Singh being present  at  the meet ings.   We would have to  

check the minutes but  Mr Govender was in – in contact  wi th 

him. But  l ike I  said just  for the – for the benef i t  of  my 

col leagues at  the t ime that  is – that  is so I  just  assumed i t  

was bona f ide.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr Singh was at  the meet ing of  the 8 t h of  

February.  

MS DANIELS:   Okay then he would have known.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Then he would have known.  Ja I  can 

immediately see whether he was in  the December meet ing as 

wel l .   But  anyway you said ear l ier that  the Execut ives were 

manipulat ing the – the si tuat ion in order to make the 

payment.   Are you saying this now on ref lect ion or did you 

observe this that  t ime when this was taking place? 

MS DANIELS:   I t  was not  – i t  was not  immediate at  the t ime 20 

because Mr Chairman the – my at tent ion at  that  stage was 

between the McKinsey Tr i l l ian issues,  the nuclear  issues,  

Eskom was being sued in terms of  municipal  debts and al l  of  

those things or we were suing and there was qui te a bi t  

happening.    
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 When I  had the t ime to ref lect  and I  test i f ied about 

th is in Parl iament that  th is is – th is was my conclusion 

having then put  everything together because subsequent to 

February 2017 we then d id our own invest igat ions.   There 

were – there were qui te a number of  invest igat ions into the 

McKinsey Tr i l l ian matter.  

 There was the Pre-9 Forensic Serv ices Report ,  there 

was the Bowmans Invest igat ion and there was my – my own 

teams’ invest igat ion into i t  and we put  al l  of  th is informat ion 

together so we then could see that  the processes were – 10 

were manipulated.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So Mr Singh was at  – had tendered an 

apology in respect  of  the meet ing of  the 13t h of  December 

2016.  But  he was one of  the off ic ia ls author ised in terms of  

the resolut ion to  negot iate and conclude the set t lement 

process wi th  McKinsey.   So I  suppose you would have told 

him af ter th is meet ing.  

MS DANIELS:   Or Mr Govender he would have got ten i t  – 

that  is why they – I  would have prepared the ext racts.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So – okay.   So your answer to my 20 

quest ion is you knew al ready then – you observed then that 

they were manipulat ing the s i tuat ion to make this – to make 

this payment? 

MS DANIELS:   No,  no af ter.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Only af ter.  
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MS DANIELS:   Yes.   I t  was – i t  was not  obvious at  that  stage 

Mr Chai rman because l ike I  said there was – what was 

happening at  commit tee level  and then the processes that  

were – the payment processes that  were happening,  the 

let ters that  were being wri t ten etcetera.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS DANIELS:   At  operat ional  level  which we – which we not  

ordinar i ly have sight  of .   And Mr Govender had ful l  delegated 

author i ty in th is matter.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Just  the one last  th ing Chai r.   Ms Daniels 10 

we have just  been emai led a let ter that  you referred to.   The 

let ter of  the 13t h  of  December 2016.  I  wi l l  read i t  to the 

record.   I t  is  a  let ter f rom Eskom to Dr Er ic  Wood Group 

Chief  Execut ive Off icer Tr i l l ian Capi tal  Partners Mel rose Arch 

Sandton.  

“Dear Dr Wood,  McKinsey Master  Service 

Agreement.   Further to your let ter  dated 27 

August  2016 Eskom would l ike to inform you 

of  a decision taken by – by board of  Eskom 

on 13 December 2016 in relat ion to the 20 

McKinsey MSA Contract  set t lement process.   

I t  is our  understanding that  you were the 

BEE partner on this contract .   Upon an 

external  review of  the program benef i ts  

including payment  made to date i t  has come 
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to our  at tent ion that  the BEE partners port ion 

has not  been ful ly set t led.   To that  end an 

amount of  R134 mi l l ion is due to yoursel f . ”  

The last  paragraph reads:  

“ In relat ion to  any further  payments 

associated wi th the McKinsey MSA cont ract  

Eskom is current ly consider ing the outcome 

of  the external  benef i ts review and legal  

advice.   We wi l l  provide you wi th further  

correspondence in th is regard in due course.   10 

Yours sincerely  Edwin Mabelane.  13 

December 2016.”  

Now i t  seems to convey a message R134 mi l l ion is 

due to you but  any further payments we st i l l  awai t  the 

outcome current ly consider ing the outcome of  external  

benef i ts review and legal  advice.    

 So there seems to have been knowledge on at  least  

the part  of  Mr Mabelane that  you would consider a legal  

advice in regard to making any further payments.    

MS DANIELS:   Yes at  that  stage but  i t  was subsequent ly  20 

disregarded.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Mabelane in that  let ter seems to wri te  

on the basis that  the R134 mi l l ion is  excluded or  was 

excluded f rom the – or – ja was excluded f rom the pending 

legal  review.  I  th ink this is  something that  you seemed to 
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have said – to have said ear l ier on in response to one of  my 

quest ions too.   Is that  your understanding of  his let ter as 

wel l?  

MS DANIELS:   Yes Mr Chai rman that  is my understanding of  

his let ter.  

CHAIRPERSON:   What was the basis for  exc luding any 

payments f rom the legal  rev iew as you understood the 

posi t ion? 

MS DANIELS:   As at  that  t ime they ut i l ized or  let  us say the 

off ic ia ls ut i l ized the decis ion of  August  2016 and together 10 

wi th – when he talks about the external  benef i ts review in  

that  let ter he is ta lk ing about that  report  that  I  ment ioned the 

Ol iver Wyman Report .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

MS DANIELS:   And i t  is in that  report  that  they say there 

may be R134 mi l l ion to the BEE partner to the sub-

contractor.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  But  the – i t  had been decided by 

whoever i t  was who made the decision that  there was a need 

for  a  legal  review on whether or  not  payments should be 20 

made or further  payments should be made.  When was that  

decision taken by whoever took that  decision? 

MS DANIELS:   I  took the decision on the 5t h of  December.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja.  

MS DANIELS:   2016 – the Ol iver  Wyman Report  that  came 
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out  on the 15t h of  December also recommended that  Eskom 

conduct  a legal  review.  

CHAIRPERSON:   So that  was a decision that  you took and 

you took i t  in December 2016? 

MS DANIELS:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Way af ter the meet ing of  8 August? 

MS DANIELS:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And – and Mr Mabelane’s let ter is dated 

. . . [ intervenes]   

MS DANIELS:   But . . . [ intervenes]   10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    13 December 2016.  

CHAIRPERSON :    13  December?   Was tha t  –  was tha t  a f te r  

–  tha t  wou ld  be  a f te r  you had made a  dec is ion?  

MS DANIELS :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  when you made the  dec is ion ,  d id  you 

exc lude the  R 134 mi l l ion  f rom the  need fo r  a  lega l  

op in ion?  

MS DANIELS :    Mr  Cha i rman,  my dec is ion  was no t  based  

on f igures  or  payments  or  anyth ing .   I t  was – i t  wou ld  

inc luded the  R 134 mi l l ion  in  –  i f  I  look  back now because 20 

my dec is ion  was based on tha t  tha t  I  was presented  w i th  a 

cont rac t  and two le t te rs  o f  demand ,  one f rom McKinsey and 

one f rom Tr i l l i an  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    . . . regard ing  payment  f rom Eskom.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   So . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    Yes.   So i t  was not  ye t  re la ted  to ,  fo r  a  

want  o f  a  be t te r  word ,  the  n i t t y -gr i t t y  o f  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    . . .wh ich  payments  were  there .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  was your  dec i s ion  th is .   We need to  

have a  lega l  op in ion  on  whether  any payments  shou ld  be  

made to  Tr i l l i an  or  McK insey?  Was tha t  the  ambi t  o f  your  

dec is ion?  

MS DANIELS :    Yes,  Mr  Cha i rman.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Which  seems to  be  –  wh ich  seems to  me 

to  have been a l l -embrac ive?  

MS DANIELS :    Yes,  because f i rs t l y,  the  cont rac t  was  

dated January.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MS DANIELS :    I  th ink  the  f i r s t  le t te r  o f  demand was dated 

June 2016.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MS DANIELS :    The o ther  one was dated August .   They  

were  –  you know,  i t  was so  qu ick .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MS DANIELS :    Those were  the  red  f lags  fo r  me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

MS DANIELS :    And tha t  i s  why I  emai led  Mr  Mood ley  and  

sa id  we need to  do  a  lega l  rev iew here .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MS DANIELS :    Because I  had no knowledge o f  the  o the r  

i ssues a t  tha t  po in t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   But  ear l ie r,  on  the  8 t h  o f  August ,  

the  BTC had sa id  some payments  needed to  be  made.   I s  

tha t  cor rec t?  

MS DANIELS :    That  i s  co r rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   And d id  tha t  dec i s ion  –  d id  the  

R 134 mi l l ion  fa l l  w i th in  the  payments  tha t  the  BTC sa id  

shou ld  be  pa id  on  the  8 t h  o f  August?  10 

MS DANIELS :    The . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    As  you unders tood the  dec i s ion .  

MS DANIELS :    On the  8 t h  o f  August ,  the  amount  was  

R 800 mi l l ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    So  what  the  o f f i c ia ls  d id ,  i s  tha t  

R 134 mi l l ion  was  then ca l cu la ted  in to  tha t  R 800 mi l l ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  you unders tood the  o f f i c ia ls  who,  

inc lud ing  Mr  Mabe lane,  who sa id  tha t  R 134 mi l l ion  was 

owed by  Eskom,  you unders tand them to  have regarded the  20 

R 134 mi l l ion  as  par t  o f  the  R 800  and someth ing  m i l l ion 

tha t  the  BTC ta lked about?  

MS DANIELS :    Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   So Ms Dan ie l s ,  even on tha t  
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bas is ,  on  tha t  score ,  the  dra f t  repor t  o f  O l iver  Wyman 

wh ich  I  have read ear l ie r  d id  say in  respect  o f  the  

R 134 mi l l ion  tha t  we are  no t  mak ing  a  lega l  op in ion  in  

respect  o f  tha t  share  o f  the  BEE par tne r.   That  i s  ou t  o f  our  

scope.   You need  to  ob ta in  lega l  adv i ce  on  tha t .   Even on  

tha t  R 134 mi l l ion .   So how cou ld  they . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

MS DANIELS :    So . . .   [b reak in  t ransmiss ion ]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja-no,  I  am jus t  tes t ing  th is  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS DANIELS :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  am jus t  tes t ing  th is  reason ing .   Why 

wou ld  they s t i l l  say  th is  amount  o f  R 134 mi l l ion  shou ld  no t  

be  sub jec ted  to  lega l  rev iew.   I t  shou ld  be  taken as  par t  

and pa rce l  o f  the  dec i s ion  tha t  was made on the  

8 t h  o f  August  2016?  And. . .    

 Ja ,  why exc lude  i t  when the  ve ry  aspect  you 

have obta ined to  g ive  you an assessment  on  the  work  tha t  

was g i ven,  he  i s  say ing  to  you  i t  appears  tha t  amount  20 

m ight  be  due but  I  am not  g iv ing  you lega l  op in ion  on  i t .   

P lease obta in  lega l  op in ion .  

MS DANIELS :    Mr  Se leka,  I  cannot  speak or  the  o f f i c ia ls  

invo l ved in  te rms o f  the i r  th ink ing  because they had not  

consu l ted  me.   What  I  am say ing  i s ,  based on the  way tha t  
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the  manner  in  wh ich  the  le t te rs  and cor respondence is  

phrased,  tha t  i s  how the  sys tem was manipu la ted .    

 I  accept  tha t ,  you know,  O l ive r  Wyman d id  no t  

g ive  a  lega l  op in ion  on  tha t  bu t  i f  you  look a t  the 

documenta t ion ,  tha t  O l iver  Wyman repor t  was used as  the  

ra t iona l  bas is  fo r  mak ing  tha t  payment .  

CHAIRPERSON :    A lso ,  do  you know o f  any reason why  

anybody who knew tha t  you had sa id  tha t  there  was a  need  

fo r  a  lega l  op in ion  on  whethe r  a  fu r ther  payment  o r  

payments  shou ld  be  made by  Eskom under  th is  cont rac t ,  10 

why they wou ld  have gone ahead  to  have payments  made  

w i thout  say ing  to  you,  you r  i ssue re la t ing  to  lega l  op in ion ,  

does th is  a f fec t  th is  as  we l l  o r  no t?   Do you know why they  

wou ld  no t  have done tha t?  

MS DANIELS :    I  am not  sure  Mr  Cha i rman.   They –  you  

know,  in  the  manner  in  wh ich  the  Eskom Execut ives  worked 

is ,  when they –  i t  was not  cons is ten t .   So they wou ld  

consu l t  the  lega l  team when they  needed to  or  when they  

thought  i t  was necessary  or  when they crea ted issues but  

in  th is  ins tance,  I  th ink  i t  was  not  to  b r ing  i t  to  my 20 

a t ten t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because I  th ink  tha t  even w i th  the  fac t  

tha t  the  BTC may have made a  dec is ion  in  August ,  tha t  

cer ta in  payments  shou ld  be  made,  once you ra i se  the  

issue,  I  wou ld  have thought  tha t  anybody who was aware  
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tha t  you a re  ra is ing  the  issue o f  whether  Eskom was lega l l y  

ob l iged to  make any payments ,  I  wou ld  have thought  tha t  

they wou ld  say,  hang on,  le t  us  wa i t  fo r  th is  op in ion ,  even 

about  whatever  t he  BTC may have dec ided because they 

may have made tha t  dec i s ion  w i thout  the  benef i t  o f  a  lega l  

op in ion ,  and i f  the  lega l  op in ion  came,  i t  m igh t  persuade  

them to  re th ink  the i r  own dec i s ion .  

MS DANIELS :    I  agree w i th  you Mr  Cha i rman.   You know,  

i t  d id  no t  happen in  th is  case.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Cha i r,  the  las t  quest i on .   But  

Ms Dan ie ls ,  you  know when the  Execut ives  come here ,  

they are  go ing  to  b lame you.   They are  go ing  to  say you 

d id  no t  adv ised them or  tha t  you s igned fo r  someth ing  to  

be  done wh ich  shou ld  no t  have been done.   And even the  

memo –  Mr  Koko has sa id  you to ld  the  Par l iament  –  or  you  

sa id  i n  your  supp lementary,  i t  was an e r ror  o f  judgment .   

So you need . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

MS DANIELS :    Yes,  Mis te r. . .   [ laughs]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    You need to  address  those  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS DANIELS :    Okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    . . .a l legat ions.  
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MS DANIELS :    Okay.   I  th ink  the  f i rs t  one is .   I  th ink  one 

needs to  be  aware  o f  the  h ie rarch  o f  power  and author i t y  

w i th in  Eskom and you know these Execut ives  must  take  

accountab i l i t y  fo r  the  dec i s ions they made.    

 My tenure  or  dur ing  my t ime  as  Company 

Secre tary,  Compl iance Off i ce r,  Lega l  Adv iso r  –  when i t  

su i ted  the  Execut ives ,  they wou ld  ge t  the  op in ions.   

Unfo r tunate ly  –  and then,  you know,  conven ien t ly  say  to  

us :   Wel l ,  we take  the  r i sk .   So we can ignore  them.    

 Mr  Cha i rman,  I  th ink  one  o f  the  th ings in  the  10 

Eskom Delegat ion  o f  Author i t y,  you know,  lega l  adv i ce  is  

no t  b ind ing .   The Execut ive  does have the  au thor i t y  to  

over r ide  and ac tua l l y  take  the  r i sk .   So tha t  i s  someth ing  

tha t  one has to  look  a t .    

 So ,  you know,  when they say tha t  the  lawyers  

d id  no t  adv i se  them,  they e i the r  d id  no t  ask  or  they d id  

th ings tha t  sa id ,  okay,  I  am go ing  to  over r ide  you wh ich  

happened in  th is  ins tance o f ten .    

 And so  I  th ink  tha t  i s  the  f i rs t  pa r t .   So they need 

to  take  the i r  accountab i l i t y  fo r  mak ing  those dec i s ions 20 

because they have s igned o f f .   They had the  fu l l  de legated 

author i t y  f rom the  board  and they dec ided to  ac t  aga ins t  

lega l  adv i ce .    

 Second ly.   I  had ind ica ted  tha t  I  had s igned tha t  

memo and I  sa id  i t  was a  lapse o f  judgment .   A t  the  t ime,  I  
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thought  tha t  my s ignatu re  on  tha t  memo and tha t  memo had  

ac tua l l y  t r iggered  payment .   I t ,  ac tua l l y,  was not  so .    

 So I  th ink  Mr  Koko is  us ing  i t .   And i t  i s  

un for tunate  fo r  me tha t  he  i s  us ing  i t  as  a  great  de f lec t ion  

f rom what  ac tua l l y  went  down a t  the  t ime.   That  memo was  

sent  to  me on the  20 t h  o f  February.   So tha t  was qu i te  some 

days a f te r  payments  have ac tua l l y  been made.    

 The ins t ruc t ion  to  se t t le ,  to  d ra f t  the  se t t lement  

le t te r  had been  prov ided to  CDH and bypassed me.   

Mr  Mood ley ’s  a f f idav i t  says  tha t  the  ins t ruc t ion  came f rom 10 

me.   I t  ac tua l l y  d id  no t .   I t  came f rom Mr  Govender  

because I  pu t  them – they were  in  d i rec t  contac t  w i th  each  

o the r.    

 And tha t  changes to  the  se t t lement  le t te r  w i th  

even the  p roposed dra f t ,  tha t  CDH had made so  tha t  Eskom 

was pro tec ted ,  was over r i dden by  Mr  Govender.   And Mr  

Mabe lane sent  the  le t te r  to  Dr  We iss  and i t  was s igned,  I  

th ink ,  on  the  16 t h  o f  February.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

MS DANIELS :    Ja .   So by  the  t ime when I  ge t  the  memo,  20 

you know,  payments  are  a l ready in  p lace .   So payment  –  

the  processes a re  a l ready in  p lace ,  the  se t t lement  has 

been s igned and  ja . . .   The reason I  say  i t  was a  lapse in  

judgment  Mr  Cha i rman is .   Mr  Govender  came to  my o f f i ce .   

I  had ex te rna l  par t ies .   He wa i ted  ou ts ide  un t i l  I  s igned.  
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 And I  ac tua l l y  –  I  d id  s ign  i t  w i thout  ask ing  fo r  

the  suppor t ing  documenta t ion .   So tha t  i s  where  I  took  the  

accountab i l i t y  o f  say ing  I  d id  no t  ac tua l l y  app ly  to  my mind 

to  tha t  bu t  I  th ink  Mr  Koko must  no t  m is lead the  pub l i c  and 

you by  th ink ing  –  by  say ing  tha t ,  you know,  look  here ,  I  

was respons ib le .    

 I  d id  no t  s ign  th is  –  tha t  the  payments  had 

a l ready been made or  were  in  the  process o f  be ing  made.   

So the  s ignature  or  non-s ignature  o f  tha t  document  i s  

ac tua l l y  i r re levant .   The fac t  remains  tha t  Tr i l l i an  and 10 

McKinsey were  pa id  the  ba lance o f  the  payments .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    The payments  were  made on 

22 February  2017 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And the  le t te r  i s  on?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    The le t te r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  the  memo or  whatever.   The le t te r  o r  

memo tha t  she says she s igned?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh.   She sa id  she rece ived i t  on  the 

20 t h  o f  February.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And but  i t  was s igned on the  same day?   

MS DANIELS :    No . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Was i t  s igned on the  day you rece ived  

i t?    
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MS DANIELS :    No,  m is ter  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  when d id  you s ign  i t?  

MS DANIELS :    Mr  Cha i rman,  I  s igned i t  la te  the  next  day.  

CHAIRPERSON :    21?  

MS DANIELS :    Because I  was in  meet ings.   And  then i t  

s t i l l  had to  go  to  Mr  Koko and i t  was not . . .  [b reak in  

t ransmiss ion ] .   So,  you know,  tha t  document  –  he  re fused  

to  s ign  i t .   He sa id  I  fo rwarded i t  to  h im.   I  d id  no t .   I t  went  

th rough –  Mr  Govender  was the  one tha t . . .  w i th  the  memo.   

And i t  rea l l y  –  i t  was not  s igned by  Mr  Koko.   He was then  10 

Ch ie f  Execut ive  a t  tha t  t ime.    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   Okay.   We s top  the re . . .?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  Cha i r.   That  i s  –  bu t  le t  me jus t  

add what  she was  say ing  by  th is  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    By  tha t  t ime a l ready,  the  

16 t h  o f  February  2017,  Mr  Edwin  Mabe lane had  sent  a  

le t te r  to  McK insey say ing ,  we are  go ing  to  pay you the  f ina l  

amount .   That  i s  -  we w i l l  s top  here  fo r  today.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay we w i l l  s top  here ,  Ms Dan ie ls ,  fo r  20 

today but  o f  course  you w i l l  be  coming back on  Fr iday a t  

two o ’c lock .  

MS DANIELS :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  two o ’c lock  the  ea r l ies t  you can make  
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in  te rms o f  –  f rom your  s ide  in  te rms o f  the  d i f fe rence in  

t ime or  i s  one o ’c lock  a lso  doab le?  

MS DANIELS :    I t  i s  doab le  Mr  Cha i rman.   I  w i l l  jus t  have  

to  go  to  bed ear l i e r.   I t  i s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MS DANIELS :    . . . f i ve  o ’c lock  in  the  morn ing  here  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS DANIELS :    . . . i f  i t  i s  two o ’c lock  in  the  a f te rnoon .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  no .   That  i s  f ine .   Le t  us  leave i t  10 

a t  two o ’c lock .   I t  i s  jus t  tha t ,  Mr  Se leka,  I  am th ink ing  we  

might  f in ish  ear l i e r  w i th  the  morn ing  w i tness o f  Fr iday.   I s  

i t  Mr  Pamensky?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    No,  i t  i s  the  fo rmer  Min is te r  Lynne  

Brown.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  no .   The . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   No,  no .   No,  no .   I  though t  i t  was 20 

Mr  Pamensky.   No,  no .   Le t  us  leave i t  fo r  two o ’c lock  

because. . .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Bu t  we might  f in ish  ear ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    We might  f in ish  ear ly.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Wi th  her.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Wi th  her,  we m ight  f in ish  ear ly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wi th  Ms Dan ie l s?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   No,  okay,  le t  us  leave the  

ar rangement  a t  two o ’ c lock .   Say  you w i l l  tes t i f y  a t  two 

o ’c lock .   Okay a l r igh t .  

MS DANIELS :    Thank you,  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay thank you.   I  am go ing  to  take  a  

shor t  ad journment  be fore  the  next  w i tness takes the  s tand.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    To  g i ve  you a  chance to  se t t le .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay we ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    A re  you ready Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    We are  ready.   We are  ready 20 

Mr  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Our  next  w i tness is  Ms Nonh lanh la  

Kraa i .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Sha l l  I  f i rs t  take  the  oa th  o r. . .?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes-no,  tha t  i s  f ine .   I  unders tand she is  

lega l l y  rep resented.   Sha l l  we . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .have her  lega l  representa t i ves  to  

p lace  themse lves  on  record  f i rs t?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You can do i t  f rom where  you are  i f  your  

m ic  i s  work ing .  

ADV GOOSEN :    Thank you,  Mr  Cha i r.   De i rd ré  Goosen  10 

f rom the  Johannesburg  Soc ie ty  o f  Advocates .   I  have got  

w i th  me,  Mr  Padayachee,  my ins t ruc t ing  a t to rney,  to  my 

le f t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Thank you.   Okay p lease  

admin is te r  the  oa th  or  a f f i rmat ion .  

REGISTRAR :    P lease state your fu l l  names for the record? 

WITNESS :    My name is Nonh lanh la  Dah l ia  Kraa i .   [Speaker  

no t  c lear. ]  

REGISTRAR :    Do you have any object ion to  taking 

. . . [ intervenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Sor ry.   I  am not  sure  i f  tha t  was loud  

enough.   P lease,  jus t  speak up more .  

WITNESS :    My name is  Nonh lanh la  Dah l ia  Kraa i .  

REGISTRAR:    Do you have any ob jec t ion  in  tak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath?  
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WITNESS:    No ob jec t ion .  

REGISTRAR:    Do you cons ider  the  oa th  b ind ing  on  your  

consc ience?  

WITNESS:    Yes,  I  do .  

REGISTRAR:    Do you so lemnly  swear  tha t  the  ev idence 

you w i l l  g ive ,  w i l l  be  the  t ru th ,  the  who le  t ru th  and noth ing  

bu t  the  t ru th?   I f  so ,  p lease ra ise  your  r igh t  hand and say,  

so  he lp  me God.  

WITNESS:    So  he lp  me God.  

NONHLANHLA DAHLIA KRAAI :   (d .s .s )  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.   You may be seated.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Jus t  by  way o f  

background in fo rmat ion  fo r  the  next  w i tness and I  w i l l  re fe r  

to  the  f i les  in  due course .   Ms Kraa i  i s  a  fo rmer  employee  

o f  Eskom.   Her  tes t imony to  the  Commiss ion  is  on  a  very  

nar row aspect .    

 Th is  i s  the  pe rson who Mr  Masango sa id  was  

supposed to  meet  w i th  way back on  the  10 t h  o f  March  2015.   

He cou ld  no t  mee t  w i th  her  because o f  the  meet ing  he  had  

w i th  Mel rose Arch  on tha t  day.  On h is  way back to  –  what  20 

is  i t?  

MS KRAAI :    Kus i le .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Kus i le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Kus i le .  

MS KRAAI :    Kus i le  Power  S ta t ion .  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    On the  way back to  Kus i le ,  he 

te lephoned Mr  Kraa i  and to ld  her  about  th is  s t range  

meet ing ,  as  he  ca l l s  i t ,  tha t  he  had a t  Me l rose Arch .   They  

then had another  meet ing  on  the  11 t h ,  ear ly  morn ing  on  the 

11 t h  o f  March 2015 and in  respect  o f  bo th  the  conversa t ion  

and tha t  meet ing ,  Ms Kraa i  w i l l  g ive  her  reco l lec t ion  o f  

what  happened.   She might  a t  the  end a l so  be  g i ven the  

oppor tun i ty  to  respond to  Mr  Koko ’s  a l legat ion  in  regard  to  

he r.   Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  bas i ca l l y,  Ms  Kraa i  i s  the  person tha t  10 

Mr  Masango says he  to ld  o r  i n fo rmed her  about  the  

meet ing  tha t  he  says he  a t tended w i th  Mr  Koko and  

Mr  Sa l im Essa a t  Me l rose  Arch  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .on  the  10 t h .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  Ms Kraa i ’s  ev idence w i l l  seek to  say 

whethe r  tha t  i s  so  bu t  i f  i t  d id  happen,  i t  happened in  the  

te lephone conversa t ion  tha t  Mr  Masango says he  had w i th  

Ms Kraa i  . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .a f te r  tha t  meet ing  on  the  10 t h  as  we l l  

as  in  another  meet ing  or  in  a  meet ing  the  fo l low ing day.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  Mr  Masango may have ta lked about  



16 MARCH 2021 – DAY 361 
 

Page 109 of 163 
 

a  meet ing  on  the  s ide  o f  the  road  and so  on  but  Ms Kraa i  

w i l l  dea l  w i th  a l l  o f  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  i s  cor rec t ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You may proceed .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   The a f f idav i t s  –  

Ms Kraa i  has prov ided the  Commiss ion  w i th  two a f f idav i t s  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    And maybe jus t  to  ment ion  because not  10 

everybody might  remember  the  meet ing  o f  the  10 t h  as  much  

as  we do.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    The meet ing  o f  the  10 t h  o f  March 2015  

tha t  Mr  Masango  tes t i f ied  about ,  i s  the  meet ing  where  he  

says he  was to ld  about  the  suspens ion  o f  the  Eskom 

Execut ives  even before  they were  suspended and Mr  Koko 

has sa id  no  such meet ing  took p lace.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.    20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you ,  Cha i r.   Ms  Kraa i  has 

prov ided the  Commiss ion  w i th  two a f f idav i t s .   They are  

found in  Eskom Bund le  14(a) .   The  f i rs t  one  is  on  page  52.   

Ms Kraa i ,  you w i l l  have the  same bund le  i n  f ron t  o f  you,  

Eskom Bund le  13 (a) ,  page 52.  
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MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I f  you . . .   Ja ,  page 52.    

MS KRAAI :    [Speaker  unc lea r  –  vo ice  very  so f t . ]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .   Ja ,  she w i l l  he lp  you.    

MS KRAAI :    [Speaker  unc lea r  –  vo ice  very  so f t . ]  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Fo l low. . .   okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  jus t  exp la in  the  b lack  numbers  to  

he r.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja ,  tha t  i s  her  f i rs t  t ime Cha i r.   We 

fo l low the  b lack  pag ina t ion  on  the  page tha t  i s  r igh t  a t  the  10 

top  le f t -hand co rner.    

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And. . .   So are  you there  on  page 52?  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  I  am.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    There  is  an  a f f idav i t  there .   I ,  the  

unders igned,  Nonh lanh la  K raa i .   The a f f idav i t  runs up  to  

page 59 . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS KRAAI :    That  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    . . .where  there  is  a  s ignature .   Do you  

conf i rm tha t  to  be  your  s ignature?  20 

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    The a f f idav i t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  the  s ignature  on  –  jus t  above the  

words “s ignature  o f  deponent ” .   I s  tha t  you r  s ignature?  

MS KRAAI :    On page 59?  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS KRAAI :    That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    There  are  two  s ignatures .   So I  jus t  

wanted to  make  sure  tha t  you know which  one  we are  

ta lk ing  about .  

MS KRAAI :    That  i s  cor rec t  Mr  Cha i r.   That  i s  my 

s ignature .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   The a f f idav i t  i s  

da ted  24 November  2020.   Jus t  go  back to  tha t  page w i th  10 

your  s ignatu re  on  i t ,  page 59.  

MS KRAAI :    Okay jus t  wa i t .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Oh,  have you moved . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    59 ,  the  b lack  numbers  on  the  top  le f t -

hand corne r.  

MS KRAAI :    Dated 2012/11?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    That  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  tha t  page where  your  s ignature  i s ,  the  

one we were  ta lk ing  about  jus t  now.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    On what  page are  you now? 20 

MS KRAAI :    I  am on page 59.14.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I f  you  go back.  

MS KRAAI :    Okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    24  November  2020.  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   You conf i rm the  da te  so?  

MS KRAAI :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    You conf i rm the  cor rec tness o f  the  

contents  o f  you r  a f f idav i t?  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  i t  i s  cor rec t  a l though I  had to  cor rec t  

some er rors .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  a f te r  I  submi t ted  my in i t ia l  a f f idav i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay so  those cor rec t ions  w i l l  be  

apparent  in  your  supp lementary  a f f idav i t .  10 

MS KRAAI :    In  my supp lementary  a f f idav i t  tha t  I  s igned.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Okay we w i l l  go  in to  i t .   Cha i rperson,  I  

beg leave to  have th is  a f f idav i t  on  pages 52 to  59 ,  da ted  

24 November  2020,  admi t ted  as  Exh ib i t  U-26.1 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    The a f f idav i t  o f  Ms Nonh lanh la  Dah l ia  

Kraa i  s ta r t ing  a t  page 52 is  admi t ted  as  an  exh ib i t  and w i l l  

be  marked as  Exh ib i t  U-26.1 .  

AFFIDAVIT  OF NONHLANHLA DAHLIA KRAAI  IS  

ADMITTED AND MARKED AS EXHIBIT  U-26.1  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Ms Kraa i ,  then tu rn  20 

to  page 59.1 .    

MS KRAAI :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    You are  the re?  

MS KRAAI :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    Be tween those  two l ines  are  those two 
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l i nes  tha t  you see  supp lementa ry  a f f idav i t .  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    You see tha t?   I ,  the  unders igned,  

Nonh lanh la  Dah l i a  Kraa i .   That  i s  on  page 59.1 .   Th is  

a f f idav i t  runs up  to  page 59.14.   Do you see tha t?  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  I  do  see tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    And above the  word  deponent ,  there  is  

a  s ignatu re  the re .   Do you conf i rm tha t  to  be  your  

s ignature?  

MS KRAAI :    That  i s  cor rec t .   That  i s  my s ignature .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    I t  has  a  da te  s tamp.   On the  

commiss ioner ’s  s tamp is  11  December  2020.   I  read tha t  

one because I  see you d id  no t  wr i te  the  da te  on  wh ich  you  

s igned i t .  

MS KRAAI :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Do you see tha t?  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    O ther  than tha t ,  do  you  con f i rm the  

contents  o f  the  a f f idav i t  to  be  yours?  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  i t  i s  m ine.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    And the  cor rec tness o f  what  i s  

conta ined in  there?  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you.   Cha i rperson,  I  beg leave 

to  have the  a f f idav i t  marked supp lementary  a f f i dav i t  on 
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page 59.1  to  59 .14  admi t ted  as  Exh ib i t  U-26.2 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And tha t  a f f idav i t  i s  admi t ted  as  an  

exh ib i t  and w i l l  be  marked as  Exh ib i t  U-26.2 .  

SUPPLEMENTARY AFFIDAVIT  OF MS NONHLANHLA 

DAHLIA KRAAI  IS  ADMITTED AND MARKED AS EXHIBIT  

U-26.2  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Ms Kraa i ,  jus t  by  

way o f  background.   Cou ld  you te l l  the  Cha i rpe rson what  i s  

your  p ro fess ion  o r  your  qua l i f i ca t ion?  

MS KRAAI :    My qua l i f i ca t ion  is  Bcom Honours  in  10 

Account ing  and I  jus t  ob ta ined my master ’s  in  Deve lopment  

F inance.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you.   Congra tu la t ions .  

MS KRAAI :    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Congra tu la t ions .  

MS KRAAI :    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   You –  and when d id  you jo in  

Eskom? 

MS KRAAI :    I  jo ined Eskom in  1994 as  a  g raduat ing  20 

t ra inee because they were  sponsor ing  my s tud ies .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    I  see .   And you wou ld  have progressed 

in  your  ca ree r,  I  suppose,  o r  pos i t ions  w i th in  Eskom? 

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  I  d id  p rog ress.   And i f  maybe I  can take  

the  Cha i r  to  tha t  p rogress ion  a t  h igh- leve l .  
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ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m?  

MS KRAAI :    As  I  have sa id ,  I  s ta r ted  as  a  graduat ing  

t ra inee in  one o f  the  power  s ta t ions .   Then I  was appo in ted  

as  a  Management  Account ing  Manager  in  2002 in  another  

power  s ta t ion .    

 And I  moved to  the  Midd le-Manager  in  2006 a lso  

in  d i f fe ren t  power  s ta t ion .   And in  2009,  I  moved to  Kus i le  

Power  S ta t ion  P ro jec t  as  a  Midd le-Manager,  P ro jec t  and 

F inanc ia l  Account ing  Manager.    

 Then in  2016,  I  was appo in ted  as  a  Sen io r  10 

Manager  in  Overs igh t  and Moni to r ing  Assurance  in  the 

por t fo l io  de l i very  o f  the  pro jec t .   Then my las t  was –  my 

las t  job  was Sen io r  Manager  fo r  P rocurement  Pr imary  

Energy in  Eskom.    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   So between 2009,  Apr i l  2009 to  

October  2016,  you say you were  the  Pro jec t  and F inanc ia l  

Account ing  Manager?  

MS KRAAI :    Account ing  Manager.   That  i s  cor rec t  

Mr  Se leka.    

CHAIRPERSON :    A t  Kus i le?  20 

MS KRAAI :    A t  Kus i le  Power  S ta t ion  Pro jec t .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .   So i t  w i l l  be  fa i r  to  say you are  a  

learned person?  

MS KRAAI :    I  am? 
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ADV SELEKA SC :    A learned person.  

MS KRAAI :    I  th ink  i t  i s  fa i r  and I  am a lso  very  

knowledgeab le .    

ADV SELEKA SC :    Very  knowledgeab le .   [ laughs]   So i f  

you  had an encounter  a t  work  wh ich  was d i f fe ren t  f rom 

normal ,  you wou ld  no t ice  tha t ,  you  wou ld  remember  tha t?  

MS KRAAI :    I  do  so .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Ja .  

MS KRAAI :    I  w i l l  remember.   I  th ink  so .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Now Mr  Masango has tes t i f ied  be fore  10 

the  Commiss ion  and has prov ided  the  Commiss ion  w i th  an  

a f f idav i t .   We have g i ven you tha t  a f f idav i t .   And I  know 

f rom your  a f f idav i t  tha t  you have l i s tened to  h is  tes t imony.   

He ta lks  about  g iven you . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  be fo re  you go the re  Mr  Se leka.   Do 

you want  to  ask  her  what  he r  du t ies  were  in  her  pos i t ion  in  

2015?  What  were  your  du t ies ,  genera l l y,  inso far  as  they  

may be re levant  to  your  in te rac t ions w i th  Mr  Masango a t  

work?  

MS KRAAI :    Mr  Cha i r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    In  o ther  words,  what  connected you w i th  

Mr  Masango.  

MS KRAAI :    Okay.   I  be longed to  Group Cap i ta l  F inance or  

I  w i l l  say  the  F inance D iv is ion  and when I  was appo in ted ,  

you get  seconded  to  your  p ro jec t  where  we s igned,  we ca l l  
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i t  a  Serv ice  Leve l  Agreement ,  to  say you w i l l  be  prov id ing  

the  serv ices  i n  te rms o f  F inanc ia l  Account ing ,  P ro jec t  

Account ing ,  jus t  mak ing  sure  a l l  your  account ing  ent r ies  

are  taken ca re  o f .    

 Bu t  I  was a l so  respons ib le  to  make sure  your  –  

we ca l l  i t  Shor t - te rm Budget ,  Med ium- term Budget ,  the  

prepara t ion  thereof  and the  submiss ion ,  respons ib le  fo r  a l l  

your  f inanc ia l  aud i t  w i th in  the  pro jec t .   Your  cash f low 

management  f rom your  month ly,  quar te r ly,  year l y  and your  

cost  to  comple t ion .   Your  overa l l  bus iness case  o f  the 10 

pro jec t .    

 I  th ink  i t  i s  impor tan t  tha t  I  ment ion  tha t  the  

de legat ion  o f  the  bus iness case wh ich  was your  169 b i l l i on  

inc lud ing  your  ITC was de legated to  Mr  Masango.   My 

de legat ion  was on ly  l im i ted  to  my F inance Cost  Cent re  bu t  

I  was the re  to  make sure  tha t  there  are  processes in  p lace ,  

tha t  the  bus iness  case is  executed w i th in  the  budget  tha t  

was a l loca ted  to  the  pro jec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  was. . .   So were  bo th  o f  you based 

a t  Kus i le  Power  S ta t ion ,  tha t  i s  you rse l f  and Mr  Masango? 20 

MS KRAAI :    That  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    In  2015.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And what  was Mr  Masango ’s  pos i t ion  or  

t i t le  a t  Kus i le  a t  tha t  t ime i f  you are  ab le  to  remember?  
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MS KRAAI :    Mr  Masango was a  Pro jec t  D i rec to r  fo r  Kus i le .   

Bas i ca l l y,  he  was  respons ib le  fo r  the  pro jec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Had the  two o f  you been work ing  a t  

Kus i le  Power  S ta t ion  fo r  qu i te  some t ime by  March 2015?  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.   I  jo ined Kus i le  Pro jec t ,  Power  S ta t ion  

Pro jec t  on  the  1 s t  o f  Apr i l  2009 Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.   D id  your  du t ies  requ i re  you  

to  have meet ings w i th  Mr  Masango a t  cer ta in  in te rva l s  o r  a t  10 

a l l  o r  no t  rea l l y?  

MS KRAAI :    Yes ,  my dut ies  requ i red  tha t  I  have meet ings 

w i th  Mr  Masango  except  fo r  ou r  s tand ing  meet ings.   We 

used to  have a  S teer ing  Commi t tee  wh ich  used to  s i t  on  

Tuesdays where  we wou ld  d iscuss the  prog ress o f  the 

pro jec t  bu t  f rom d i f fe ren t  s takeho lders .    

 But  as  a  f inance  person,  i t  was impor tan t  tha t  

f rom t ime to  t ime we engage ourse lves –  we w i l l  engage,  

somet ime on a  week ly  bas is  f  i t  i s  necessary  i f  I  fo resee  

the  r i sk .  20 

 Because par t  o f  my respons ib i l i t y  was to  ident i f y  

the  r i sk  and say f rom the  f inanc ia l  po in t  o f  v iew how can i t  

be  m i t iga ted  because your  numbers ,  they ta lked  to  the 

scope o f  work ,  they ta lked to  the  m i les tone,  what  needs to  

be  executed a t  the  pro jec t .  
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 There fore ,  I  cannot  jus t  take  a  f inanc ia l  dec is ion  

w i thout  Mr  Masango and o ther  p ro jec t  manager  in  the  

pro jec t .    

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m.   And when you ta lk  about  the  r i sk  

to  the  pro jec t  o r  r i sks  to  the  pro jec t ,  you ta l k  about  the  

Kus i le  Pro jec t  o r  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS KRAAI :    The Kus i le  Pro jec t ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    The f inanc ia l  r i sk  o f  us  go ing  beyond the  

a l loca ted  budget ,  approved a l loca ted  budget ,  the  bus iness  10 

case,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MS KRAAI :    Because tha t  was my  ro le  to  make sure  tha t  I  

ident i f y  those r i sks .   We put  m i t iga t ion  in  p lace  and say 

what  a re  we go ing  to  do .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka,  you want  to  take  i t  f rom 

there?  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you.   Thank you,  Cha i r.   So 20 

Ms Kraa i ,  you –  I  was go ing  in to  the  te lephone 

conversa t ion  tha t  Mr  Masango has tes t i f ied  about  and 

wro te  about  in  h i s  a f f idav i t ,  tha t  he  gave you tha t  ca l l ,  i t  

was a  re turn  ca l l  on  the  10 t h  o f  March 2015,  to  te l l  you  why 

he cou ld  no t  answer  your  ca l l s  to  h im and why he was 
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unab le  to  be  ava i lab le  fo r  a  meet ing .  

 I  wou ld  l i ke  you  to  g ive  the  Cha i rperson your  

reco l lec t ion  o f  what  t ransp i red  on  tha t  day and how i t  came 

about  tha t  Mr  Masango spoke to  you about  th is  meet ing  he  

had.  

MS KRAAI :    Thank you,  Mr  Se leka.   Mr  Cha i r,  be fo re  I  can 

g ive  a  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC :    A reco l lec t ion .  

MS KRAAI :    . . . reco l lec t ion  o f  the  events  tha t  happened 

over  the  phone w i th  Mr  Masango .   I  th ink  i t  i s  impor tan t  10 

tha t  I  jus t  g ive  the  background to  tha t .    

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    Wha t  led  to  Mr  Masango ca l l ing  me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    Mak ing  the  ca l l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.   I  p repared a  presenta t ion ,  look ing  a t  the  

cost  to  comple t ion  or  shou ld  I  say,  we ca l l  i t  the  MYTD-3  

wh ich  was the  ta rge t .   I t  i s  your  Mi les  To Year  Pr ice  20 

Dete rminat ion  tha t  Eskom use when they app ly  the  ta r i f f  

increase to . . .    

 Once i t  was approved,  you are  ge t  g iven the  

ta rge t  to  say th is  was the  ta rge t ,  you work  w i th in  tha t  

ta rge t .   There  was a  meet ing  tha t  was schedu led  to  take  
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p lace  on the  11 t h  o f  March 2015 bu t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    And what  meet ing  was tha t?  

MS KRAAI :    Yes . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    [ Ind is t inc t ]  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS KRAAI :    . . . the  meet ing  was to  d iscuss the  presenta t ion  

and h igh l igh t  fue l  cont rac ts  o r  we used to  ca l l  them 

packages tha t  we are  go ing  to  overspend and we  had to  

make dec i s ion  to  say,  yes ,  as  much as  we were  s t i l l  w i th in  

the  bus iness overa l l  budget  fo r  the  pro jec t  bu t  those  

spec i f i c  cont rac t s  a re  beyond the i r  a l loca ted  budget .    10 

 So you need to  make a  dec i s ion  and say:   Do we  

draw the  money  f rom the  const i tuency?  We had the  

const i tuency tha t  was approved,  g iven to  the  pro jec t  bu t  

you a lso  need to  fo l low the  process bu t  you cannot  jus t  

make tha t  dec is ion  jus t  because a  package is  

overspend ing ,  you jus t  go  and w i thdraw f rom the  p ro jec t .    

 You have to  fo l low,  jus t i f y,  unders tand what  

happened because some o f  these r i sks  to  f ind  ou t  tha t  i t  i s  

jus t  a  once-o f f  r i sk .   The consequences w i l l  –  once you 

mi t iga te  the  r i sk ,  then the  budget  w i l l  rea l ign  i t se l f .   That  i s  20 

the  impor tance o f  the  meet ing .   And in  tha t  meet ing  a l ready 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Was tha t  meet ing  a  meet ing  o f  a  cer ta in  

commi t tee  tha t  has go t  a  name or  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS KRAAI :    No,  no ,  no .   I t  was no t  a  commi t tee .   Ja .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    I t  was . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS KRAAI :    Because i f  you check the  sub jec t  on  the  

emai l ,  i t  was say ing  MYTD-3 D iscuss ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    H ’m?  

MS KRAAI :    So we were  go ing  to  d iscuss w i th  spec i f i c  

p ro jec t  managers  whose cont rac t  o r  packages  were  

overspend ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Who were  go ing  to  a t tend tha t  meet ing?  

MS KRAAI :    I t  was go ing  to  be  myse l f .   I  th ink  and two o f  

my co l leagues were  inv i ted .   And those spec i f i c  p ro jec t  10 

managers .  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  were  the i r  names? 

MS KRAAI :    Okay I  w i l l  t ry  to  reca l l .   Can I . . .?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS KRAAI :    Okay.   I t  was myse l f ,  there  was Thumelo(?) ,  

there  was Dudu f rom the  F inance  s ide  and I  can reca l l  a  

Ruben Mamorabe(? )  was -  Az ihn (?)  was go ing  to  a t tend  

and . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  was go ing  to  a t tend.   There  was  a  B&B 

guy.   I  cannot  remember  the  name.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you do not  ment ion  a l l  o f  them.  20 

MS KRAAI :    Ja ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  a t  leas t  those or  some o f  the  peop le  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS KRAAI :    Bas i ca l l y,  i t  i s  your  mul t i -d isc ip l ine  f rom 

const ruc t ion ,  con t rac t  management  fac i l i t i es .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you sa id  one  o f  them was Dudu who? 

MS KRAAI :    Dudu Nthonghema(?)  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you ment ioned anothe r  one,  the  f i rs t  

one . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

MS KRAAI :    Thumelo .   Those were  my f inance managers  

repor t ing  to  me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  repor t ing  to  you?  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  they were  repor t ing  to  me.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And was there  somebody not  repor t ing  to  

you tha t  was go ing  to  a t tend?  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  the  o thers  I  have  ment ioned Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You have ment ioned two . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS KRAAI :    They were  repor t ing  to  Sen ior  Pro jec t  

Managers  or  con t rac t  –  they were  –  I  wou ld  say techn ica l  

peop le .   They were  no t  f inance peop le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ment ion  the  two o f  them for  me?  20 

MS KRAAI :    I t  was Ruben Mamorabe.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes?  

MS KRAAI :    I t  was Awe Deyase(? ) .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    I f  I  can reca l l .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    And the re  was a  const ruc t ion  manager  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  tha t  i s  f ine .  

MS KRAAI :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  i s  f ine .   By  the  t ime you le f t  Eskom,  

were  they s t i l l  there?  Were  they s t i l l  employed by  Eskom? 

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  they were  s t i l l  employed by  Eskom.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.    

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Do you have any reason to  be l i eve  tha t  

they wou ld  remember  the  issue o f  tha t  meet ing?  

MS KRAAI :    Oh,  okay.   I  th ink  I  was s t i l l  go ing  to  exp la in  

to  say –  bu t  the  meet ing  was go ing  to  take  p lace  on the  

11 t h  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  

MS KRAAI :    Bu t  I  th ink  they can  reca l l  tha t  because the  

meet ing  d id  cont inue . . . [ in te rvenes ]   20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    . . .a l though w i thout  Mr  Masango.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay cont inue.   I  in te r rup ted  you.  
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MS KRAAI :    Yes.   That  i s  the  background I  wanted  to  g ive  

Mr  Cha i r  to  say the  impor tance o f  tha t  meet ing  because i t  

was –  we are  a l ready h igh l igh t ing  the  r i sk  tha t  these 

packages were  go ing  to  overspend by,  l i ke ,  two b i l l i on .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.   So i t  was impor tan t  tha t  Mr  Masango 

becomes par t  o f  tha t  meet ing  to  a t tend.   But  normal ly  what  

happens.   He wou ld  request  tha t  me and h im wi l l  meet  so  

tha t  I  b r ie f  h im o f  the  cha l lenges ,  what  a re  we see ing  a t  

the  F inance Depar tment  so  tha t  when he meets  the  Pro jec t  10 

Managers ,  we a l l  a l ign  and he w i l l  say :   How do  I  he lp  

f inance,  you know,  to  ach ieve what  we want  to  ach ieve?   

So there  were  rea l l y  c r i t i ca l  and c ruc ia l  dec i s ions tha t  had  

to  be  taken.    

CHAIRPERSON :    So  are  you say ing  tha t  whenever  there  

was to  be  a  meet ing  such as  the  one tha t  was p lanned fo r  

the  11 t h  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .he  wou ld  wan t  to  have a  meet ing  w i th  

you . . . [ in te rvenes ]   20 

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .ahead o f  tha t  meet ing?  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  ahead o f  tha t  meet ing .    

CHAIRPERSON :    So tha t  you wou ld  br ie f  h im on 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   
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MS KRAAI :    I  b r ie f  h im on . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . .on  issues.  

MS KRAAI :    . . .on  f inance issues.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    Cor rec t  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

MS KRAAI :    Okay.    10 

ADV SELEKA SC :    Uhm . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS KRAAI :    So  on tha t  day,  he  sa id  he  has go t  work  

commi tments ,  tha t  i s  on  the  10 t h  o f  March.   He sa id  he  has 

go t  work  commi tments  bu t  when he comes back f rom 

Megawat t  Park  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  okay be fore  he  sa id  tha t .   What  

gave r i se  to  h im say ing  tha t?   D id  you phone h im?  D id  you 

meet  in  the  morn ing  or  how d id . . .?  

MS KRAAI :    Oh,  sor ry.   The sec re tary  a r ranged –  ca l led  

me to  say Mr  Masango wou ld  l i ke  to  have a  meet ing  w i th  20 

you when he comes back f rom Megawat t  Park  dur ing  

luncht ime so  tha t  you b r ie f  h im about  the  meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS KRAAI :    . . .about  the  presenta t ion .   Sor ry.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And around –  do  you remember  
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roundabout  what  t ime o f  the  day o r  morn ing  th is  was,  when 

h is  sec re tary  ca l led  you?  

MS KRAAI :    No,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No?  

MS KRAAI :    I  th ink  tha t  was the  prev ious day.   I  cannot  

remember.  

CHAIRPERSON :    The day before  the  10 t h?  

MS KRAAI :    The day befo re  the  10 t h ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    The 9 t h?  

MS KRAAI :    The 9 t h .   To  say Mr  Masango wou ld  l i ke  to  10 

have a  meet ing  w i th  you on the  10 t h .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  dur ing  luncht ime .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    So  tha t  you take  h im to  the  presenta t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MS KRAAI :    Ja ,  in  p repara t ion  o f  the  meet ing  tha t  was 

go ing  to  take  p lace on the  11 t h  o f  March.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    So  the  sec re tary  was ar rang ing  a  

meet ing  fo r  you and Mr  Masango . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS KRAAI :    That  i s  cor rec t  . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    . . . to  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS KRAAI :    . . .dur ing  luncht ime.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    To  meet  dur ing  the  luncht ime  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MS KRAAI :    Yes.   And i t  was . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS KRAAI :    . . .no t  unusua l  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MS KRAAI :    Because when he  has go t  an  issue w i th  

f inance,  even when he is  hav ing  lunch,  you know,  she w i l l  

ca l l  –  he  w i l l  ask  the  secre tary  tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  10 

MS KRAAI :    . . . tha t  Ms Nonh lanh la  must  come and see h im  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MS KRAAI :    . . . so  tha t  we d i scuss  few issues.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka.  

MS KRAAI :    That  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes.   So d id  you have a  meet ing  on  the  

10 t h?  

MS KRAAI :    No,  Mr  Se leka. . .   No,  Cha i r,  we d id  no t  have a  

meet ing .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC :    What  happened?  

MS KRAAI :    I  th ink  a round luncht ime . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    F i rs t  o f  a l l .   Had you agreed  to  the 

suggest ion  tha t  the  two o f  you shou ld  have a  meet ing  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   
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MS KRAAI :    Yes,  I  d id  agree.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You d id?  

MS KRAAI :    Because we are  bo th  on  s i te .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MS KRAAI :    I t  i s  happen ing  ons i te .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

MS KRAAI :    You qu ick l y  go  to  h is  o f f i ce .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS KRAAI :    You br ie f  h im.   Then you cont inue w i th  your  

normal  du t ies .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay but  you say the  meet ing  d id  no t  

happen?  

MS KRAAI :    The meet ing  d id  no t  happen.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka i s  ask ing  why d id  i t  no t  

happen.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    Yes,  tha t  i s  r igh t .  

MS KRAAI :    Okay.   Dur ing  l unch t ime,  I  th ink ,  I  ca l led  the  

secre tary  to  check i f  Mr  Masango is  back f rom h is  20 

commi tment  a t  Megawat t  Park .  

ADV SELEKA SC :    I s  th is  now on the  10 t h  o f  March? 

MS KRAAI :    That  i s  the  10 t h  o f  March.  

ADV SELEKA SC :    H ’m?  

MS KRAAI :    Then the  secre tary  sa id :   No,  he  is  no t  back 
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ye t .   I  th ink  I  wa i ted  fo r,  i f  I  can  reca l l ,  30-minutes  or  so ,  

th ink ing  may you know he is  s tuck  in  t ra f f i c ,  he  w i l l  be  back 

on  –  bu t  then I  ca l l  aga in ,  i s  Mr  Masango back on  s i te .   We 

ca l l  i t  s i te ,  you know,  Kus i le  power  s ta t ion  pro jec t .   Then 

she sa id  to  me no,  she is  no t  back and I  took  a  phone,  I  

ca l led  Mr  Masango,  you know,  to  say are  we s t i l l  go ing  to  

have a  meet ing  because i t  was impor tan t  fo r  me –  the  10  

March was a lso  our  month  end c los ing  fo r  f inance so  I  had 

to  p lan  o the r  th ings,  I  need to  rev iew the  repor t  be fore  they 

are  submi t ted  to  head o f f i ce .   So I  jus t  wanted to  say are  10 

you s t i l l  coming,  a re  we go ing  to  meet ing ,  you know,  and  

cont inue what  needs to  happen? 

 Then when I  ca l led  the  phone,  Cha i r,  d id  no t  even  

go to  the  vo icemai l ,  I  cou ld  no t  even leave a  vo ice  

message to  say,  you know,  and  tha t  was i t .   Then I  

cont inue w i th  my normal  du t ies .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You say i t  d id  no t  even  go in to  

vo i cemai l ,  your  ca l l  …[ in te rvenes]  

MS KRAAI :    I  am not  su re  i f  i t  was fu l l  o r  what ,  i t  i s  jus t  

l i ke  “ t ing” .   There  was no space fo r  me to  leave.   Ja ,  there  20 

was no l i ke… 

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  was fu l l?  

MS KRAAI :    I  am not  sure  whether  i t  was fu l l  o r  what  bu t  

i t  jus t  d id  no t  go  to  –  le t  me say i t  d id  no t  go  to  the  vo i ce  

message.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    And i t  d id  no t  r ing?  

MS KRAAI :    No,  i t  d id  no t  r ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Or  d id  i t  r ing  bu t  d id  no t  go  in to  

vo i cemai l  o r  d id  i t  no t  r ing  a t  a l l?  

MS KRAAI :    No,  i t  d id  no t  r ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka?  

MS KRAAI :    I  am not  sure ,  l i ke  I  cannot  –  l i ke  I  am say ing  

I  cannot  reca l l  bu t  I  do  no t  remember  leav ing  a  vo i ce  10 

message.   Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  okay.   No,  tha t  i s  f ine .   Now you 

have ca l led  –  or  the  PA has  sa id  he  has no t  –  or  the  

secre tary  has sa id  he  has no t  come back,  you take  the  

s tep  to  ca l l  h im,  you are  unab le  to  reach h im.   What  do  you 

do next?   Do you go about  you r  du t ies?  

MS KRAAI :    No,  I  th ink  I  –  Cha i r,  I  went  back to  my  

normal  du t ies ,  as  I  have ment ioned tha t  i t  was month  end 

there  were  a  lo t  o f  repor t s  tha t  had to  be  submi t ted ,  we 

had a  dead l ine  o f  f i ve  o ’c lock  tha t  day to  submi t  our  repor t .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Does he ever  come back to  you? 

MS KRAAI :    Mr  Masango came back to  me,  I  cannot  reca l l  

the  exact  t ime bu t  I  th ink  i t  was around fou r.   But  la te r  tha t  
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day,  you know,  he  came back to  me,  Cha i r,  and apo log is ing  

no t  coming back …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  he ca l led  you? 

MS KRAAI :    Ja ,  he  ca l led  me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And what  d id  he  say  in  the  

conversa t ion?  

MS KRAAI :    He sa id  oh ,  I  am sor ry,  I  cou ld  no t  come back 

s i te ,  you know,  someth ing  s t range  happened.   Then I  am 

l i ke  oh ,  someth ing  s t range …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  te l l  me about  tha t  te lephone  10 

conversa t ion  be tween the  two o f  you.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    As  fu l l y  as  you a re  ab le .  

MS KRAAI :    Okay.   Mr  Masango ca l led  me,  he  sa id   -

obv ious ly  he  was re turn ing  my ca l l  say ing  he  cou ld  no t  

come to  s i te  and have the  meet ing  as  p lanned w i th  me,  

apo log i s ing  fo r  no t  coming back to  s i te  dur ing  lunch t ime as  

ar ranged.   Then he sa id  to  me someth ing  I  was ca l led  –  I  

was ca l led  by  Mr  Koko or  Matshe la ,  to  come to  a  meet ing  

a t  Me l rose Arch ,  okay?  I  jus t  l i s tened,  you know,  because  20 

then she sa id  i t  was a  ve ry  s t range funny meet ing .   So I  

was jus t  l i s ten ing .   Then when I  a r r i ved there  the  reason 

why I  cou ld  no t  ca l l  you  or  to  say I  am not  go ing  to  be  ab le  

to  meet  a  meet ing  i t  i s  because my phone was taken a t  the  

en t rance.   I  met  Koko,  I  th ink  a t  the  ba lcony,  they met  
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somewhere ,  then  Mr  Koko took  h im to  some room at  

Me l rose A rch  where  a t  the  en t rance he was asked to 

sur render  the  phone a t  the  en t rance.   They took h i s  phone 

a t  the  en t rance.   Then she was taken to  some room and in  

tha t  room there  was a  indoda emfushane  tha t  i s  what  he  

sa id  to  me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  what  he  sa id  in  the  te lephone 

…[ in tervenes]  

MS KRAAI :    Ja  over  the  te lephone,  ja  over  the  

conversa t ion ,  then …[ in tervenes]  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    And what  d id  you say?  

MS KRAAI :    Then I  sa id  oh ,  okay,  what  happened  in  tha t  

meet ing?  Cha i r,  as  fa r  as  I  can reca l l  hundred pe rcent  Mr  

Masango d id  no t  go  fu r the r.   He sa id  to  me le t  us  meet  on  

s i te  in  the  morn ing  so  tha t  you s t i l l  take  me to the 

presenta t ion  and  I  w i l l  te l l  you  the  res t  o f  l i ke  the  s to ry  

what  happened.   Because fo r  me  was oh,  they took your  

phone,  you know,  what  k ind  o f  mee t ing  was tha t?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   D id  the  conversa t ion  end?  

MS KRAAI :    Ja ,  the  conversa t ion  end,  the  conversa t ion  20 

was very  br ie f ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Now you re fer red  –  you sa id  he  sa id  

there  was i ndoda  emfushane  in  tha t  meet ing ,  do  you want  
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to  …[ in tervenes]  

MS KRAAI :    Ja ,  she sa id  to  me …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Hang on,  hang  on,  do  you want  to  say 

what  you unders tood i ndoda emfushane  to  mean in  

Eng l ish?  

MS KRAAI :    I t  was a  shor t  Ind ian  man.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  tha t  i s  what  tha t  phrase means?  

MS KRAAI :    Ja ,  tha t  i s  what  the  phrase means.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  you sa id  he  –  I  th ink  he  was  

re turn ing  your  ca l l .  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  i f  your  ca l l  d id  no t  even go th rough  

he wou ld  no t  have known you had ca l led .  

MS KRAAI :    As  I  am say ing ,  i t  d id  no t  r ing ,  i t  on ly  sa id  

“ t ing”  so  I  am not  sure  l i ke  i t  was record ing  and maybe the  

vo i cemai l  was fu l l ,  I  do  no t  know,  bu t  I  cou ld  no t  leave the  

–  ja ,  the  message ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   So,  Ms Kraa i ,  d id  he 

ment ion  to  you tha t  he  had a  meet ing  w i th  th is  shor t  Ind ian  

man and Mr  Koko? 

MS KRAAI:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Mr  Cha i r,  he  d id  ment ion  to  

say he  had a  meet ing  w i th  Mr  Koko and the  Ind ian  
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gent leman,  the  shor t  Ind ian  gent leman.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And you are  no t  m is taken about  tha t?  

MS KRAAI :    No,  I  am not  m is taken  about  tha t ,  Mr  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And so  he  agrees w i th  you then  –  we l l ,  

le t  me ask you th is  be fore  tha t ,  d id  he  ment ion  anyth ing  

about  the  suspens ions to  you on the  te lephone ca l l ?  

MS KRAAI :    Mr  Cha i r,  Mr  Masango d id  no t  ment ion  

anyth ing  about  the  suspens ion  o f  the  four  execut ives .  

CHAIRPERSON :    In  tha t  te lephone  conversa t ion .  

MS KRAAI :    Ja ,  on  the  conversa t ion .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    On the  –  ja .   So he then agrees w i th  

you or  p roposes to  you tha t  he  w i l l  te l l  you  more  de ta i l s  

…[ in tervenes]  

MS KRAAI :    Ja ,  l i ke  …[ in tervenes ]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The next  day.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  i f  I  may say,  Cha i r,  i t  was l i ke  a  casua l  –  

you get  what  I  am say ing ,  i t  i s  l i ke  le t  us  mee t  in  the 

morn ing ,  I  w i l l  re la te  the  res t  o f  the  s to ry  in  the  morn ing ,  

no t  someth ing  –  I  w i l l  say  no t  someth ing  l i ke  tense or  –  i f  I  

may say… 20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes and d id  you meet  the  fo l low ing 

morn ing?  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  we d id  meet ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    A round what  t ime was i t?  

MS KRAAI :    I t  was a round,  i f  I  am may say,  a round 6  a .m.  
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because he sa id  to  me he needs to  rush,  there  is  another  

meet ing  a t  Megawat t  Park .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  there  is  another  meet ing  a t  Megawat t  

Park .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And the  meet ing  tha t  was go ing  to  

invo l ve  the  o the r  –  or  p ro jec t  managers  I  th ink  you sa id ,  

the  o ther  peop le ,  the  b igger  meet ing ,  what  t ime  was i t  

go ing  to  be?  

MS KRAAI :    I t  was go ing  to  take  p lace between ten  and 10 

twe lve .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay and you met  w i th  h im a t  6  a .m.?  

MS KRAAI:    Yes,  we met  a t  6  a .m.  because he sa id  he  is  

no t  go ing  to  a t tend the  meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    He needs to  go  back  Megawat t  Park  bu t  I  can 

cont inue w i th  the  meet ing  a f te r  I  have b r ie fed  h im.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    You know,  about  the  presenta t ion ,  the  r i sk  

tha t  we have ident i f ied  and what  w i l l  be  the  way fo rward  in  20 

te rms o f  hand l i ng  the  over -expend i tu re  tha t  we were  

an t ic ipa t ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  he was go ing  to  te l l  you  

…( in te rvenes)  

MS KRAAI :    More  or  less  …[ in tervenes]  
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CHAIRPERSON :    What  h is  v iews …[ in tervenes]  

MS KRAAI :    Ja ,  what  h is  v iews are .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Which  he  wou ld  share  w i th  the  o thers  a t  

the  meet ing .  

MS KRAAI :    Which  I  wou ld  share  a t  the  o the rs  bu t  they 

s t i l l  need to  take  me to  the  de ta i l s  o f  why we f ind  

ourse l ves in  th is  s i tua t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Now in  th is  –  th i s  i s  no  on  the  11  

March.  10 

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    In  the  morn ing .   He has promised you  

he w i l l  te l l  you  the  res t  and the  next  morn ing ,  tha t  i s  the 

morn ing ,  does he  –  do  you ask  h im or  does he vo lun teer  to  

te l l  you  the  res t  about  the  meet ing  he  had on the  10  

March?  

MS KRAAI:    I f  I  can  reca l l ,  Mr  Cha i r,  I  th ink  he  

vo lun tee red.   He  s tar ted  –  as  we  were  go ing  th rough the  

presenta t ion  and  he is  l i ke  hey,  obv ious ly  repeat ing  what  

he  sa id  to  me over  the  phone to  say th is  s t range meet ing  20 

happened a t  Me l  –  I  am not  go ing  to  repeat  tha t  bu t  then 

he went  fu r ther,  Cha i r,  and sa id  in  tha t  meet ing ,  as  I  was 

ask ing  what  happened –  my las t  quest ion  to  h im las t  n igh t  

was what  happened,  when he sa id  okay,  le t  us  meet ,  

cont inue w i th  the  meet ing ,  do  no t  cance l  i t ,  the  meet ing  
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tha t  was go ing  to  take  p lace between ten  and twe lve .   In  

the  morn ing  he  says I  was to ld  in  tha t  meet ing  tha t  I  w i l l  be 

ac t ing  as  a  Group Cap i ta l  Execut ive ,  as  execut ive  fo r  

Group Cap i ta l .   Then I  th ink  fo r  me more  than –  I  was l i ke  

surpr i sed and sa id  oh ,  okay,  where  is  Mr  Dan Marokane 

go ing ,  who was h is  cur ren t  manager,  you know?  And I  

cannot  reca l l ,  Cha i r,  what  was h is  response  to  my 

quest ion ,  you know,  because I  even asked and say who i s  

go ing  to  take  over  a t  Kus i le ,  you  know?  Then tha t  one I  

remember,  he  sa id  I  do  no t  know.   But  s t i l l  i n  the  morn ing  10 

o f  the  11 t h  he  d id  no t  ment ion  the  suspens ion  o f  the  four  

execut ives .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  on the  10 t h  when he spoke to  you on  

the  phone he to ld  tha t  the  reason  why he d id  no t  make i t  

fo r  the  lunch meet ing  tha t  was  [ inaud ib le  –  speak ing  

s imul taneous ly ]  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  the  reason he  was ca l l ing  me to  –  the  

reason why …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Hang on one second.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  he  cou ld  no t  come.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Hang on one second.   He to ld  you tha t  

the  reason why he cou ld  no t  make  i t  fo r  tha t  meet ing  w i th  

you was because he had been ca l led  to  a mee t ing  a t  

Me l rose Arch  and he had been ca l led  by  Mr  Koko  and he  

had had a  meet ing  w i th  Mr  Koko and a  shor t  Ind ian  man,  i s  
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tha t  r igh t?  

MS KRAAI :    Tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And when you asked h im what  had  

happened a t  tha t  meet ing ,  he  d id  no t  te l l  you  on the  

conversa t ion  bu t  he  sa id  …[ in tervenes]  

MS KRAAI :    Tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    …he wou ld  te l l  you  more  …[ in te rvenes]  

MS KRAAI :    When we meet .  

CHAIRPERSON :    When you met  in  the  morn ing  on  the  

11 t h .  10 

MS KRAAI :    Tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And on the  11 t h  when you met  the  issue 

was d i scussed bu t  he  jus t  to ld  you tha t  he  had been to ld  a t  

tha t  meet ing  tha t  he  wou ld  ac t  as  Group Cap i ta l?   What  i s  

the  t i t le?  

MS KRAAI :    Group Cap i ta l  Execut ive .   Ja ,  Cha i r,  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Group Cap i ta l  Execut ive ,  ja .  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Who pos i t ion  was tha t?  

MS KRAAI :    Tha t  was Mr  Dan Marokane ’s  pos i t ion .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    So  he sa id  he  wou ld  ac t  –  he  had been 

to ld  he  was go ing  to  ac t  in  tha t  pos i t ion?  

MS KRAAI :    In  tha t  pos i t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you …[ in tervenes]  

MS KRAAI :    I  was a  b i t  surpr ised,  hence …[ in tervenes]  
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CHAIRPERSON :    You were  surp r ised and you asked h im 

what  wou ld  happen to  …[ in tervenes]  

MS KRAAI :    Ja ,  where  is  Mr  Marokane go ing?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    I  thought  maybe they are  mov ing ,  there  are  

some changes happen ing  in  the  organ isa t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And he d id  no t  g ive  you an answer  fo r  

tha t?  

MS KRAAI :    No,  he  d id  no t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Then you asked  who was go ing  to  ac t  in  10 

h is  pos i t ion?  

MS KRAAI :    A t  Kus i le  as  a  pro jec t  d i rec to r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And then he gave you answer?  

MS KRAAI :    He sa id  he  does not  know.  

CHAIRPERSON :    He sa id  he  d id  no t  know.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And he d id  no t  te l l  you  about  any  

suspens ions?  

MS KRAAI :    No,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  20 

MS KRAAI:    As  fa r -  ja ,  he  d id  no t  te l l  me about  any 

suspens ions.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  i s  tha t  the  sum to ta l  o f  your  

conversa t ion  a t  tha t  meet ing  o f  the  11 t h  inso fa r  as  i t  

re la ted  to  h is  meet ing  the  prev ious day?  
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MS KRAAI:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.   Then we  

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Whatever  e lse  you d i scussed re la ted  to  

the  presenta t ion .  

MS KRAAI:    I t  was re la ted  to  the  presenta t ion  because I  

had to  qu ick ly  b r ie f  h im about  the  presenta t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MS KRAAI:    Because I  remember,  I  th ink  I  –  he  sa id  I  

need to  be  ou t  by  ha l f  past  s ix .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  10 

MS KRAAI :    You  know,  jus t  to  –  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Cou ld  you be mis taken  

about  you r  conversa t ion  w i th  h im on the  10 t h  on  the  phone  

and your  conversa t ion  w i th  h im on the  11 t h?  

MS KRAAI :    Cha i r,  on  the  10 t h ,  I  am not  m is taken.   He d id  

no t  ment ion  the  suspens ions.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes and on the  11 t h?  

MS KRAAI:    On the  11 t h  he  d id  no t  ment ion  the  

suspens ions.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   But  the  th ings tha t  you  say he  20 

ment ioned,  cou ld  you be mis taken about  them? 

MS KRAAI :    About  the…? 

CHAIRPERSON :    About  them,  they th ings tha t  you  say he  

d id  ment ion ,  cou ld  you be mis taken about  them? 

MS KRAAI :    Cha i r,  I  am not  m is taken.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MS KRAAI:    That  i s  what  I  can reca l l  what  happened in           

tha t  morn ing ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  thank you,  Cha i r.   D id  you a t  any  

t ime thereaf te r,  you know,  on  the  11 t h  o r  the  12 t h  o r  the  13 t h  

learn  about  the  suspens ions?  

MS KRAAI :    On the  12  March,  I  th ink  i t  was around about  

e leven,  there  was a  communiqué f rom co rpo ra te  

communica t ion  to  the  who le  o rgan isa t ion  re la t ing  to  the  10 

suspens ion  o f  four  execut ives  a l ready ment ion ing  the  

names o f  the  peop le  tha t  were  go ing  to  ac t  in  those 

pos i t ions  and Mr  Masango ’s  name was one o f  the  names 

tha t  was there ,  exact ly  the  same pos i t ion .   He to ld  me he 

was to ld  he  was go ing  to  ac t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    D id  the  communiqué ment ion  anyth ing  

about  the  suspens ions o f  the  execut ives  who occup ied  the  

pos i t ions ,  one o f  wh ich  be ing  where  Mr  Masango was go ing  

to  ac t?  20 

MS KRAAI :    I  th ink  I  sent  the  –  i f  I  can  reca l l  the  

communiqué,  i t  was jus t  say ing  the  four  execut ives  –  I  am 

not  sure  whether  d id  i t  say  they w i l l  be  suspended but  i t  

was say ing  the  four  execut ives ,  I  cannot  remember  where  

to  where  bu t  I  d id  –  i t  was there  a f f idav i t .  
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CHAIRPERSON :  You [ inaud ib le  –  speak ing  s imul taneous ly ]  

MS KRAAI :    Ja ,  I  cannot  remember  bu t  i t  was –  i t  d id  say 

to  say these are  the  four  execut ives  and wh i le  –  I  th ink 

there  i s  some invest iga t ion  happen ing ,  i f  I  can  reca l l ,  and 

these are  the  cur ren t  execut ives  tha t  w i l l  be  ac t ing  in  those 

pos i t ions ,  I  canno t  remember  word  to  work .  

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  he  say they wou ld  s tep  as ide? 

MS KRAAI :    Can  you repeat  tha t ,  Mr  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do you remember  whether  the  

communiqué sa id  tha t  the  execut ives  wou ld  s tep  as ide?   10 

You cannot  remember?  

MS KRAAI :    I  th ink  so ,  hence I  am say ing  I  cannot  

remember.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS KRAAI:    Where  –  oh ,  there  i s  the  communiqué,  sor ry,  

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  yes?  

MS KRAAI:    I t  was jus t  say ing  the  execut ive  –  ja ,  to  s tep  

down wh i le  the  inqu i ry  i s  underway.   I  remember  someth ing  

inqu i ry.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS KRAAI :    As  i f  there  i s  some inqu i ry  happen ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  thank you.   Thank you ,  Cha i r.   
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That  i s  on  page 59.22,  Eskom bund le  14A.   So were  you – I  

suppose you were  no t  surpr ised  by  tha t  o r  were  you 

surpr i sed to  learn  –  to  see tha t  Mr  Masango is  go ing  to  ac t  

in  the  pos i t ion  tha t  he  to ld  you about  the  day be fo re?  

MS KRAAI :    I  th ink  I  w i l l  say  I  was surpr ised a lso  the  s tep  

down o f  these four  execut ives  more  than anyth ing  to  say,  

oh ,  okay,  the  four  execut ives  are  s tepp ing  down but  jus t  

the  m idd le  manager  in  a  pro jec t  and these are  execut ive  

changes happen ing ,  so  I  was l i ke  oh ,  okay,  you know,  th is  

i s  what  Mr  Masango to ld  me tha t  he  w i l l  be  ac t ing  a l though 10 

he d id  no t  te l l  me the  reasons beh ind .  

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  –  go ing  back to  your  meet ing  w i th  

Masango on the  11 t h  in  the  morn ing  d id  he  te l l  you  the  

name o f  the  pe rson to  whom he  re fer red  to  as  a  shor t  

Ind ian  man?  

MS KRAAI :    Mr  Cha i r,  he  never  t o ld  me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    He never  to ld  you?  

MS KRAAI :    No,  he  never.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you d id  no t  ask .  

MS KRAAI :    No,  I  d id  no t  ask .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    A l r igh t .  

MS KRAAI:    I  do  no t  remember  ask ing  bu t  he  never  to ld  

me and I  wou ld  say I  was a lso  no t  in te res ted ,  i f  I  may say.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Now I  seem to  th ink  Mr  Masango  

sa id  he  met  w i th  you on the  s ide  o f  the  road on the  10 t h .   
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D id  tha t  happen on the  10 t h  when  he came back f rom tha t  

meet ing?  

MS KRAAI :    Cha i r,  as  I  have sa id ,  Mr  Masango ca l led  

around fou r,  pas t  four,  I  was s t i l l  on  s i te .   As  I  have  

ment ioned prev ious l y  i t  was mon th  end repor t ing ,  there  

were  repor ts  tha t  were  due a t  f i ve .   I  th ink  tha t  day I  le f t  

the  s i te  a round s i x ,  past  s ix ,  wh ich  was jus t  normal  fo r  us ,  

you know,  somet imes even e igh t  a t  n igh t  we w i l l  leave the  

s i te  i f  i t  i s  month  end repor t ing ,  bu t  I  never  met  Mr  

Masango on the  s ide  o f  the  road.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   So he must  be  m is taken  

about  tha t  i f  tha t  i s  what  he  says as  fa r  as  you a re  

concerned.  

MS KRAAI :    As  fa r  as  I  am concerned,  ja .   I  th ink  i t  i s  up 

to  h im to  prove i t ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   D id  you enqu i re  f rom h im 

why he ca l led  th i s  meet ing  s t range?  D id  you f ind  ou t  f rom 

h im?  

MS KRAAI:    Cha i r,  I  d id  no t  – fo r  me I  assume i t  i s  20 

s t range because  they took h i s  phone f rom h im.   I  never  

enqu i red  to  say –  I  th ink  i f  I  can  reca l l ,  Cha i r,  I  th ink  i t  i s  

even there  i n  my  a f f idav i t ,  I  on ly  asked a  quest ion  to  say 

why was the  meet ing  no t  a t  Megawat t  Park  and I  cannot  

remember  the  answer  f rom Mr  Masango.   I  remember  
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ask ing  tha t  to  say why was the  meet ing  a t  Megawat t  Park 

bu t  a t  the  same t ime,  Cha i r,  I  d id  no t  read tha t  much 

because i t  was  normal  fo r  Mr  Masango to  –  whether  

Megawat t  Park  to  meet  s takeho lde rs ,  you know,  ja .   Ja ,  fo r  

meet ings.   So I  d id  no t  rea l l y  enqu i re ,  ensure  – there  was 

noth ing  susp ic ious or  un toward  fo r  me to  be  enqu i r ing  to  

say who was th is  Ind ian  man.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka,  the  emai l  sc reen shots  or  

p r in ts  a t  page 55 and page 58,  do  we have someth ing  

c lea rer  than what  we have here?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.   We have t r ied  to  do  tha t  

p r io r  to  the  hear ing  and Mr  Padayachee,  the  a t to rney fo r  

Ms Kraa i ,  has re -emai led  to  us  t hose sc reen sho ts .   We 

can en la rge them on the  compute r  bu t  I  am to ld  when they 

ge t  to  be  pr in ted  ou t  they s t i l l  come out  smal l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wi l l  she  be ab le  to  –  tha t  i s  Ms  Kraa i  –  

to  read in to  the  record  what  appears  on  those sc reen  

pr in ts?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes because the  names …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Cover  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Le t  us  cover  tha t  because 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Le t  us  cover  tha t ,  ja .  
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MS KRAAI :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    As  you have sa id ,  Mr  Se leka,  she i s  

tes t i f y ing  on  ve ry  nar row issues.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  I  want  to  us  to  f in ish  as  soon as  

poss ib le .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wi th  her  ev idence.   There  is  no  need fo r  

us  to  s tay  fo r  too  long because the  area she is  cover ing  is  

very  nar row.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.   Ms Kraa i ,  w i l l  you  be ab le  to  

read?  Le t  us  s ta r t  w i th  the  screen pr in t  a t  page 55.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  in  the  paragraph 10 you say:  

“ I  se t  ou t  be low what  I  was in fo rmed by  Mr  Masango  

over  the  te lephone on tha t  day.   I t  i s  impor tan t  now 

tha t  I  a lso  ske tch  some background bet te r  f rom the  

conversa t ion  and  do so  by  re fe rence to  the  emai l  

sc reen pr in t  o f  i t  be low. ”  20 

Okay,  then you can read i t  so  –  because I  cannot  read i t  

c lea r ly.  

MS KRAAI :    Okay.   The f i rs t  sc reen shot  re la tes  to  

parag raph 10,  Cha i r.    

“ I t  i s  a  reschedu led  meet ing ,  i t  was supposed to  take  



16 MARCH 2021 – DAY 361 
 

Page 148 of 163 
 

p lace  on the  4  March but  i t  was reschedu led  to  take  

p lace on the  11  March.   The sub jec t  o f  the  meet ing…” 

I t  says :  

“MYPD3 d iscuss ions and where  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Sor ry,  sor ry.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Who is  the  au tho r  o f  the  document .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And to  whom is  i t  d i rec ted  and  what  i s  

the  da te  o f  the  document?  

MS KRAAI :    Oh .   Oh,  okay.   I  th ink  i t  w i l l  re f lec t  as  i f  i t  10 

was –  i t  was coming f rom Tap iso  Rappor t (? )  who was my  

secre tary.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  was d i rec ted  to?  

MS KRAAI :    I t  was d i rec ted  to  the  fo l low ing peop le ,  Mr  

Masango,  Abram Masango,  Nonh lanh la  Kraa i ,  Dudu Ngema 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh and then the  res t  o f  the  peop le  tha t  

you ment ioned?  20 

MS KRAAI :    Ja .   Bo i temelo(? )  Kanya,  [ indist inct  – dropping 

voice]  Mos iwe and …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  tha t  i s  f ine ,  you do not  have to  

ment ion  a l l  o f  them.  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    And what  d id  i t  say  –  what  was the  da te  

o f  the  …[ in te rvenes]  

MS KRAAI :    The  meet ing  was 11 March 2015.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  the  ac tua l  …[ in te rvenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The date  o f  the  emai l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    The date  o f  the  pr in t  o r  whatever  was 

sent  to  them,  the  emai l  o r  whatever,  what  was the  da te  o f  

i t?   Was i t  sent  on  the  10 t h  o r  11 t h  o r  i s  tha t  no t  c lea r?  

MS KRAAI :    I t  i s  no t  c lea r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   What  d id  i t  say  to  them,  10 

to  the  addressees?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  c lear  on  my s ide ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  what  i t  i s  i t?  

MS KRAAI :    Tap iso  send –  Tap iso  Rappowe(? )  sends the  

emai l  on  Wednesday 4  March 2015 a t  7 .08  and she says – 

can you see i t  now? 

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    She says:  

“Good day a l l ,  the  meet ing  is  reschedu led  due to  

unava i lab i l i t y  o f  peop le . ”  20 

And then you have the  sub jec t  and  then you have:  

“When?”   

Mean ing  the  da te .   Then i t  says :  

“Wednesday,  11  March 2015 a t  10 .00  to  12 .00 . ”  

 “Where”?  
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I t  says :  

“PD’s  board room”  

Now what  does PD s tand fo r?  

MS KRAAI :    P ro jec t  d i rec tor ’s  boardroom.   Mr  Masango  

had h i s  own board room where  he  d iscussed h is  –  ja ,  

p resenta t ion ,  h is  own issues tha t  re la te  to  h is  o f f i ce .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  so  now –  so  tha t  we unders tand  

th is ,  on  the  4  March th is  emai l  communica tes  the  

reschedu l ing  o f  the  meet ing  and g ives a  new date  be ing  

Wednesday the  11  March a t  10 .00 .  10 

MS KRAAI :    Tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes and tha t  i s  a l l  tha t  i s  impor tan t  

about  tha t  p r in t  tha t  i s  conta ined there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  i t ,  Cha i r,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And then we go  to  the  one a t  page 58 o f  

your  a f f idav i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Page 7  o f  you r  a f f idav i t  bu t  page 58 o f  20 

the  pag ina ted bund le .   Yes,  Ms Kraa i?  

MS KRAAI :    Okay.   I s  the  one tha t  re la tes  to  pa rag raph 

23,  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  paragraph 23 says:  

“Wi th  respect  to  Mr  Masango  a  meet ing  was  
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schedu led  on the  16  March 2015 on s i te  a t  Kus i le ,  

see the  screen shot  be low,  whereby Mr  Masango  

to ld  us  o f  h is  appo in tment  to  ac t  as  GE Group 

Cap i ta l ,  exact ly  the  pos i t ion  in  wh ich  he  had sa id  to  

me tha t  Mr  Koko had to ld  h im he…” 

That  i s  Mr  Masango.  

“…would  be  appo in ted  to  ac t .   P lease see  

hereunder  a  [ ind i s t inc t ]  inv i ta t ion . ”  

Yes,  do  you want  to  read tha t ,  Ms Kraa i?  

MS KRAAI :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  10 

“The meet ing  was sent  ou t  on  Fr iday the  13  March 

wh ich  was a f te r  the  Group Corpora te  communiqué  

was a l ready out  ta lk ing  about  the  suspens ion  o r  

s tep  down o f  the  four  execut ives  where  Mr  Masango  

requested a  meet ing  w i th  h is  management . ”  

We used to  ca l l  i t  s teer ing  commi t tee ,  we meet  peop le  

wh ich  i s  a l l  the  d isc ip l ine  w i th in  the  pro jec t .   As  you can 

see the  meet ing  took p lace on the  16 t h  –  I  th ink  i t  was a  

Monday,  i f  I  can  reca l l ,  where  Mr  Masango came to  address  

us  to  say he  is  mov ing  and i t  was w i th  immedia te  e f fec t ,  20 

you know?  And i f  I  can  reca l l ,  wh ich  I  d id  no t  men t ion  in  

my a f f idav i t  I  th ink  on  tha t  day he  a l ready had the  person 

in t roduc ing  a  guy  who was go ing  to  take  ove r  a t  Kus i le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you say on  what  day was tha t?  

MS KRAAI :    On the  16 t h .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  on  the  16 t h .  

MS KRAAI:    The  very  same meet ing  when he ca l led  o f  us ,  

a l l  –  ja ,  a l l  the  managers  as  per  the  inv i te   

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MS KRAAI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you.   Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   So the  person he  

was in t roduc ing  i s  the  pe rson go ing  to  ac t  in  h is  pos i t ion?  

MS KRAAI :    Who was go ing  to  ac t  in  h is  pos i t ion ,  tha t  i s  

cor rec t .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.   Now i f  i t  were  to  be  sa id  tha t  

you are  co l lud ing  w i th  Mr  Masango to  imp l ica te  Mr  Koko,  

what  wou ld  be  your  response?  

CHAIRPERSON :    In  o ther  words,  Mr  Koko has sa id  tha t  Mr 

Masango ’s  ev idence tha t  he  had a  meet ing  w i th  h im  and Mr  

Sa l im Essa,  because tha t  i s  what  Mr  Masango has 

tes t i f ied ,  on  the  10  March 2015 i s  no t  t rue .   He has g iven  

ev idence as  to  why he says Mr  Masango wou ld  fa lse ly  

imp l ica te  h im bu t  he  says tha t  a t  tha t  t ime he and Mr  

Masango had a  -   were  ve ry  c lose –  they were  ge t t ing  on 20 

very  we l l ,  bu t  he  says la te r,  and I  th ink  i t  may be 2017.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    The i r  re la t ionsh ip  seemed to  have  

soured,  bu t  then I  asked h im we l l  Mr  Masango says  he  to ld  

Ms Kraa i  about  th is  meet ing  on  the  10 t h  in  a  te lephone 
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conversa t ion  and  –  about  th is  mee t ing  why wou ld  –  and  Ms  

Kraa i  conf i rms tha t  in  her  a f f idav i t ,  why wou ld ,  then,  Ms  

Kraa i  say  tha t  Mr  Masango to ld  h im someth ing  tha t  she 

d idn ’ t  te l l  h im and I  th ink  Mr  Se leka is  go ing  the re  to  say,  

we l l  what  wou ld  you say i f  Mr  Koko ’s  response is  you were  

co l lud ing  aga ins t  h im,  you were  co l lud ing  w i th  Mr  Masango  

aga ins t  h im because I  th ink  he  sa id  –  d idn ’ t  he  say,  Mr  

Se leka,  tha t  he  la id  some cr im ina l  compla in ts  o r  he  ra ised 

–  he  made some a l legat ions o f  m isconduct  on  the  par t  o f  

Ms Kraa i?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  you must  pu t  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Ms Kraa i  your  counse l  has 

prov ided us  w i th  a  pr in tou t  o f  the  t ranscr ip t  o f  Mr  Koko ’s  

tes t imony,  an  ex t rac t  f rom there  reads,  

“On 2  March 2017,  no t  on ly  d id  I ,  th is  i s  Mr  Koko 

tes t i f y ing ,  no t  on ly  d id  I  g ive  the  Board  tha t  doss ie r,  

bu t  I  a lso  gave the  Board  the  names o f  the  peop le  

a t  Kus i le  tha t  I  th ink  were  in  a  cor rup t  re la t ionsh ip 

w i th  Mr  Masango  and one o f  them was Ms Nh lanh la 20 

Kraa i ,  she is  no  longer  work ing  fo r   Eskom,  I  do  no t  

know why.   I  was not  su rpr i sed  when I  saw her  

ev idence w i th  Mr  Masango jo in ing  what  he  says is  

the i r  Koko hunt ” ,  

 So,  my quest ion  to  you is ,  i f  e i ther  h im or  whoever  
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says  to  the  Cha i rperson,  we l l  Cha i rpe rson,  in  th is  case i t ’s  

h im these peop le  were  co l lud ing  aga ins t  me,  they are  

jo in ing ,  as  he  says the i r  Koko hunt ,  a l l  what  you ’ re  say ing  

is  no t  t rue ,  i t ’s  on ly  because you ’ve  jo ined the  bandwagon 

o f  peop le  who want  to  b r i ng  h im down,  what  i s  your  

response?  

MS KRAAI :    Thank you Mr  Se leka ,  Mr  Cha i r,  I  d id  no t  jo in  

the  bandwagon,  I ’m  not  co l lud ing  w i th  Mr  Masango.   Based  

on the  ev idence  tha t  I ’ ve  g iven  under  the  oa th  to  th is  

Commiss ion  tha t ’s  my v i s ion  o f  my own t ru th  and the  t ru th  10 

on ly,  i t ’s  no t  based on the  co l lus ion  w i th  Mr  Masango.   I ’ ve  

prov ided,  I  be l ieve  the  ev idence  tha t  I ’ ve  prov ided.   I t ’s  

su f f i c ien t   enough to  p rove tha t  I ’m  not  co l lud ing  w i th  Mr  

Masango,  hence I  p rov ided the  emai ls  and i f  I  can  reca l l ,  

Mr  Se leka,  you even requested the  presenta t ion  i t se l f  to  

p rove and the  presenta t ion ,  luck i l y,  because I  s t i l l  had my 

backup tak ing  in to  account  what  happened to  me wi th in  the 

organ isa t ion .   So,  the  presenta t ion ,  i f  you  can reca l l ,  Mr  

Se leka,  i t  was even wr i t ten  10 t h  o f  March wh ich  was,  say  

you know,  th is  i s  the  presenta t ion  and i t ’s  wr i t ten  NYPD3 20 

and the  appo in tment  a lso  suppor ts  my prov i s ion  o f  what  

happened.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  bu t  do  you know anyth ing  about  

what  Mr  Koko is  say ing  there  about  the  doss ie r,  co r rup t ion 

a t  Kus i le  and tha t  you were  pa r t  o f  i t?  
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MS KRAAI :    I  th ink ,  I  w i l l  speak fo r  what  happened to  me  

to  say,  I  d id  no t  leave the  organ isa t ion  because o f  –  I  was  

cor rup t ,  I  was never  cor rup t ,  and I  was a l so  no t  in  the 

cor rup t  re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Mr  Masango.   I  res igned in  Ju ly  

2019 or  I  fo rmal ly  le f t  the  organ isa t ion  in  August  2019 but  

what  led  to  my res ignat ion  is ,  on  the  1s t  o f  March ,  I ’m  jus t  

go ing  to  be  a t  h igh  leve l ,  I  go t  an  appo in tment  in  my d ia ry  

tha t  there ’s  a  meet ing  tak ing  p lace a t  –  because by  then I  

was w i th  p rocu rement  as  a  sen ior  manager,  p r imary  energy 

respons ib le  fo r  –  ja .   Then i t  was jus t  a  –  i t  was l i ke  a  10 

bus iness meet ing ,  then 12 o ’ c lock  I  go  to  the  boardroom 

then I  found my manager  who was  my manager  by  then and  

there  was a  HR person there ,  HR/ IR Person.   Then the  next  

th ing  what  happened there ,  I  was to ld  o f  the  in ten t ion  to  be 

suspended wh ich  I  was shocked,  I  remember  so  we l l ,  I  

even cr ied  because I  was shocked to  say,  okay  –  then 

there  was jus t  –  I ’m  not  go ing  to  go  to  the  de ta i l s  bu t  there 

were  jus t  two a l legat ions.    

I  want  to  answer  the  issue o f  cor rup t ion  to  say,  the  

a l legat ion ,  we ’ re  no t  ta lk ing  about  cor rup t ion .   The two 20 

a l legat ions we ’ re  ta lk ing  about  a  conf l i c t  o f  in te res t  to  say,  

I  dec la re  tha t  my husband is  own ing a  company because 

my husband is  a  bus inessman,  bu t  I  dec la re  –  i t ’s  l i ke  

p lay ing  w i th  words,  i t  sa id ,  I  dec la re  as  a  D i rec to r,  I  th ink  

i t ’s  there  in  the  –  i t  doesn ’ t  say,  I  d id  no t  dec la re  i t  says ,  I  
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dec la re  as  a  D i rec to r  no t  as  a  shareho lde r  tha t  was  

a l legat ion  number  one.   A l legat ion  number  two was ,  I  sent  

the  document  to  my husband somewhere  in  2017 and even 

the  dec la ra t ion  i s  ta lk ing  about  2017.   I  th ink  fo r  me,  I ’m  

say ing  i t ’s  2019,  the  organ isa t ion  s tayed w i th  th is  fo r  two 

years  then you come and suspend me.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So…[ in tervenes] .  

MS KRAAI :    Then,  dur ing  my –  jus t  to  be  br ie f  to  ge t  

where  I  res igned,  then I  was sub jec ted  to  –  those are  the  

a l legat ions –  then le t  me respond,  I  deny those a l legat ions 10 

say ing  I  d id  dec la re  the  document  I  sent  to  my husband  

was noth ing  to  do  w i th  h im get t ing  bus iness in  Eskom i t  

was jus t  an  example  o f  someth ing  he  requested,  you know,  

I  d id  no t  h ide ,  jus t  to  say example ,  look  th is  i s  how we do 

th ings in  Eskom,  there  was no conf l i c t  o f  in te res t  bu t  jus t  

to  go  fu r ther  Cha i r,  then I  pa r t i c ipa ted  – tha t  was in  March 

where  they asked  quest ions about  my husband,  eve ry th ing  

what  happened,  you know,  and I  pa r t i c ipa ted  fu l l y,  tha t  was 

March.   Then i t  was qu ie t…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    That ’s  and Inqu i ry  now? 20 

MS KRAAI:    Sor t  o f  an  inqu i ry,  ja  I  go t  ca l led  somewhere  

in  Pre tor ia  to  answer  about  those a l legat ions,  p rov ide  

in fo rmat ion ,  p rov ide  every th ing ,  then…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Were  you be ing  in te rv iewed as  par t  o f  

the  invest iga t ion?  
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MS KRAAI :    Yes,  I  was be ing  in te rv iewed.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Not  a  d isc ip l inary  hear ing  as  ye t?  

MS KRAAI :    No,  i t  was not  a  d i sc ip l inary  hear ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MS KRAAI:    I  was jus t  be ing  in te rv iewed but  even tha t  

in te rv iew i t  became more  pe rsona l  because i t  was more  

about ,  I  wou ld  say,  the  assets  we owned,  jus t  to  be  a t  h igh  

leve l .   How d id  we,  you know,  acqu i re  those assets  and a l l ,  

you  know,  i t  wasn ’ t  more  about  the  two a l legat ions  fo r  my 

suspens ion .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  was Mr  Koko,  to  your  knowledge,  

invo l ved in  any way in  these a l legat ions be ing  brought  

aga ins t  you?  

MS KRAAI :    I  don ’ t  know Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You don ’ t  know? 

MS KRAAI :    I  don ’ t  know,  I  rea l l y  don ’ t  know.   I  

par t i c i pa ted  in  March Cha i r,  no th ing  happened,  I  wa i ted  

and wa i ted  and as  I  sa id ,  somewhere  in  May someth ing  

happened and I  sa id ,  now i t ’s  a  persona l  a t tack  where  a 

v ideo o f  my house was shown th roughout  the  organ isa t ion  20 

and the  a l legat ion  was –  i t  was bu i l t  by  a  cont rac to r.  Then I  

rea l i sed tha t  my re la t ionsh ip  w i th  Eskom was i r reparab le ,  

hence in  Ju l y  I  tendered my res ignat ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And when you tendered your  res ignat ion ,  

d id  Eskom a l l ow you to  serve  your  no t ice…[ in tervenes] .  
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MS KRAAI :    They a l lowed me to  serve  my not ice ,  I  

le f t…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Hang on,  hang  on,  Ms Kraa i ,  we can ’ t  

speak a t  the  same t ime.  

MS KRAAI :    Sor ry  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    D id  they a l low  you to  serve  your  fu l l  

no t ice?  

MS KRAAI :    They d id  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    They d idn ’ t  say  a f te r  you tendered your  

res ignat ion ,  okay  you don ’ t  need to  serve  your  no t i ce  you 10 

can go?  

MS KRAAI:    No,  Cha i r,  they  a l lowed me to  serve  the  

no t ice .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  was tha t  be fore  they pro f fe red  any 

d isc ip l ina ry  charges aga ins t  you when you tendered your  

res ignat ion?  

MS KRAAI :    I  can ’ t  hear  you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Was i t  be fore  they tendered any charges 

or  p ro f fe red  any charges…[ in te rvenes] .  

MS KRAAI :    No,  no  charges were  b rought  aga ins t  me 20 

Cha i r,  when I  res igned.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MS KRAAI :    Bu t  in  my le t te r  I  s ta ted  tha t  I  w i l l  con t inue to  

par t i c i pa te  i f  there  are  any charges aga ins t  me.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So ,  in  you r  le t te r  o f  res ignat ion  o f  
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March ,  you cont inued to  coopera te  w i th  them…[ in tervenes] .  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  I  wanted to  cont inue to  coopera te .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Even a f te r  you were…[ in tervenes] .  

MS KRAAI :    Even a f te r  I ’d  le f t  the  organ isa t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And d id  they fo l low-up?  

MS KRAAI :    Nobody contac t  me,  nobody t i l l  today.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Up t i l l  today?  

MS KRAAI :    Up to  today,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Have you been charged c r im ina l l y  about  

anyth ing  a r is ing  ou t  o f  tha t?  10 

MS KRAAI :   Noth ing ,  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay,  Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  th ink  one impor tan t  quest ion  is  th is  

Ms Kraa i ,  the  quest ion ing  –  the  peop le  who were  

quest ion ing  you about  these a l legat ions they were  mak ing  

aga ins t  you,  was Mr  Koko pa r t  o f  those peop le?  

MS KRAAI:    No,  no  I  th ink  –  i f  I  can  reca l l ,  they  h i red  a  

company,  was i t  Bowmans,  i t  was Bowmans.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay,  so  he  wasn ’ t  p resent .  

MS KRAAI :    No,  he  wasn ’ t  Cha i r.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  –  and you have sa id ,  you don ’ t  

know whethe r  he  was beh ind  th is?  

MS KRAAI :    No,  Cha i r,  I  don ’ t  have …[ in tervenes] .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Wou ld  you have any reason to  jo in  the  

Koko hunt?  
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MS KRAAI :    No reason to  jo in  the  Koko hunt ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    D id  you know Mr  Koko before  the  10 t h  o f  

March 2015?  

MS KRAAI:    Yes,  I  know Mr  Koko  f rom Genera t ion  when I  

was work ing  in  Genera t ion  a t  K r ie l  Power  S ta t ion  and Mr  

Koko was,  I  th ink  and Eng ineer  a t  Duvha Power  S ta t ion ,  

bu t  we w i l l  have those meet ings where  he ’s  the re ,  I ’m  there  

bu t  I  knew Mr  Koko and the re ’s  no th ing  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Had there  been  any issues a t  any s tage 

between the  two o f  you before  …[ in tervenes] .  10 

MS KRAAI :    Noth ing  tha t  I  know o f  Cha i r,  t i l l  today.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Be fore  he  gave  h is  ev idence before  th is  

Commiss ion  and sa id  whatever  he  sa id  about  you,  d id  you 

know o f  any issues tha t  m ight  have been  there  

be fore…[ in te rvenes] .  

MS KRAAI :   No,  we don ’ t  have any issues w i th  Mr  Koko.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay,  a l r igh t .  

MS KRAAI :    Yes,  Cha i r  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  Cha i r  I  th ink  tha t ’s  i t ,  a re  you 20 

aware  o f  any i nvest iga t ion  by,  what ’s  h is  name,  the  

gent leman who ’s  ment ioned by  Mr  Koko,  Pau l  O ’Su l l i van?  

MS KRAAI :    Who ’s  tha t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Pau l  O ’Su l l i van .  

MS KRAAI :    Okay Who’s  tha t?  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    You don ’ t  even  know the  man? 

MS KRAAI :    No,  I  don ’ t  know who ’s  tha t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay tha t ’s  a l r i gh t .   

MS KRAAI :    I  don ’ t  know who ’s  tha t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  there  anyth ing  you cou ld  have 

benef i ted  by  fa lse ly  imp l ica t ing  Mr  Koko?  

MS KRAAI :    Me benef i t ing?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Hmm.  

MS KRAAI :    Noth ing ,  Cha i r,  there  was no benef i t  fo r  me,  

even to  co l l ude w i th  Mr  Masango.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Counse l  fo r  Ms K raa i  do  

you w ish  to  re -examine.  

COUNSEL:    Mr  Cha i r,  we have no quest ions fo r  re -

examinat ion?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  thank you .   I  th ink  we a re  go ing  to  

ad journ  a t  th is  s tage,  tomorrow is  i t  Mr  Ano j  S ingh,  Mr  

Se leka who is  g i v ing  ev idence tomorrow? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    On the  18 t h  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And who is  g iv ing  ev idence tomor row? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t ’s  a  d i f fe ren t  work  s t ream.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  i t ’s  a  d i f fe ren t  work  s t ream.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  be l ieve  i t ’s  a  d i f fe ren t  work  s t ream 

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Because we cou ldn ’ t  sync Mr  S ingh ’s  
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ava i lab i l i t y  fo r  tomorrow.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  we must  ta lk  because my schedu le  

re f lec t s  h im ja ,  and I ’ ve  no t  g iven  any permiss ion  tha t  he  

shou ld  no t  come.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  w i l l  remind the  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You w i l l  remind me,  have I  g iven?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  i f  you  say I  have g iven,  I  w i l l  10 

accept  your…[ in tervenes] .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    He ’s  coming on the  18 t h .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  i s  tha t  so?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  w i th  the  prov i so  tha t ,  i f  we are  no t  

f in ished,  we w i l l  schedu le  h im fo r  another  day.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  so  I  was qu i te  k ind .  Okay,  a l r igh t ,    

Okay,  I ’m  not  ab le  to  te l l  the  pub l i c  who w i l l  g ive  ev idence 

dur ing  the  day tomorrow but  in  the  even ing ,  fo r  the  even ing  

sess ion  I  w i l l  hear  the  ev idence o f  the  fo rmer  Min is te r  o f  

Transpor t ,  Ms D ipuo Peters  who w i l l  con t inue and comple te  20 

her  ev idence and then on Thursday you sa id  i t  w i l l  be  

Eskom.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And Fr iday.  



16 MARCH 2021 – DAY 361 
 

Page 163 of 163 
 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Ms Kraa i  thank you very  

much fo r  ava i l ing  yourse l f  to  ass is t  the  Commiss ion ,  we  

apprec ia te  i t  very  much.  

MS KRAAI :    Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And,  to  come in  the  even ing  and thank 

you to  your  lega l  team as we l l .  

MS KRAAI :    Thank you Cha i r  and thank you to  Mr  Se leka.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you,  we are  go ing  to  ad journ  fo r  

the  day,  we ad jou rn .  

REGISTRAR:   Al l  r i se .  10 

INQUIRY ADJOURNS TO 17 MARCH 2021  
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